
City of Kodiak Regular Council Meeting Agenda for July 25, 2013 

7:30 p.m., at 710 Mill Bay Road, Assembly Chambers (Room 232) 

 

 

I. Call to Order/Roll Call 

Pledge of Allegiance/Invocation 

 

II. Previous Minutes 

Approval of Minutes of the July 11, 2013, Regular Council Meeting ............................................1 

 

III. Persons to Be Heard 

a. Public Comments (limited to 3 minutes) (486-3231) 

 

IV. Unfinished Business 

a. None 

 

V. New Business 

a. First Reading, Ordinance No. 1310, Amending Kodiak City Code 3.08.025, Allocation  

of Tax Proceeds, to Eliminate the December 31, 2013, Sunset Date for a Portion of the 

City Sales Tax ......................................................................................................................8 

b. Resolution No. 2013–23, Authorizing Payment of Fiscal Year 2014 Nonprofit 

Organization Grants ...........................................................................................................14 

c. Resolution No. 2013–24, Requesting the Governor and Legislature to Develop a Long-

Term Solution to Ensure Full and Uninterrupted Ferry Service to Kodiak .......................24 

d. Authorization of Change Order No. 2 to Aleutian Homes Water and Sewer Phase V, 

Segment A, Project No. 7026/10-03 ..................................................................................28 

e. Authorization of Vehicle Purchase for Kodiak Police Department ...................................34 

f. Authorization of Ambulance Purchase ..............................................................................46 

g. Authorization of Fire Truck Purchase ................................................................................60 

h. Authorization of Bid Award for Furniture, Fixtures, and Equipment for the New Library, 

Project No. 6012/12-02 ......................................................................................................68 

i. Authorization of Document Production Equipment Lease ............................................... 86 

j. Authorization of Postage Machine Agreement ................................................................. 98 

 

VI. Staff Reports 

a. City Manager 

b. City Clerk 

 

VII. Mayor’s Comments 

 

VIII. Council Comments 

 

IX. Audience Comments (limited to 3 minutes) (486-3231) 

 

X. Adjournment 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(This page left intentionally blank.) 



DRAFT
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

OF THE CITY OF KODIAK
HELD THURSDAY, JULY 11,2013

IN THE BOROUGH ASSEMBLY CHAMBERS

7706

I. MEETING CALLED TO ORDERIPLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCEIINVOCATION

Mayor Pat Branson called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. Councilmembers Randall C. Bishop,
Terry J. Haines, Gabriel T. Saravia, Richard H. Walker, and John B. Whiddon were present and
constituted a quorum. Councilmember Charles E. Davidson was absent. City Manager Aimee
Kniaziowski, City Clerk Debra L. Marlar, and Deputy Clerk Michelle Shuravloff-Nelson were
also present.

After the Pledge of Allegiance, Salvation Army Sergeant Major Dave Blacketer gave the invoca
tion.

II. PREVIOUS MINUTES

Councilmember Whiddon MOVED to approve the minutes of the June 27, 2013, regular meeting
as presented.

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Haines, Saravia, Walker, and Whiddon in favor.
Councilmember Davidson was absent. The motion passed.

III. PERSONS TO BE HEARD

a. Public Comments

None

IV. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

None

V. NEW BUSINESS

a. Resolution No. 2013-19, Establishing a Downtown Kodiak Revitalization Special Com
mittee

Mayor Branson read Resolution No. 2013-19 by title. Mayor Branson was selected by the
Rasmuson Foundation as one of several mayors to participate in the Aspen Institute's September
workshop on how to develop successful community projects that incorporate creativity and art in
projects in public spaces. Projects presented by the mayors will be reviewed and discussed by a
group of experts in their fields who will evaluate the projects and provide feedback on what type
of opportunities they see in each project. This invitation may provide professional resources and
tools to address the frustrations and concerns expressed by community members and downtown
businesses recently and enhance the downtown area to make it attractive to businesses and users
of the space.

1



JULY 11,2013

Councilmember Walker MOVED to adopt Resolution No. 2013-19.

7707

Councilmember Whiddon congratulated Mayor Branson for being selected to the Aspen Insti
tute. He said that there are only seven mayors selected nationwide.

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Haines, Saravia, Walker, and Whiddon in favor.
Councilmember Davidson was absent. The motion passed.

b. Resolution No. 2013-20, Authorizing the Issuance of a Permit to the Filipino-American
Association of Kodiak for the Use of Public Property to Host Its Philippine Consulate
Outreach Program

Mayor Branson read Resolution No. 2013-20 by title. The Filipino-American Association of
Kodiak requested the use of the Teen Center on August 2 and 3, 2013, to host the consular out
reach program during the visit of the Philippine Consulate General from San Francisco. The pur
pose of the visit is to provide consular outreach services to Filipino Americans in Kodiak. The
Philippine Consulate will collect fees for services rendered, and the Filipino-American Associa
tion will also ask for donations from participants to help offset costs associated with the outreach
program.

Councilmember Haines MOVED to adopt Resolution No. 2013-20.

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Haines, Saravia, Walker, and Whiddon in favor.
Councilmember Davidson was absent. The motion passed.

c. Resolution No. 2013-21, Adopting the 2013 Comprehensive Economic Development
Strategy

Mayor Branson read Resolution No. 2013-21 by title. The Kodiak Chamber of Commerce has
been under contract with both the City of Kodiak and the Kodiak Island Borough to provide eco
nomic development planning to the community and island. Part of the Chamber's responsibility
under the contract is to prepare a Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy (CEDS) for
the City and Borough. Resolution No. 2013-21 documents the City's approval of the 2013 Kodi
ak Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy.

Councilmember Bishop MOVED to adopt Resolution No. 2013-21.

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Haines, Saravia, Walker, and Whiddon in favor.
Councilmember Davidson was absent. The motion passed.

d. Resolution No. 2013-22, Authorizing the Issuance of a Permit to the American Cancer
Society for the Use of the Teen Center for a Dance in Conjunction with Relay for Life
Fundraising Activities

Mayor Branson read Resolution No. 2013-22 by title. This resolution authorizes issuance of a
pennit to the American Cancer Society for the use of the Teen Center on July 19 or 20, 2013, to
host a dance for young people to raise awareness of cancer's impact and to raise funds in con-

2



JULY 11,2013 7708

junction with the annual Relay for Life event at the end of July. The resolution also waives per
mit fees.

Councilmember Whiddon MOVED to adopt Resolution No. 2013-22.

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Haines, Saravia, Walker, and Whiddon in favor.
Councilmember Davidson was absent. The motion passed.

e. Appointment to the Trawl Vessel Seat on the Kodiak Fisheries Advisory Committee

Trevor Brown, the facilitator of the Kodiak Fisheries Advisory Committee (KFAC), notified the
City and Borough Clerks on May 9, 2013, that Al Burch wished to resign his seat as a trawl ves
sel representative on KFAC and suggested Kent Helligso be appointed to the seat. The Borough
took action to confirm the change at their July 2, 2013, meeting. The City must also confirm the
change, which can be done by a motion of the Council.

Councilmember Haines MOVED to confirm the appointment of Kent Helligso to the trawl vessel
seat on the Kodiak Fisheries Advisory Committee.

Councilmember Haines thanked Al Burch for his service and welcomed Kent Helligso.

Councilmember Whiddon thanked Al Burch for his long standing commitment to KFAC and
welcomed Kent Helligso.

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Haines, Saravia, Walker, and Whiddon in favor.
Councilmember Davidson was absent. The motion passed.

VI. STAFF REPORTS

a. City Manager

Manager Kniaziowski attended the Planning and Zoning Commission's work session with Engi
neer Glenn Melvin and Public Works Director Mark Kozak to discuss the City's application for
leased land for composting. She said she appreciated that the Planning and Zoning Commission
and Kodiak Island Borough (KIB) have been supportive of this community project. The leased
land application will be discussed at the KIB meeting on July 17,2013.

Manager Kniaziowski met Bob Pederson, the new KIB Community Development Director, who
worked for the KIB previously as a planner and is familiar with Kodiak.

Manager Kniaziowski said Sara Barton has agreed to work on a community outreach program
for composting. She stated her familiarity with Kodiak will be very useful in this undertaking.

Manager Kniaziowski congratulated Craig Walton on his promotion to Public Works Mainte
nance Supervisor. Craig replaced Kris Lund, who retired after 25 years of service.

Manager Kniaziowski shared that the Alaska Redistricting Board has a proposed new redistrict
ing plan and reviewed how Kodiak may be affected.

3



JULY 11, 2013 7709

Manager Kniaziowski said the Army Corp project engineers will be here next week for the har
bor dredging project.

She said the Shelikof Street slide area is closed, and the crew will begin working on the repairs
next week. The expected closure time will be five weeks. She thanked the businesses and indi
viduals that have been affected by this closure for their patience.

Manager Kniaziowski stated that the Aleutian Homes Phase Five project is 60 percent complete.

She informed the Council that the work on the baseball outfield has started and the excavation
has begun, and she is working with Engineer Glenn Melvin to create a barrier for the excavation.

She highlighted that the Library project is moving forward as planned. Manager Kniaziowski
said they received two bids for furniture, fixtures, and equipment for the Library and will plan to
move the award process forward at the next regular meeting.

b. City Clerk

City Clerk Marlar informed the public of the next scheduled Council work session and regular
meeting.

Clerk Marlar let the public know the City needs election workers, which are paid positions. She
noted the two-year Mayoral seat and two three-year Councilmember seats will be up for election
in October. The candidate packets will be available in the Clerk's office on July 22, 2013.

VII. MAYOR'S COMMENTS

Mayor Branson thanked the Council for their support of the Downtown Revitalization Commit
tee. She shared that Councilmember Bishop will also be a member and thanked him. The first
meeting will be scheduled soon after consultation with Chief of Police T.C. Kamai on the down
town area.

Mayor Branson thanked Al Burch for his service on the Kodiak Fisheries Advisory Committee.

She stated the Multi-Cultural group will start up in the fall and will seek additional membership.

Mayor Branson congratulated Ben and Hazel Ardinger for their store's 50th anniversary and for
their commitment, quality, and excellent customer service.

She commented on Kodiak's economic impact due to the Tustumena's third delay and will ex
press her concerns to the state. She requested a resolution regarding Kodiak ferry service be
drafted for the next meeting.

VIII. COUNCIL COMMENTS

Councilmember Bishop said he hoped everyone had a nice Fourth of July and requested that the
general public pick up fireworks and trash on the beaches to keep the community clean. He

4



JULY 11,2013 7710

shared his support for the Downtown Revitalization Committee. He commented that the beautifi
cation process for downtown has been discussed for several years and, most importantly, he was
pleased that progress can be made toward the economic development of Kodiak.

Councilmember Saravia thanked Al Burch for his wonderful service on the Kodiak Fisheries
Advisory Committee. He gave a fisheries update.

Councilmember Whiddon congratulated Ben and Hazel Ardinger for their store's 50th anniver
sary. He commented on their great customer service. Councilmember Whiddon said he was con
cerned for the fishing industry and the economic impact on the Kodiak community of the
Tustumena's third delay. He said that the Council should share their concern with the legislature.
He shared that he received an invitation to participate in an association of retired USCG person
nel, and he commented that there are 150 retired USCG personnel within the community. He
stated that next month is USCG appreciation month and thanked them for their service.

Councilmember Haines thanked Mayor Branson for her energy, leadership, and development of
the Downtown Revitalization Committee. He thought the timing was good for this committee to
begin and compared his observation of Juneau's downtown area during his recent visit. He con
gratulated the Ardinger's on their store's 50th anniversary and their support of music displayed in
their stores. He said he has bought his harmonicas at Ardingers for years. He also stated his con
cern for the Kodiak community regarding the Tustumena's third delay. He encouraged the public
to wear their personal floatation devices.

Councilmember Walker congratulated Kris Lund on his retirement and congratulated Craig Wal
ton as the new Maintenance Supervisor. He thanked Al Burch for his service on KFAC, and he
thanked PND Engineers Inc. for their presentation this week. He thanked Manager Kniaziowski
for arranging this presentation.

IX. AUDIENCE COMMENTS

None

X. ADJOURNMENT

Councilmember Whiddon MOVED to adjourn the meeting.

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Haines, Saravia, Walker, and Whiddon in favor.
Councilmember Davidson was absent. The motion passed.

The meeting adjourned at 8:04 p.m.

CITY OF KODIAK

MAYOR

5



ATTEST:

CITY CLERK

Minutes Approved:

JULY 11,2013 7711

6



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NEW BUSINESS 

7



To:

From:

Date:

MEMORANDUM TO COUNCIL

Mayor Branson and City Councilmembers

Aimee Kniaziowski, CityManage~

July 25, 2013

Agenda Item: V. a. First Reading, Ordinance No. 1310, Amending Kodiak City Code 3.08.025,
Allocation of Tax Proceeds, to Eliminate the December 31, 2013, Sunset
Date for a Portion of the City Sales Tax

SUMMARY: There is language in the City's sales tax code that states the special allocations of sales
tax currently appropriated to roads, parks, and harbor capital improvements will expire by December 31,
2013, unless extended or deleted. Staff discussed the implications of the sunset provision with Council
at their July 9, 2013, work session, and Council voiced consensus to bring an ordinance forward to
remove the sunset provision. This ordinance will amend sections (a) and (b) ofKCC 3.08.025 to remove
the sunset provision. If passed by Council, the new ordinance will go into effect in enough time to avoid
implementation of the sunset provision on December 31, 2013. Therefore, staff recommends Council
pass Ordinance No. 1310 in the first reading and advance to second reading and public hearing at the
next regular or special Council meeting.

PREVIOUS COUNCIL ACTION:

• Council adopted Ordinance No. 964, which dedicated a portion of sales taxes collected to fund
road improvements and capital equipment, park construction and capital improvements, and port
and harbor capital improvements on May 27, 1993.

• Council approved Ordinance No. 1155 on June 12, 2003, which extended the special two percent
sales tax allocation to fund road improvements and capital equipment, park construction and
capital improvements, and port and harbor capital improvements until December 31, 2013,
unless further extended.

• Council reviewed and discussed the pending sunset provision to KCC 3.08.025 on July 9, 2013,
and, by consensus, requested staff to bring a Code amendment forward to eliminate the sunset
prOVISIon.

DISCUSSION: The Kodiak City Council initiated the City's frrst sales tax in 1956 to be used for boat
harbor construction and streets. Since that time, the City has amended the sales tax code many times.
The amendments that are of concern today are 1993 and 2003 ordinances that established three special
revenue funds for capital improvements.

JULY 25,2013
Agenda Item V. a. Memo, Page 1 of 3

8



In 1993, Council adopted an ordinance that allocated a portion of the sales tax collected to special funds
for roads, parks, and the harbor. The funds were identified for use in capital improvements and
equipment purchases. The ordinance was in place for 10 years. In 2003, Council extended the special
funding provisions through December 31, 2013, unless extended or eliminated by Council.

Staff brought the sunset provision forward at the July 9, 2013, work session and reviewed projected
impacts in allowing the sunset provision to take effect. The $1 million transfer from sales tax revenues
to the special funds that occurs as a result of KCC 3.08.025 would go away. As a result, it would
eliminate funding for the smaller capital projects for parks and street repair. In the future, these projects
would have to compete for General Fund monies. The Harbor Department would also experience serious
consequences if the funding provision ended, because they use the special funds to cover bond and loan
expenses for their main enterprise funds. The City Attorney researched the issue, as well, and advised
that the general sales tax rate would go from seven percent to five percent unless the sunset provision
was extended or deleted. A reduction of this magnitude would eliminate the special revenue funding
and, according to the Finance Director, could result in a major General Fund revenue loss of $2.8-$3
million, which would affect City services. Council voiced consensus that the sunset provision should be
eliminated.

The attached ordinance is a simple remedy. It removes references to the sunset provision, which staff
feels is in the best interest of the City and ensures the current levels of service and infrastructure can be
maintained.

ALTERNATIVES:
1. Pass Ordinance No. 1310 in the first reading and advance to second reading and public hearing at

the next regular or special Council meeting. This is staffs recommendation based on the analysis
of the impacts of letting the sunset provision kick in.

2. Delay or choose not to adopt Ordinance No. 1310, which is not recommended as it would have
major impacts to the City's main source of revenue and would likely result in significant
reductions in services and needed infrastructure maintenance.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: The adoption of Ordinance No. 1310 would maintain the same level
of sales tax collected at seven percent and ensure service levels are maintained. It would also allow the
continued allocation of a portion of the sales taxes to road, harbor, and parks capital improvements.
Allowing the sunset provision to take effect would discontinue the special sales tax allocations to the
three funds and reduce the City's main source of General Fund revenues by an estimated $2.8-$3
million.

LEGAL: The City Attorney was asked to review the code and history surrounding the sunset provision
in KCC 3.08.025. He said the provisions applied to the collection of tax itself and that the general sales

JULY 25, 2013
Agenda Item V. a. Memo, Page 2 of 3

9



tax rate as of January 1, 2014, would be reduced to five percent, if the sunset date wasn't removed or
extended. He also drafted Ordinance No. 1310.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends Council pass Ordinance No. 1310 in the first
reading and advance to second reading and public hearing at the next regular or special Council
Meeting.

CITY MANAGER'S COMMENTS: We researched this issue and believe it's important to remove the
sunset provision. The impacts to allowing the provision to remain in the Code would be serious and have
far reaching impacts to the City's ability to manage services, debt services, and infrastructure. I
recommend Council adopt this ordinance in plenty of time to avoid any conflicts with the sunset date.

ATTACHMENTS:
Attachment A:

PROPOSED MOTION:

Ordinance No. 1310

Move to pass Ordinance No. 1310 in the first reading and advance to second reading and public
hearing at the next regular or special Council meeting.

JULY 25, 2013
Agenda Item V. a. Memo, Page 3 of 3

10



CITY OF KODIAK
ORDINANCE NUMBER 1310

AN ORDINANCE OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KODIAK AMENDING
KODIAK CITY CODE 3.08.025, ALLOCATION OF TAX PROCEEDS, TO ELIMINATE
THE DECEMBER 31,2013 SUNSET DATE FOR A PORTION OF THE CITY SALES
TAX

BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Kodiak, Alaska, that:

Section 1: Kodiak City Code 3.08.025, Allocation of sales tax proceeds, is hereby amended
to read as follows:

3.08.025 Allocation of sales tax proceeds. (a) One-sixth of the sales taxes
collected under paragraph (b) of section 3.08.010 of this chapter and one-eleventh
of the sales taxes collected under paragraph (a) of section 3.08.010 of this chapter
shall be allocated to a separate fund or account to be appropriated and utilized
solely for road improvements and capital equipment and for park construction and
capital improvements, provided, however, that the total amount of sales taxes
allocated to the foregoing fund with respect to anyone fiscal year shall not exceed
$500,000. This tax vlill be collected until December 31, 2013, unless further
extended by the City Council and is to be allocated as follows:

(1) Ninety percent for road improvements and capital equipment;
and

(2) Ten percent for park construction and capital improvements.
(b) One-sixth of the sales taxes collected under paragraph (b) of section

3.08.010 of this chapter and one-eleventh of the sales taxes collected under
paragraph (a) of section 3.08.010 of this chapter shall be allocated to a separate
fund or account to be appropriated and utilized solely for harbor capital
improvements constructed by or on behalf of the city, provided, however, that the
total amount of sales taxes allocated to the foregoing fund with respect to anyone
fiscal year shall not exceed $500,000. This tax 'xill be collected until December
31, 2013, unless further extended by the City Council and is to be allocated for
port infrastructure maintenance, repair, replacement, and capital equipment.

(c) Five-elevenths of the sales taxes collected under subsection
3.08.010(a) shall be allocated to a separate fund or account to be appropriated and
utilized solely for increased development of the tourist industry, and is to be
allocated as follows:

(1) Seventy percent or less to a council approved tourism program;
(2) Twenty percent or more for tourism enhancement projects,

such as beautification within the city, development of which shall be
solely at the council's discretion; and

(3) Ten percent for the administrative costs associated with such
programs.

[Bold and underlined added. Deleted language stricken through.]

Ordinance No. 1310
Page 1 of2

11

cperkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment A



Section 2:

ATTEST:

(d) The balance of sales taxes collected shall be deposited to the general
fund of the city to be appropriated as determined by the council.

(e) There will be an annual public hearing scheduled to discuss the
following fiscal year's priorities for the expenditures of the road and harbor
dedicated sales tax revenues.

This ordinance shall be effective one month after its final passage and publication
in accordance with Kodiak Charter Section 2-13.

CITY OF KODIAK

MAYOR

CITY CLERK

First Reading:
Second Reading & Public Hearing:
Effective Date:

[Bold and underlined added. Deleted language stricken through.]

Ordinance No. 1310
Page 2 of2

12



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(This page left intentionally blank.) 

13



MEMORANDUM TO COUNCIL

To: Mayor Branson and City Councilmembers

From: Aimee Kniaziowski, City Manage&

Date: July 25, 2013

Agenda Item: V. b. Resolution No. 2013-23, Authorizing Payment of Fiscal Year 2014
Nonprofit Organization Grants

SUMMARY: Each year the City Council authorizes grant payments to local nonprofit organizations.
The types and levels of funding are based on the City Council's nonprofit funding policy guidelines
adopted by Resolution No. 2011-10. The policy also stipulates the total amount available for nonprofit
grants in a given fiscal year, which equals the maximum of one percent of budgeted general fund
revenues, exclusive of any fund balance appropriations. The amount budgeted for FY2014 for nonprofit
grant payments is $158,800. The City received 17 applications from nonprofit organizations that provide
services to Kodiak for a total requested amount of $120,671. Council reviewed the applications at the
July 9, 2013, work session and indicated support to award requested funding to all FY2014 applicants.

PREVIOUS COUNCIL ACTION:
• Adopted Resolution No. 2011-10 on April 28, 2011, which amended the City Council's policy

for the amount and distribution of annual grant funds to local nonprofit organizations.

• In May and June of 2011, Council amended the grant application form; added new criteria; and
expressed the intent to review, score, and make award determinations. FY2012 grants were

awarded based on the revised policy and the new grant application and review process.

• On July 9, 2013, Council reviewed FY2014 nonprofit grant applications and indicated support to
fund the applicants at the amounts requested.

DISCUSSION: The FY2014 grant application forms were sent out in May to all local nonprofit
agencies who received funding and/or requested an application. The grant application deadline was June
21,2013, and all applications were received by the deadline.

The City received a total of seventeen applications from organizations with a total of $120,671
requested. Of these organizations, 14 requested the same amount of funding as received last fiscal year
(and consistent with Council's policy of category maximums); two requested additional funding in
categories not previously applied for, and one agency made a first-ever request.

JULY 25, 2013
Agenda Item V. b. Memo, Page 1 of 3

14



Council reviewed and discussed the applications at their work session on July 9, 2013. They expressed
intent to award the amounts requested for FY2014. They did, however, request additional information
from the Red Cross as to how the requested grant funds would be spent in Kodiak. All applicants met
the policy requirements and have filed financial reports as required. The total amount requested by the
17 applicants for FY2014 is $120,671, as mentioned above.

ALTERNATIVES:
1. Adopt Resolution 2013-23 to appropriate FY2014 grant funds to local nonprofits, which is

consistent with Council's stated intent at their July 9, 2013, work session and is consistent with

the funding policy.
2. Amend or do not adopt the resolution. These alternatives are not recommended as they are not

consistent with Council's policy or intent and would create unexpected hardships for local
organizations that provide a variety of services to members of our community.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: This resolution will authorize funding in the amount of $120,671 to

the 17 applicants who applied for funds this fiscal year. This expense is consistent with Council's policy,
which set funding at an amount not to exceed one percent of budgeted general fund revenues, exclusive

of any fund balance appropriations. The FY2014 operating budget for nonprofit grant funding was set at

an amount up to $158,800.

LEGAL:N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends the Council adopt Resolution No. 2013-23,
authorizing payments of FY2014 nonprofit organization grants. The resolution is consistent with

Council's current policy and is within the maximum amount available per the policy in the FY2014

budget.

CITY MANAGER'S COMMENTS: The City Council continues to recognize the value of supporting

the efforts of local nonprofits through grant funding, in-kind awards, and other types of support

throughout the year. This year's process went smoothly, applications were received on time, and the

grant requests were all consistent with Council's grant award program policy. During the July 9, 2013,

review of the applications, Council discussed the intent to review the grant award policy at a future time.
The Red Cross and Kodiak Football League provided additional information per Council's request

(Attachment D). I recommend Council adopt Resolution No. 2013-23.

JULY 25, 2013
Agenda Item V. b. Memo, Page 2 of3

15



ATTACHMENTS:
Attachment A:
Attachment B:
Attachment C:
Attachment D:

PROPOSED MOTION:

Resolution No. 2013-23
Policy Resolution No. 2011-10
Nonprofit Grant Application Spreadsheet FY2007-FY2014
Additional information from Red Cross and Kodiak Football League

Move to adopt Resolution No. 2013-23.

JULY 25,2013
Agenda Item V. b. Memo, Page 3 of 3

16



CITY OF KODIAK
RESOLUTION NUMBER 2013-23

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KODIAK
AUTHORIZING PAYMENT OF FISCAL YEAR 2014 NONPROFIT ORGANIZATION
GRANTS

WHEREAS, the City Council recognizes and supports local nonprofit organizations and
has made provisions in the Fiscal Year 2014 budget for cash contributions to these organizations;
and

WHEREAS, the City Council supports these nonprofit organizations because they
supplement and complement services provided by the City; and

WHEREAS, several nonprofit organizations provide direct services to residents on behalf
of the City government; and

WHEREAS, the funding criteria for cash grants to nonprofit organizations is based on the
criteria established in Resolution No. 2011-10.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Kodiak, Alaska,
hereby authorizes payment of the following nonprofit organization grants for Fiscal 2014:

General Fund-Non-Departmental Cash Contributions (Nonprofit Organization Grants)

Youth Recreation Programs
Hope Community Resources, Inc 500
Kodiak Arts Council 2,500
Kodiak Football League .2,500
Kodiak Girl Scouts 2,500
Kodiak Kid Wrestling Club 2,500
Kodiak Little League .2,500
Kodiak Kingfishers Swim Club, Inc .2,500
Special Olympics, Kodiak 2,500

Adult Recreation Programs
Hope Community Resources, Inc 5,000
Kodiak Arts Council 5,000
Kodiak Kid Wrestling Club 500
Kodiak Public Broadcasting 5,000
Senior Citizens of Kodiak, Inc 5,000
Special Olympics - Kodiak Area 5,000

Resolution No. 2013-23
Page 1 of2

17

cperkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment A



Public Safety Support Programs (Shelter/Food)
Humane Society ofKodiak 5,000
Kodiak Baptist Mission (Food Bank) .4,281
Kodiak Teen Court, Inc 5,000
Kodiak Women's Resource and Crisis Center 10,000
Salvation Army 5,500
Senior Citizens of Kodiak, Inc 10,000
Brother Francis Shelter - Kodiak 10,000

Emergency Response Support Programs
American Red Cross - Kodiak Chapter 7,390
Kodiak Public Broadcasting Company 10,000
Kodiak Women's Resource and Crisis Center. 10,000

FY2014 Nonprofit Grant Contribution $120,671

CITY OF KODIAK

MAYOR
ATTEST:

CITY CLERK
Adopted:

Resolution No. 2013-23
Page 2 of2

18



CITY OF KODIAK
RESOLUTION NUMBER 2011-10

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KODIAK RE
SCINDING RESOLUTION NO. 05-20 AND ESTABLISHING FUNDING CRITERIA
FOR NONPROFIT GRANTS

WHEREAS, the City Council recognizes and supports local nonprofit organizations and
has historically made funding available to these organizations on an annual basis; and

WHEREAS, it has been detennined that the appropriate total amount of City funds to
grant to nonprofit organizations is a maximwn of one Percent of budgeted general fund revenues,
exclusive ofany fund balance appropriation; and

WHEREAS, City funds have been provided to nonprofit organizations that supplement
and compliment the services provided to residents by the City; and

WHEREAS, it is the intent of the City Council to update this policy statement.

NOW, TI-IEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Council of the City of Kodiak, Alaska
hereby establishes the following additional funding criteria for nonprofit grants provided by the
City:

1. Organizations receiving ftmds must be legally recognized by the Internal Revenue
Service.

2. Funding will be granted only for the following kinds ofprograms/activities and up
to the maximwn identified funding amount per organization and program type:

Youth Recreation Programs $2,500
Adult Recreation Programs $5,000
Public Safety Support Programs $10,000

(Shelter/Food)
Emergency Response Support Programs $10,000

1 Subject to the total amount offunding available, in order to minimize the impact
of potential funding cuts and/or gains to organizations as a result of the imple
mentation of these caps, no organization will receive ten percent (10%) less
and/or more than in the previous funding year.

CITY OF KODIAK

~MAYOR

Resolution No. 2011-10
Page 1 of2

19

cperkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment B



ATTEST:

fz~ f'~4-
CIT CLERK

N 2011~lOResolution o.
Page 2 of2

il28 2011Adopted: Apr ,

20



N
o

n
-P

ro
fi

t
G

ra
n

tA
w

ar
d

H
is

to
ry

O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n
C

at
eg

o
ry

F
Y

14
A

p
p

r'
d

F
Y

14
R

eq
F

Y
13

A
p

p
r'

d
F

Y
13

R
eq

F
Y

12
A

p
p

r'
d

F
Y

12
R

eq
FY

11
A

m
t

F
Y

10
A

m
t

F
Y

0
9

A
m

t
F

Y
0

8
A

m
t

F
Y

07
A

m
t

A
m

e
ri

ca
n

R
ed

C
ro

ss
,

K
od

ia
k

C
h

a
p

te
r

E
m

e
rg

e
n

cy
R

es
7,

39
0

7,
39

0
73

90
6,

72
0

6,
72

0
6,

11
0

5,
55

5
5,

05
0

4,
59

0
4,

17
5

B
ro

th
e

r
F

ra
nc

is
S

h
e

lte
r

K
od

ia
k,

In
c.

P
u

b
lic

S
a

fe
ty

10
,0

00
10

,0
00

10
,0

00
10

,0
00

10
,0

00
10

,0
00

10
,0

00
10

,0
00

10
,0

00
9,

68
0

G
irl

S
co

u
ts

o
fA

la
sk

a
Y

ou
th

R
e

c
2

,5
0

0
2

,5
0

0
2,

50
0

2,
50

0
2,

50
0

2,
50

0
2,

50
0

2,
50

0
2,

50
0

2,
42

0
H

op
e

C
o

m
m

u
n

ity
R

es
ou

rc
es

,
In

c.
A

d
u

lt
R

e
c

5,
00

0
5,

00
0

5,
00

0
4

,6
1

8
4

,6
1

8
4,

19
9

3,
81

7
3,

47
0

3,
38

0
Y

ou
th

R
e

c
50

0
H

um
an

e
S

o
ci

e
ty

o
f

K
od

ia
k

P
u

b
lic

S
a

fe
ty

5,
00

0
K

od
ia

k
A

m
a

te
u

r
R

ad
io

E
m

er
ge

nc
y

Se
rv

iC
E

E
m

e
rg

e
n

cy
R

es
6,

25
0

6,
25

0
K

od
ia

k
A

rt
s

C
ou

nc
il

A
d

u
lt

R
e

c
5,

00
0

5,
00

0
5,

00
0

5,
00

0
5,

00
0

8,
13

4
9,

03
7

10
,5

10
11

,4
00

12
,4

00
Y

ou
th

R
e

c
2,

50
0

2,
50

0
2,

50
0

2,
50

0
2

,5
0

0
K

od
ia

k
F

oo
d

B
a

n
k/

B
a

p
tis

t
M

is
si

on
P

u
b

lic
S

a
fe

ty
4,

28
1

4,
28

2
4,

28
1.

20
3,

89
2

3,
89

2
3,

53
8

3,
21

7
2,

92
5

2,
66

0
2,

42
0

K
od

ia
k

F
oo

tb
al

l
Le

ag
ue

Y
ou

th
R

e
c

2,
50

0
2,

50
0

25
00

2,
50

0
2,

75
0

2,
50

0
3,

00
0

2,
77

5
3,

08
0

3,
42

0
K

od
ia

k
Is

la
nd

S
ea

rc
h

an
d

R
e

sc
u

e
(K

IS
A

R
2,

00
0

K
od

ia
k

K
id

W
re

st
lin

g
A

d
u

lt
R

e
c

50
0

50
0

50
0

44
4

40
0

2,
90

4
2,

64
0

2,
40

0
2,

18
0

Y
ou

th
R

e
c

2
,5

0
0

2,
50

0
2

,5
0

0
2

,5
0

0
2,

50
0

1,
98

0
K

o
d

ia
k

K
in

gf
is

he
rs

S
w

im
T

e
a

m
A

ss
o

c.
Y

ou
th

R
e

c
2,

50
0

2,
50

0
2,

50
0

2
,5

0
0

2,
50

0
2,

50
0

2,
50

0
2,

50
0

2,
50

0
2,

50
0

K
od

ia
k

Li
ttl

e
Le

ag
ue

Y
ou

th
R

e
c

2
,5

0
0

2,
50

0
2,

50
0

2,
50

0
2,

50
0

2,
50

0
2,

50
0

2,
50

0
2,

50
0

2,
50

0
K

od
ia

k
P

u
b

lic
B

ro
ad

ca
st

in
g

A
d

u
lt

R
e

c
5,

00
0

5,
00

0
5,

00
0

5,
00

0
5,

00
0

E
m

e
rg

e
n

cy
R

es
10

,0
00

10
,0

00
10

,0
00

10
,0

00
10

,0
00

10
,0

00
10

,0
00

10
,0

00
10

,0
00

10
,0

00
K

od
ia

k
T

ee
n

C
ou

rt
P

ub
lic

S
a

fe
ty

5,
00

0
5,

00
0

5,
00

0
5,

00
0

5,
00

0
K

o
d

ia
k

W
o

m
e

n
's

R
es

ou
rc

e
&

C
ri

si
s

C
tr

.
E

m
e

rg
e

n
cy

R
es

10
,0

00
10

,0
00

10
,0

00
10

,0
00

10
,0

00
P

u
b

lic
S

a
fe

ty
10

,0
00

10
,0

00
10

,0
00

10
,0

00
10

,0
00

10
,0

00
10

,0
00

10
,0

00
10

,0
00

10
,0

00
S

e
n

io
r

C
iti

ze
ns

o
fK

od
ia

k
A

d
u

lt
R

e
c

5,
00

0
5,

00
0

5,
00

0
5,

00
0

5,
00

0
5,

00
0

5,
00

0
5,

00
0

5,
00

0
P

ub
lic

S
a

fe
ty

10
,0

00
10

,0
00

10
,0

00
10

,0
00

10
,0

00
10

,0
00

10
,0

00
10

,0
00

10
,0

00
15

,0
00

S
pe

ci
al

O
ly

m
pi

cs
,

K
od

ia
k

A
d

u
lt

R
e

c
5,

00
0

4
,8

8
0

4,
88

0.
32

2,
33

2
5,

00
0

4
,6

2
0

4,
20

0
3,

96
5

3,
83

0
3,

71
0

Y
ou

th
R

e
c

2,
50

0
2

,5
0

0
2,

50
0

T
h

e
S

al
va

tio
n

A
rm

y
P

u
b

lic
S

a
fe

ty
5,

50
0

5,
50

0
5,

50
0

5,
00

0
4

,5
0

0
4

,5
1

3
4,

10
3

3,
73

0
3,

39
0

3,
08

0

T
o

ta
l

$0
$

1
2

0
6

7
1

$
1

1
2

,5
5

2
$1

12
,5

52
$1

16
,7

56
$1

21
,1

30
$8

9,
01

8
$8

8,
06

9
$8

3,
85

5
$8

7,
10

0
$8

6,
66

5

21

cperkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment C



Am rican R d eros
t.!" \1.11:.1

July 15, 2013

Kodiak City Council
C/O Aimee Kniaziowski
City Manager, City of Kodiak
710 Mill Bay Road
Kodiak, AK 99615

Dear Council Members,

This addendum is intended to provide you some additional information on our recently submitted FY14 Nonprofit
funding application.

As you know, the American Red Cross of Alaska has had a presence in Kodiak since 1945, and has a rich tradition of
a very vibrant, involved disaster response team made up of local volunteers. We strive to provide services to your
community through preparedness training, as well as in times of need, through working with your emergency
services council and local first responders. The American Red Cross of Alaska is also proud to be an integral part of
your Emergency Operations Plan.

Since my appointment as CEO in December of 2012, I have ensured that we have increased our disaster team's
presence in Kodiak. In addition to making a visit myself to meet with borough and city officials, I have sent disaster
Specialist Bill Morrow down several times to attend the quarterly LEPC meetings and to take inventory of the cots
and blankets in our connex, whose contents have been strategically relocated in your borough, including some
placed in Bell flats.

Our team participated in the May Kodiak Crab Festival, where we spent several days sharing information about
preparedness and about our organization and recruiting volunteers. We also promoted the services of your local
training provider, Kathryn Cunningham, a long time Red Cross volunteer and now self-employed trainer. We have
made arrangements for Kathryn to use the office to teach Red Cross certified Health & Safety classes, including
CPR/First Aid.

Later this week, our Statewide Disaster Services Director will be coming back to Kodiak to attend a meeting, along
with Bill Morrow and our new Disaster Services Manager Melissa Himes. While there, they will be involved in
Alaska Shield meetings and will be reaching out to the community for ideas to recruit volunteers, much like we did
at the Crab festival.

The grant funds requested will allow us to better serve your community in the following way:

• Quarterly LEPC Meetings: Lodging, Meals, rental car (Era Alaska covers air) 4 visits x 1 staff x $450.00 =$1800.00

• Fall Basic Disaster services training inc. client casework and shelter operations (3 days, 2 instructors)=$1100.00

• Spring Basic Disaster services training inc. client casework and shelter operations (3 days, 2 instructors)=$1100.00

• Fall Alaska Shield planning meeting(3ppl) July lodging, rental car, meals =$500.00

• Balance is for operational expenses to go towards readiness supplies $2500. 00

About the American Red Cross: Last year the American Red Cross ofAlaska mobilized relief to 631 Alaskans affected by
disaster, trained 31,515 people in lifesaving skills, taught more than 5,000 Alaskans how to be better prepared for disasters, and
exchanged 2,100 emergency messages for u.s. military service personnel and their families. The Red Cross is a not-for-profit
organization that depends on volunteers and the generosity of the American public to perform its mission. For more information,
please visit redcross.orgjAlaska or visit us on Twitter at @RedCrossAK.

22

cperkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment D



CiTY OF KODIAK GRANT RE?ORT

Please complete this report based on funds received from the City of Kodiak during the period
July 1. 2012 through June 30, 2013.

! Organization~ Kodiak Football League

Program: Youth Sports
_20~_2-_2_013 ~rantAmount: .__+--~$_~1500 . oo ~

i Amount Expended Year-to..Oate: $2 j 500 aG. --1

! BalanCe: -._______L----=o:.....:;.-:.oo ---'

Describe accomplishments with grant funds. Purchased footballs, first aid kits,
helmet repair kits, referee supplies & helmet decals (high school) and

mouth "nards.

If you have not expended all funds, please describe how and when you intend to spend the balance.

~H---
Signature

Submit to:

City Manager
City of Kodiak
710 Mill Bay Road
Kodiak, AK 99615

City of Kodiak Nonprofit Granl Application/Repon
Page 4 of4

23



MEMORANDUM TO COUNCIL

To: Mayor Branson and City Councilf1~~ers

From: Aimee Kniaziowski, CityManag~

Date: July 25, 2013

Agenda Item: V. c. Resolution No. 2013-24, Requesting the Governor and Legislature to
Develop a Long-Term Solution to Ensure Full and Uninterrupted Ferry
Service to Kodiak

SUMMARY: Mayor Branson and City Council members have expressed serious concern over the
recent news that the return to service date for the M/V Tustumena was delayed once again to at least
August 20, 2013. The most recent extension was to allow time to make certain the ship's recent repairs,
which did not pass recent regulatory inspections, would be able to meet the required safety inspections
for passenger vessels.

The Tustumena was removed from service for scheduled repairs on November 1,2012, at the Seward
Ship Dry-dock. The repairs have been extensive in part due to the age of the vessel. The latest delay is to
correct repairs that were made which didn't meet safety inspection requirements. The Tustumena has
been out of service for almost 10 months, causing economic harm to the communities it serves. The
Kodiak community businesses, especially the tourism-based businesses, have experienced cancellations
due to the lack of ferry service. Other businesses that rely on the ferry to transport fish, equipment, and
supplies have also been affected.

The MIV Kennicott, the Alaska Marine Highway System's (AMHS) other ocean-going ferry, provided
service to the Chain earlier in the summer, but was returned to its main routes following its Aleutian
Chain run in early June. The Kennicott continues to provide service between Homer and Kodiak, but
according to the State, it cannot fill in the service gaps left by the Tustumena due to its full summer
booking schedule.

This series of events have shown just how limited the community's non-air transport options are and
reinforces the region's isolation rather than providing the connections needed for a more diverse and
healthy regional economy. Because of this, the Mayor and Council want the State to develop reliable
marine highway services that will support the local and regional economy. Mayor Branson and Mayor
Selby will be contacting Governor Parnell and Legislators, and working through the Alaska Municipal
League, to promote the need for adequate and dependable marine highway service to Southeast Alaska.
This resolution will support their case.

JULY 25,2013
Agenda Item V. c. Memo, Page 1 of 2

24



PREVIOUS COUNCIL ACTION: Council has adopted resolutions in the past in support of improved
or increased service to Kodiak and the westward communities to promote regional economic
development in Southwest Alaska.

ALTERNATIVES: Council may adopt, amend, postpone, or chose not to pass Resolution 2013-24;
although, a resolution creates an official statement of the City's position to the State that identifies the
City' concerns and its request for a much-needed permanent solution to the region's limited
transportation options.

ATTACHMENTS:
Attachment A: Resolution 2013-24

PROPOSED MOTION:
Move to adopt Resolution 2013-24.

JULY 25,2013
Agenda Item V. c. Memo, Page 2 of 2

25



CITY OF KODIAK
RESOLUTION NUMBER 2013-24

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KODIAK,
REQUESTING THE GOVERNOR AND LEGISLATURE TO DEVELOP A LONG
TERM SOLUTION TO ENSURE FULL AND UNINTERRUPTED FERRY SERVICE TO
KODIAK

WHEREAS, the State of Alaska ferry MN Tustumena provides service between Homer
and Kodiak and occasional service to Ouzinkie and Port Lions as well as communities westward
from Kodiak including Chignik, Sand Point, King Cove, Cold Bay, False Pass, Akutan, and
Unalaska; and

WHEREAS, the MN Tustumena was removed from service on November 1, 2012, for
scheduled repairs at the Seward Ship's Drydock; and

WHEREAS, the original return to service date of April 17, 2013, was delayed due to
unexpected steel work; and

WHEREAS, the State of Alaska Marine Highway System approved two additional
extensions to allow time for the needed repairs to take place with a return to service date of July
23,2013; and

WHEREAS, inspections of completed repairs did not meet required safety standards for
passenger service resulting in additional time needed to complete the required safety standards;
and

WHEREAS, Kodiak and the other communities that rely on service from the Tustumena
have experienced negative economic impacts from over nine months with this vessel out of
service; and

WHEREAS, the Mayors of the City of Kodiak and the Kodiak Island Borough, on behalf
of the Kodiak region, will discuss the impacts to the loss of tourism and other revenue to the
region and the critical need for the State to develop a long-term solution to ensure full and
uninterrupted ferry service to Kodiak.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Council of the City of Kodiak,
Alaska, hereby formally requests that Governor Parnell and the Alaska State Legislature develop
a long-term solution immediately to ensure the Kodiak region receives scheduled and
uninterrupted service from the Alaska Marine Highway System.

Resolution No. 2013-24
Page 1 of2

26

cperkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment A



ATTEST:

CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 2013-24
Page 2 of2

CITY OF KODIAK

MAYOR

Adopted:

27



To:

From:

Thru:

MEMORANDUM TO COUNCIL

Mayor Branson and City Council M(flllbers

Aimee Kniaziowski, City Mallager!JI~ ,}JM...-
Mark Koz~ublicWorks Director and Glenn Melvin, City Engineer

Date: July 25, 2013

Agenda Item: V.d. Authorization of Change Order No.2 to Aleutian Homes Water and Sewer
Phase V, Segment A, Project No. 7026/10-03

SUMMARY: Aleutian Homes Water and Sewer Replacement Phase V, Segment A is a continuation of
the upgrade of utilities, pavement, and sidewalks in the Aleutian Home Area. The Notice of Award for
construction for this segment of the upgrade project was issued to Brechan Enterprises, Inc. on March
18, 2013. This memorandum discusses Change Order No.2 for rock trench excavation, sanitary sewer
service connect, footing drain services, resetting fence, and modular block retaining wall. Staff is
recommending Council approval Change Order No.2 in the amount of $87,675 to Brechan Enterprises

Inc.

PREVIOUS COUNCIL ACTION:

• Council approved the Aleutian Homes Water and Sewer, Phase V, Segment A project in the
FY2012 capital budget

• Aleutian Homes Water and Sewer Replacement Phase V, Segment A construction contract
awarded to Brechan Enterprises Inc. for the bid price of$1,539,580 on February 28, 2013

• Authorization of Professional Services Contract for Construction Management Services to
DOWL HKM for $158,588 on April 11, 2013

• Authorization of Change Order No.1 in the amount of $292,453 to Brechan Enterprises Inc. on
May 09, 2013

DISCUSSION: The replacement/upgrades of water and sewer to the Aleutian Homes section of town
began in 2007, with Phases I through IV constructed from 2007 to 2010. Phase V, Segment A continues
the improvements along Thorsheim Street initiated in Phase IV; Phase V, Segments Band Care
scheduled for 2014 and 2015.

This change order for Phase V, Segment A is for five "Unit Cost" construction items, rock trench
excavation, sanitary sewer service connect, footing drain service, reset fence, and modular block
retaining wall.

During the design phase, soil borings were performed to help detect subsurface conditions, and the
borings indicated the presence of rock, which is typical for the area. In moving the project forward, staff
understood that crews would likely encounter rock and chose to utilize the change order process and

JULY 25,2013
Agenda Item V. d. Memo Page 1 of3

28



contingency funding to deal with the additional cost of rock removal. When rock was first encountered
on this project, staff met with the contractor on site and options for rock removal were discussed. The
initial option discussed was drilling and shooting, but after discussion with the blasting contractor, it was
determined that drilling and blasting would be problematic due to buried utilities and the high risk of
blasting near dwellings. The second option was to remove rock by hydraulically hammering and
excavating. In order to keep the project moving forward, staff directed the contractor to move forward
with hydraulic rock excavation. Rock Trench Excavation, Contract Section 203(11) is 325 LF at the unit
price of$175.00/LF for a total of$56,874.

The sanitary sewer service connect item in the change order was required for construction of one
additional sewer service that was undetermined during the design phase. Sanitary Sewer Service
Connect, Contract Section 508(1-4) unit price is $3,800.00/EA for a total of $3,800.

During the installation of the storm drain, the contractor encountered several houses that had crawl space
water problems along the west side of Thorsheim Street. Some of the dwellings with crawl space water
problems use a sump pump and discharge directly to the sanitary sewer. In an effort to correct this
problem, the City provides footing drains as part of the project. Footing drains help to reduce the amount
of water intrusion into the City's sewer system. Three additional footing drain services were added to
the project to serve six homes. Footing Drain Service, Contract Section 707(2) unit price is $2,300/EA
for a total of $6,900.

It was determined during field observation by the project engineer that an additional 35 LF of fencing
needed to be removed and reset. Reset Fence, Contract Section 812(3) unit price is $60.00/LF for a total
of$2,100.

During construction, th~ City Engineer was notified by the project engineer that three areas totaling 240
LF along the west side of Thorsheim Street needed a short retaining wall to accommodate an
approximate two foot grade differential at the back of the sidewalk. The City Engineer met on site with
the project engineer and agreed that the additional wall should be constructed. Modular Block Retaining
Wall, Contract Section 819(1) unit price is $75.00/LF for a total of$18,000.

ALTERNATIVES:

1. Award Change Order No.2 in the amount of $87,675. Staff believes this alternative will best
utilize project funding and maximize the project scope of construction and is recommended.

2. Do not award Change Order No.2. This alternative is not recommended because it would most
assuredly lead to project complications and jeopardize success of the project and it would likely
lead to project failure.

JULY 25,2013
Agenda Item V. d. Memo Page 2 of 3

29



FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: This project was authorized and budgeted at $2,227,000 in the
FY2013 capital budget. There is $216,379 remaining in this phase of the project, which is more than
adequate to award this change order.

LEGAL:N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends award of construction Change Order No.2 of the
Aleutian Homes Water and Sewer Replacement Phase V Segment A, Project No. 7026/10-03 in the
amount of $87,675, with funds coming from the Water Capital Improvement Project No. 7026/10-03.

CITY MANAGER'S COMMENTS: It is common to run into issues like rock removal or drainage
improvements that require additional work to address like the items listed in this change order. The
project has adequate funds to cover the cost of the change order. I support the staff recommendation and
request that Council approve the change order as submitted.

ATTACHMENTS:
Attachment A: Change Order No.2

PROPOSED MOTION:
Move to authorize Change Order No.2 to Brechan Enterprises in the amount of $87,675, with
funds coming from the Water Capital Improvement Fund, Aleutian Homes Water and Sewer
Project, Phase V Segment A, Project No. 702611 0-03, and authorize the City Manager to sign the
documents on behalf of the City.

JULY 25,2013
Agenda Item V. d. Memo Page 3 of 3

30



CITY OF KODIAK
CHANGE ORDER

CHANGE ORDER NO.: 2

DATE: July 15,2013

NAME OF PROJECT: Aleutian Homes Water & Sewer Phase V

PROJECT NO.: 10-03/7026

CONTRACTOR: Brechan Enterprises, Inc.

The following changes are hereby made to the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS:

1. A new Rock Trenching unit price per LF, with 325 LF occurring.
2. Increase of 4 each additional Footing Drain Service 707 (2) SP, utilizing the existing unit

price.
3. Increase of 1 each additional Sanitary Sewer Service Connect (4") 508 (1-4), utilizing the

existing unit price.
4. Increase of35 LF of additional Reset Fence 812 (3), utilizing the existing unit price.
5. Increase of 240 SF of additional Modular Block Retaining Wall 819 (1), utilizing the

existing unit price.

Justification: Item 1 - Unforeseen bedrock required to be trenched for installation of new
utilities; Item 2 - Additional drainage issues for the property owners along the Project Left; Items
3 & 4 - Unforeseen sewer service location for 717 Thorsheim; and Item 5 - the properties at
addresses 615, 619, & 711 Thorsheim require retaining walls due to drop offs in elevation from
existing property grade to designed elevation.

Original CONTRACT PRICE: --=-$1::...1,5=..:;3:...:::;.9.=,5;..;:::.8..::..::0.=00

The CONTRACT PRICE from prior CHANGE ORDERS: ----:$:=:...:1~,8=3=.;2,L.=..03:::..:3:;....:,.:.O~0

The CONTRACT PRICE due to this CHANGE ORDER will increase: --=.;$8~7...1,;,6~7_=_5.:.;::.O-=-0

The new CONTRACT PRICE including this CHANGE ORDER: ....::r:;$...::..:1,=-9~19:;..1,7.!....:0::..::::8:..:..::.0~O

Requested by City Engineer

Approved by Department
Head

Ordered by City Manager

Accepted by Contractor

31

cperkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment A



Brechan Enterprises, Inc. 7/15/2013

- - -- ~QK -.~l~~~~~_~_H~mes .VV~~e~~ S.ewer. Ph~s~ '! - ~eg~~~t A -----

7/212013 -- 1
~hange o~~!!.~ #~ .~r.i~.~s ----,. .. r· . - _.-

I

AOOltlon or
Deduction

Section # Description Units of Quantity Unit Price Extension

203(11) CO2 Rock Trench Excavation LF 325 $ 175.00 $ 56,875.00
508(1-4) Sanitary Sewer Service Connect (4") EA 1 $ 3,800.00 $ 3,800.00

707(2) SP Footing Drain Service EA 3 $ 2,300.00 $ 6,900.00
812(3) Reset Fence LF 35 $ 60.00 $ 2,100.00
819(1) Modular Block Retaining Wall SF 240 $ 75.00 $ 18,000.00

TOTAL $ 87,675.00

Copy of 130702 Change Order #2 Price Breakdown Aleutian Homes Ph5A - Unit Price Bid Form-CO#2

32



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(This page left intentionally blank.) 

33



To:

From:

Thru:

MEMORANDUM TO COUNCIL

Mayor and City Councilmembers

Aimee Kniaziowski, City ManageflJt--

T.C. Kamai, Chief of Police

Date: July 25, 2013

Agenda Item: V. e. Authorization of Vehicle Purchase for Kodiak Police Department

SUMMARY: This action authorizes the replacement of one older and high mileage police patrol vehicle
that has been recommended for replacement in FY2014 with a 2014 model year all-wheel-drive Police
Utility Vehicle. The existing vehicle has been in service beyond its useful life and has been evaluated for
replacement. Replacement is consistent with the Council's Vehicle Replacement Policy, and the need to
replace this vehicle was discussed with Council during the FY2014 budget process. Staff recommends
the Council authorize the City to attach to the State of Alaska contract to purchase this vehicle in the
amount of $25,830, with funds coming from the FY2014 Kodiak Police Department Operational
Budget, Uniform Patrol Sub-Department, Machinery and Equipment line item.

PREVIOUS COUNCIL ACTION:

• The replacement of this vehicle meets the evaluation and purchasing requirements established by
the City's Vehicle Replacement Policy adopted by Resolution No. 2011-07 on March 31, 2011.

• The Council was briefed on the status of the police department vehicle fleet, as well as the
recommendation to replace this vehicle at the May 4, 2013, budget presentation meeting.

• Council approved funds for the replacement of this vehicle when the FY2014 budget was
adopted.

DISCUSSION: The Kodiak Police Department maintains a fleet of nine marked police vehicles. These
vehicles are equipped with safety equipment, radios, lights, and sirens. They provide transportation for
police officers and are used for routine and emergency response. Police patrol vehicles are used heavily

by the officers assigned to them. The vehicle being replaced has well over 116,000 road miles on the
odometer. The combined effects of age and mileage have contributed to a number of issues ranging from
corrosion and electrical problems to mechanical difficulties. This vehicle provides poor reliability for a
vehicle that plays such a key role in our community emergency response capability. Moreover, staff
believes that it is no longer a cost effective strategy to continue to maintain this vehicle.

The police department fleet is evaluated by the Public Works Shop Supervisor (PWSS) annually. The
PWSS performs an evaluation of vehicles using industry standards and criteria consistent with the City's
Vehicle Replacement Policy, and makes recommendations about which vehicles can remain in service

JULY 25,2013
Agenda Item V. e. Memo, Page 1 of 3

34



and which should be removed from service. The evaluation includes a comprehensive physical
inspection of the body, vehicle electronics, engine, transmission, frame, and suspension. The PWSS also
evaluates the economic benefit of replacing a vehicle or repairing damage to a vehicle.

The vehicle scheduled for replacement is a 2006 model year Ford Expedition Special Service Vehicle.
This vehicle was used as a police patrol vehicle since it was purchased. Operational driving periods for
this vehicle ranged from 8 hours to 16 hours over multiple days. In the seven years since it was acquired,
it has accumulated over 116,000 road miles on the odometer.

The PWSS evaluation of this vehicle has revealed evidence of rust and corrosion on the frame and
suspension. Additionally, age and use have resulted in more than normal maintenance to the engine and
transmission. Major and minor components such as belts and window regulators have already been
replaced. The PWSS estimates that the police department has spent more than $6,800 in parts and labor
to maintain this vehicle for police operations. Based on the overall mechanical condition of this vehicle,
the PWSS expects these costs to increase if this vehicle is to remain in service. The PWSS recommends
this vehicle be replaced in FY2014.

ALTERNATIVES:
1. Authorize the City to attach to the State of Alaska bid to purchase this new vehicle. This is the

staff recommendation, as it will enable the Police Department to replace this vehicle at a price
that is affordable.

2. Do not authorize this transaction. This alternative is not recommended because it is not
consistent with the City's Vehicle Replacement Policy, would impact police operations, and be
contrary to the interest of the City.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: City purchasing procedures specify open market solicitation except
under certain circumstances. One such circumstance is when another unit of government, "through their
formal bidding process, has established the lowest responsible bidder, and where the property or service
meets or exceeds the city's specifications." Staff submits that attaching to the State of Alaska contract
for the purchase of this vehicle would be the in the best financial interest of the City. Also, there is
sufficient funding in the FY2014 budget to cover the purchase of this vehicle.

LEGAL: Kodiak City Code Section 3.12.070(c) allows the City to purchase items when other units of
government have established the lowest responsible bidder and where the equipment meets or exceeds
the City's needs or specifications. This provision permits the City to attach to the State of Alaska's bid
and purchase the police vehicle through the State of Alaska contract.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff is recommending the Council authorize attachment to a State of
Alaska contract to purchase this vehicle in the amount of $25,830, with funds coming from the FY2014

JULY 25,2013
Agenda Item V. e. Memo, Page 2 of 3

35



Kodiak Police Department Operational Budget, Uniform Patrol Sub-Department, Machinery and
Equipment line item.

CITY MANAGER'S COMMENTS: I support Chief of Police T.C. Kamai's request and recommend
Council authorize the City to attach to the State of Alaska's vehicle bid. The use of these vehicles
creates considerable wear and tear due to near constant use. The vehicle has been evaluated by Public
Works (Attachment A) and is recommended for replacement. The replacement also meets the City's
Vehicle and Equipment Replacement Policy. Therefore, I ask that Council approve attaching this
purchase.

ATTACHMENTS:
Attachment A: CIP nomination forms for replacement of KPD vehicle

PROPOSED MOTION:
Authorize the City to attach to the State of Alaska Light Duty Contract to purchase one 2014
model year Ford all wheel drive Police Utility Vehicle in the amount of $25,830, with funds
coming from the FY2014 Kodiak Police Department Operation Budget, Uniform Patrol Sub
department, Machinery and Equipment line item.

JULY 25,2013
Agenda Item V. e. Memo, Page 3 of 3

36



CITY OF KODIAK
FIVE-YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

VEHICLE I EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT NOMINATION
1 of2 pages

Costs are estimated at (check one)

~ Less than $10,000
LtJ Greater than $10,000

The Following Signatures arere~

Vehicle Malnt. Supervisor--,r-~~-~-"""lt::~-------
DepanunentHead: ~
City Manger: _

This purchase Is requested to be funded In Fiscal Year

red by: Chief of Police TC Kamal

Relllac;eiment VeI1iC1e

Fiscal Year: 2014

Date: April 22, 2011

REQUEST NEW UNIT DESCRIPTION (ATTACH PRICE QUOTES, DESCRIPTIONS, AND .PHOTOS FROM THREE
VENDORS

116,000

Enline Size - Fuel Type
_....o..-_._~ . -1-

Current Mileage

5

2006 Ford Expedition

gasoline engine

Body Condition

License Plate No.

Rust present on the body and frame

XYB826

1FMPU16S36LA64614

FUNCTION: WRITE A BRIEF SUMMARY OF HOW THIS UNIT HAS BEEN USED AND HOW OFTEN.

The Kodiak Police Department maintains a fleet of nine (9) marked police vehicles. Th vehicles are equipped with

safety equipment, radios, ngh and sirens and provide transportation for police services and are authorized for

emergency response. Vehicle IS is a 2006 Ford Expedition SpecIal Service Vehide. This vehlde has in excess of 116,000

miles, and has been In service with the department's fleet a a hared patrol car since it wa purchased In 2006. a
shared patrol car It was assigned to at least 2 police officers on opposing shifts and utilized for routine and emergency

patrol related duties. Operational driving period ranged from 8 -16 consecutive hours, over multiple days

JUSTIFICATION: WRiTE A BRIEF SUMMARY OF WHY THIS UNTI IS BEING REPLACED. INCLUDE ITEMS SUCH
AS HISTORY, CONDITION ASSESSMENT, COSTS, USES, P.UBLICWORKS EVALUATION REPORT, ETC.;..:.-,............----.......,j
Overall CondItIon. Malptenance Cpsts. Out of service Dme, parts Ayallablllty. and Associated safety Issues

Overall Mechanical Condition:

Vehlde IS has over 116,000 miles of high demand police u •The body and frame show evidence of rust and corrosion.
Engine and transmlsston require more than normal main enance to remain in working condition. Major and minor
components such belts and window regulators have been replaced.

37

cperkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment A



Ma,nt~nan' ~ ost'S:

Maintenance records for this vehicle are somewhat incomplete. The first availabJe maintenance records are dated fr-om
. February 2010. Total maintenance costs for this vehicle from that date through the date of this report indicate the
department has pent in excess of $6,800 in parts and labor to maintain this vetiicle for police operations. Based on the
overaii mechanical condition of this vehicle we expect these costs to increase as the vehicle contlnues to remain in
service.

Out of Service Time:

This vehide Is presently in service, but Its overall mechanical condition, age, engine miles and hours, coupled with the
fact that this vehicle remains a shared patrol car is cause for great concern. Reliability is questionable.

Parts Availability:

Parts are still available for this model year.

Associated safety Issues:

The rust and corrosion observed on this vehicle along with Its overall mechanical condition make it unsuitable for
continued use as a police vehicle.

Alternative Vehicles:

Staff continues to evaluate the feasibility of deploying alternative vehldes. While many alternative fuel vehicles are now
available, their deployment as an emergency response vehicte is not yet available or practical.

CITY OF KODIAK
FIVE-YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

VEHICLE I EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT NOMINATION
2 of2 pages

Proposed Dispositions of Replaced Unit as Determined by Vehicle Maintenance Division (check one):

~ To General Fleet

D To Surplus Sale

REQUEST NEW UNIT DESCRIPTION (ATTACH PRICE QUOTES, DESCRIPTIONS, AND PHOTOS FROM THREE
VENDORS

Year - Make - MOdel Current or new model year Ford Pottce Interceptor Utility

3.7L T1-VCTV6 FFV 304HP/279If-ft Torque gasoline engine

Four

Engine Size - Fuel Type
-~----.;;...-------~

Specialty Items Police Paclcage

Color, Pollee Package, Tires, Transmission, Etc. White, Pollee Package, All-Wheel Drive Utility

Basic Equipment Costs

Specialty Equip~ntCost

REQUESTED NEW UNlT COSTS

$25,830 (Negotiated Contract Price with State of Alaska, Valid until 11/2014)

$9,765

38



Shipping Costs

Total Costs

OPERATIONAL COSTS:

$600

I$36,481 (Estimate)

Vehicle #5 has approximately 116,000 miles on the odometer. This vehicle has been used as a

shared patrol car since it entered service with the police department in 2006.

After a suitable break in period this vehicle was released to full patrol duties. At this point in its

service life it went from being driven by a single operator for up to 8-hours in a single 24-hour operational

period, to having multiple operators. Driving periods ranged from 8 to 16 consecutive hours of use in a

single operational period, over multiple days.

This vehicle received regular and emergency maintenance throughout its service life. Still, at some

point the combination of vehicle age, miles, and engine hours, coupled with Kodiak's austere environment

have contributed to on-going maintenance issues. A cost benefit analysis supports replacement of this

vehicle in FY14.

An evaluation conducted by the City Public Works Maintenance Shop Supervisor calls for the

replacement of this vehicle in FY14 as a cost effective means for the police department to maintain a safe

and mechanically reliable vehicle within its fleet.

The Supervisor also recommends that Vehicle #5 be repurposed for use by the City Engineer.

While no longer suitable for police use, this vehicle may stili have value for another entity that does not

have the same operational requirements as the police department.

39



Department:
Division:
Priority:

Capital Outlay Request
City of Kodiak(--

Public Works Maintenance Shop, Gerald Pherson
Kodiak Police Department

Request:
Estimated Cost:
Trade-In
Justification and/or
Comments

2006 Ford Expedition VIN# IFMPU16536LA64614

Kodiak Police Department Unit #5

KPD Unit #5 has approximately 116,000 miles on the odometer. It has been used
as a patl·o} unit since it was new in 2006.

The body and frame are starting to show signs ofmst especially on the body
seams. There have been several items that have been replaced that are not typical wear
items. The transmission was removed and a new flex plate and starter were installed.
The seat belts and window regulators have been replaced because ofthe amount of use
they have received. Unit #5 has been back several times in the last year for failed coils
and spark plugs.

With the amount of miles and age of Unit #5 it is starting to show signs of
becolning unreliable. I recommend Unit #5 be replaced in fiscal year 2014 and be passed
down to the engineering departnlent where there is a need for a larger vehicle.

40



41



42



KPb
L'Jill:

5 2/26/2010 1.5 66 16.44 78285
5 4/9/2010 2 88 248.39 79853
5 7/7/2010 1.5 66 57

5 7/9/2010 2 88 26.7 85324
5 7/13/2010 1.5 66 223.27
5 8/9/2010 2 88 0
5 9/29/2010 3 132 75.65
5 1/10/2011 2.5 110 333.5 79309
5 5/10/2011 1.5 66 208.95
5 7/7/2011 0.5 22 0 99131
5 8/17/2011 1 44 0 100538
5 10/10/2011 10 440 444.26 102355
5 10/21/2011 3 132 239.57 102767
5 11/7/2011 2.5 110 169.81 103455
5 12/27/2011 8 352 534.78

5 1/5/2012 1 44 2.19
5 3/20/2012 1.5 66 89.97

5 5/15/2012 2.5 110 199.89

5 6/21/2012 2 88 191.77

5 7/10/2012 1 44 3.99
5 7/31/2012 2 88 26.8

5 9/11/2012 3 132 189.76

f 3080 It 3733.14

43



City of Kodiak Vehicle Evaluation

o

o

o )' <$'

o . Assess e~ine and transmission performance-,~er=_=L-G~~. ~'r7-I-~~~::-L.:..;;;.~~~"""

o POC~yrJ?f)~4:? .

o

o
o

o

o

o

o

o

Vehicle exterior

oC~~;,~da~~bU~e~~~;=(\hi( /WJ!l Nlrilcn

44



o Check glass-windows, windshield oJ~ ~1'l~~ .
o Check lights -lenses and proper operation=¥ Oif;;IC?y

Vehicfe interior

o

45



To:

From:

Thru:

Date:

MEMORANDUM TO COUNCIL

Mayor Branson and City Counciljjzbers

Aimee Kniaziowski, City Mana~r----
Rome Kamai, Fire Chief~
July 25, 2013

Agenda Item: V. f. Authorization of Ambulance Purchase

SUMMARY: One of the three ambulances used in the Fire Department, a 1997 International, was
evaluated and identified for replacement. Staff submitted a grant through the State of Alaska Code Blue
Phase 11 funding, and in 2012 the City was notified of a partial award of up to $35,000 to be applied
toward the replacement cost of a new ambulance. In April of this year, staff was informed that
reallocated USDA funds in the amount of $61,000 were also available for the ambulance purchase. The
Code Blue and USDA grants provide combined funding of $96,000, and the City's matching grant
funding of $105,000 will cover the remaining cost to purchase a new ambulance. Staff recommends
Council authorize the purchase of an ambulance through Braun NW to replace the Department's 1997
ambulance in the amount of$201,000 FOB Kodiak.

PREVIOUS COUNCIL ACTION: The City's FY2014 budget includes $201,000 for replacement of
an ambulance in the General Fund, General Capital Project Fund. Staff presented the purchase request to
Council at the July 9, 2013, meeting.

DISCUSSION: The Fire Department manages a fleet of three ambulances. The oldest ambulance,
Medic 3, is a 16-year-old 1997 International model, which has experienced increasing mechanical
problems. The City's Vehicle and Equipment Replacement Policy identifies a review and replacement
schedule for ambulances at 10 years. The Public Works maintenance shop evaluated the ambulance in
March 2013 and determined that it has reached the end of its useful life (see attached). The vehicle is
showing severe mechanical, electrical, and chassis problems. The Public Works Maintenance shop
supervisor recommended the ambulance be replaced in FY2014.

The Fire Department provides Advanced Life Support (ALS) treatment and transport on the Kodiak road
system since at least 1973, possibly earlier. The three ambulances are manned by a minimum of two full
time ALS certified personnel. The Fire Department responds to approximately 800 ambulance calls per
year, and it is common to have "back-to-back" ambulance calls requiring a separate ambulance
response. Additionally, other types of ambulance calls may yield more than one patient thus requiring
multiple ambulance responses. Having fewer than three ambulances would impact the current level of
service provided to the community.

JULY 25,2013
Agenda Item V. f. Memo, Page 1 of 3

46



Staff applied for funding grants each year for the past few years in preparation for replacement of the
older ambulance. Grant funding was limited, but staff was able to secure the commitment from the
State's Code Blue Phase 11 grant of up to $35,000 in 2012 and was informed in early 2013 that an
additional $61,000 was available through the USDA's rural emergency response program. The City will
provide the remaining funds in the amount of $105,000, for a total replacement cost of $201,000. Fire
Department staff will work closely with the agencies that have provided funding throughout the design
and acquisition process through Braun NW, the ambulance manufacturer.

ALTERNATIVES:
1. Authorize the purchase of a new ambulance in the amount of $201,000, which is the staff

recommendation, as it allows the Fire Department to replace an aging ambulance with a new one
that will meet the community's needs.

2. Do not authorize this purchase. This alternative is not recommended because grant funding
assistance would be lost, and one less ambulance would impact the level of service the Fire
Department provides.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: The ambulance has an approved budget of $201,000 with $35,000
from state grant funding, $61,000 from federal grant funding, and $105,000 from the General Fund,
General Capital Projects Fund. After the ambulance is put into service, the Fire Department will be
charged an annual vehicle replacement cost of $23,563 for 10 years. This is based on the useful life of
10 years and a three percent inflation factor to accumulate replacement costs by the end of the useful life
of the ambulance. The replacement funding will be placed in the Vehicle Fund Replacement Capital
Project Fund.

LEGAL:N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends Council authorize the purchase of a replacement
ambulance in the amount of $201,000, with funds coming from the FY2014 General Fund, General
Capital Project Fund.

CITY MANAGER'S COMMENTS: At 16 years, Medic 3 is well beyond its useful life and has
become unreliable and more costly to repair. Its replacement also meets the requirements of our Vehicle
and Equipment Replacement Policy. The Fire Chief pursued grant funding and was successful in getting
$96,000 to offset the full replacement cost of $201,000. I recommend Council approve this purchase in
through Braun NW for an ambulance to replace Medic 3.

JULY 25, 2013
Agenda Item V. f. Memo, Page 2 of3

47



ATTACHMENTS:
Attachment A:
Attachment B:
Attachment C:
Attachment D:

Vehicle replacement nomination memo
Vehic1e replacement nomination form
Ambulance evaluation
Braun quote from Code Blue Phase 11 application 2010

PROPOSED MOTION:
Move to authorize purchase of a 2013 North Star 167-1 ambulance through Braun NW in the
amount of $201,000, with funds coming from the FY2014 General Capital Project Fund, Fire
Department Ambulance Replacement Account.

JULY 25, 2013
Agenda Item V. f. Memo, Page 3 of 3

48



Kodiak Fire
Department

Memo
To: Aimee Kniaziowski, City Manager

Fran: Rome Kamai, Fire Chief

cc:
Date: 7/2/2013

Re: Vehide replacement nomination - Ambulance

Aimee:

This memo serves as the cover for a Vehide replacement nomination to replace one of three front line
ambulances designated as Medic- 3 (VIN # 1HTSLAAM4TH366835).

Medic - 3 original replacement dates was at or around 2007. Due to attempts to find alternative
funding sources e.g. federal or state grants its replacement has been deferred. The current state
of the vehicle today warrants that it be replaced in FY2014 with funds coming from the General
Fund in the amount of $201 ,000

The vehicle is currently continuing to break down or not start at all due to failing equipment on a
routine basis. Just this month alone the vehicle has failed to start twice, requiring both12 volt
batteries and an alternator to be replaced.

Attached you will find the following:

• Vehicle replacement nomination form signed by Myself, Mark Kozak, and Bill Juhlin for
Gerald Pherson

• Federal Assistance to Firefighter Grant request declination letter to replace Medic- 3

• 2013 Public Works shop evaluation; Gerry on Annual Leave, so not able to provide
Capital Outlay Request as of this writing. A Capital Outlay Request from Gerry for
FY2013

• Request for quotes were made to (1) Braun Northwest (2) Life Line Ambulance (3)
Cascadia Fire and Emergency Equipment. To date Braun Northwest is the only one who
has provided a quote (See attached).

• Kodiak Fire Department repairs history from January 2003 - Current

Not included are total cost spent on Medic - 3. These costs are tracked by Public Works shop
Supervisor who has been on Annual Leave since this writing.

Thank you.

49

cperkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment A



CITY OF KODIAK
FIVE..YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

VEHICLE I EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT NOMINATION
1 of 2 pages

Costs are estimated at (check one)
Less than $10,000

XX Greater than $10,000

The Following Signatures are r (\

Vehicle Maint. Supervisor7"""'lAA~u...~C¥g.".L.--J~~~~7I''fOf'
Department Head: ~ _

~~~~ ~

This purchase is requested to be funded in Fiscal Year

Prepared by: Rome Kamai, Fire Chief

Department: Fire

Nomination Name: Ambulance replacement 1 of 2

Fiscal Year: FY2014

Date: March 11, 2013

REQUEST NEW UNIT DESCRIPTION (ATTACH PRICE QUOTES, DESCRIPTIONS, AND PHOTOS FROM THREE
VENDORS

Unit 10 Number

Year- Make - Model

Engine Size - Fuel Type

Current Mileage

Body Condition

License Plate No.

VIN or Serial Number

Medic 3

1997 International 4300 Ambulance

4700 Series Diesel Turbo V-8

57,151

Corrosion, paint dulling, poor.

XXV-564

IHTSlAAM4TH366835

_. - - --

FUNCTION: WRITE A BRIEF SUMMARY OF HOW THIS UNIT HAS BEEN USED AND HOW OFTEN.

Medic 3 is a 1997 ambulance used as one of three primary first response Advanced Life Support ambulance. It also
dual role serves as the primary outgoing medevac transport ambulance averaging 80 to 100 transports per year.

It would also be used to transport victims to the hospital that were involved in a mass casualty incident for example a
commercial airliner crash, loaded school bus vehicle accident, or multiple vlctimsl multiple vehicle accident.

JUSTIFICATION: WRITE A BRIEF SUMMARY OF WHY THIS UNTIIS BEING REPLACED. INCLUDE ITEMS SUCH

AS HISTO~!, CO~DITIO~ ASSESSME~!, COSTS! USES, PU~LlC WORKS EVALUATION REPORT,¥f~. _
This particular ambulance Is past due on its original Intended replacement date of 2007. Altematlve funding sources
were sought in 2010 through a State of Alaska Code Blue Phase 11 grant submittal, and agam In 2012 through
Assistants to Firefighters grant; both submittals were unsuccessful In receiving full funding.

Its condition as verified by the Public Works Vehicle Maintenance Supervisor requires Immediate replacement due to
various electrical, mechanical and chassi problems like; co"oslon, breakage, degradation, electrical short.
Medic 3 has been In service since 1997, and has received daily, weekly, monthly and yearly maintenance. Within the

last three fiscal years the ambulance Is succumbing to Its environment (salt air), and use as a primary first response
ALS ambulance. It has been recommended for replacement by the PW Malnt. Supervisor on Public Works Evaluation
Report n~mber FY 2011, FY 2012, FY 2013, and FY2014.

50

cperkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment B



CITY OF KODIAK
FIVE-YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

VEHICLE I EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT NOMINATION
2 of 2 pages

Proposed Dispositions of Replaced Unit as Determined by Vehicle Maintenance Division (check one):

D To General Fleet

D To Surplus Sale

- __ __ - - - - - - - - -- - ----- _0._
REQUEST NEW UNIT DESCRIPTION (ATIACH PRICE QUOTES, DESCRIPTIONS, AND PHOTOS FROM THREE

VENDORS

Year-Make- Model

Engine Size - Fuel Type

Number of Doors

Seating capacity

Specialty Items

2013 or better 4500 chassis

V-8 Diesel
.-

2 front cab doors; one patient access side door, rear patient
loading door in patient c,?~partment area.

2 in front cab; 5 seated in patient compartment

LED telescoping light tower, powered cot, stair chair,

Color, Police Package, Tires, Transmission, Etc. Red, with Ambulance striping and emergency lighting package.

Basic Equipment Costs

Specialty Equipment Cost

Shipping Costs

Total Costs

- ~ _. -- ---
REQUESTED NEW UNIT COSTS

- -
$181,000

$20,000

$ FBO - Kodiak

$201,000.

OPERATIONAL COSTS:
Attach a detailed spreadsheet describing the last five years' annual costs to operate this unit, including
fuel consumption, maintenance materials, AND maintenance labor.

51



Department:
Division:
Priority:
Request:
Estimated Cost:
Trade-In

Capital Outlay Request
City of Kodiak

,.;::;;-r:-~.;;;,..

/Q~O'

-\.;7' '~~
.~I \")1

(Of )7'
\ J

• " / I

"~/

Public Works Maintenance Shop, Gerald Pherson
Kodiak Fire Department

1997 International Yin # lHTSLAAM4TH366835

KFD Medic III

~.O
t:Y', .

Justification and/or
Comments

Medic 3 shows approxilnately 57,000 Iniles on the odOlneter and
5000 hours on the engine. It has been used by the Kodiak Fire
Department since new.

The body and frame has developed Inore rust in the past two
years. The rear brackets for the step and bumper have rusted
completely through; consequently the rear bUlnper almost fell off.
This vehicle has some electrical issues that are inaccessible or too
costly to repair. Medic 3 has also left the fire depm1ment stranded
alongside the road several times due to electrical components
breaking down. The engine has a few minor leaks that are not
significant to normal operation.

Overall condition of Medic 3 is becoming worse but fair
considering the age. Many parts for this vehicle have become
obsolete or hard to find.. This vehicle is on a 15 year replacement
schedule. During the evaluation in '09 it was recommended it be
replaced in the fiscal year 2011. The city has continued to extend
the life of Medic 3. Due to the age, rust and the lack of dealership
support I recommend Medic 3 for replacement in the 2014 fiscal
year.

52

cperkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment C



City of Kodiak Vehicle Evaluation

o Evaluation date ::5.~ :J:j- dC2l~
o City vehicle ID numberj(FO ~ -iI\le~3=7-- -=~ _

o Vehicle odometej read ing _54.."V~J~..l"..ol~I..R..:-=--.L..Lm~l~fg::..:=~~' --->5=3;"';'OOO~~~--=-9'--:;fup~ts~ _
o Vehicle history..8' .

o Vehiclete~drivenotes_~~~'~:~~~~~~~~~~~ _

o

o Assess engine and transmission performance-:J~~~~~~~!P4---,-L.LlLJPUW

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

Inspect electrica I comp ents and wiri ng.J4L...l.LLJ~--'flJw-t.I!I-.L.d-LL-btJ~~~~ _

Check cylinder pow~r balance or compression~~~.!...-~=~~::;...::.(,!~:sr:::::sc=-- _

Vehicle exterior

o Check for body damage-fenders, bumpers ~01 OfCLrd. ~ukllIJll

53



o Check glass-windows, windshield ~~i'~ ;~__
o Check lights -lenses and proper operation j. 1 L iCPfi

Vehicle interior

o Check interior-seats, steering wheel, pedals and panels 0. S;-ew501A\\ ~ i~t
o Check vehicle controls and accessoriesC~ col\\ro\~ tn1V1P\. b~n

Added notes:

54



I.
_

.,

•
$

/l!1
('
J
\(

"
I

1
6 1..

j-

I-
'.' ...

,.
~
-_

.4!
..

Iof. ..
.

'.

1
/1

9
/2

0
1

0
F

ire
T

ru
ck

G
M

3.
5

15
4

16
8.

65

2
/2

3
/2

0
1

0
F

ire
T

ru
ck

G
M

9
39

6
16

.8
8

4
/2

0
/2

0
1

0
F

ire
T

ru
ck

G
M

2.
5

11
0

0

4
/2

6
/2

0
1

1
F

ire
T

ru
ck

G
M

10
44

0
14

80
.4

7

7
/1

5
/2

0
1

0
F

ire
T

ru
ck

gm
2

88
76

.7
7

1
2

/1
3

/2
0

1
1

F
ire

T
ru

ck
G

P
1.

5
66

8.
7

6
/1

8
/2

0
1

2
F

ire
T

ru
ck

RC
2

88
11

3.
51

7
/3

0
/2

0
1

2
F

ire
T

ru
ck

G
P

1
44

52
.6

7
/2

4
/2

0
1

2
F

ire
T

ru
ck

G
P

,R
C

10
44

0
19

7.
28

7
/2

8
/2

0
1

2
F

ire
T

ru
ck

R
C

3
13

2
10

93
.0

3

2
/6

/2
0

1
3

F
ire

T
ru

ck
SO

13
57

2
96

,5
1

4
/9

/2
0

1
3

F
ire

M
e

d
ic

BJ
3

13
2

40
3.

99

4
/2

5
/2

0
1

3
F

ire
M

e
d

ic
G

P
1

4
4

0

27
06

37
08

.3
9

55



Kodiak Fire Department Medic 3

56



57



150 North Star Drive / PO Box 1204/ Chehalis, WA 98532 / 360.748.0195/800.245.6303/ fax 360.748.0256

liiiil iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiPiiiiROliiiiiiiiiPiiiiiOSiiiiALiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiil1
MARCH 15,2013

KODIAK FIRE DEPARTMENT
ATTN: FIRE CHIEF ROME KAMAl
219 LOWER MILL BAY ROAD
KODIAK, AK 99615
RKAMAI@CITY.KODIAK.AK.US

RE: 2013 NORTH STAR 167-1 AMBULANCE

BRAUN NORTHWEST IS PLEASED TO OFFER THE FOLLOWING PROPOSAL:

ONE (1) 2013 NORTH STAR 167-1 AMBULANCE ON A 2013 FORD F450 4X4 AMBULANCE
PREP CHASSIS BASED UPON THE ENCLOSED CODE BLUE VEIDCLE #684wl
SPECIFICATIONS DATED 5-20-2005 AND DRAWINGS DATED 5-27-2005 WITH THE
FOLLOWING CHANGES:

• 2013 MODEL YEAR FORD F450 4X4 CHASSIS
• F.O.B. KODIAK, AK
• TWO (2) VISITS TO THE PLANT FOR TWO (2) PEOPLE, ORIGINATION POINT: KODIAK,

AK
• SHIFT ON THE FLY
• WILL BURT NS 2.3, EXTENDS TO 7.5 FT, 2X75W, 12VDC WHELEN LED

TOTAL AMOUN~TF.O.B KODIAK, AK S181.000.00
, Sales tax not included

F.O.B.: KODIAK, ALASKA

DELIVERY:

TERMS:

APPROXIMATELY ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY (180) DAYS.

, NINETY PERCENT (90%) PAYMENT DUE UPON RECEIPT
OF VEIDCLE. BALANCE DUE IN THIRTY (30) DAYS.

Title

DateSignature

Printed Name

Enclosures: Specifications, drawings

TM/sel
cc: RU

Braun Northwest, Inc. is an Alaska business (#706823).
(Note: This bid is contingent on use ofcustomer's Government Ford Fleet Identification Number.)
Respectfully Submitted by We agree to accept the above proposal:
B UNN HWEST,INC KODIAK FIRE DEPARTMENT

C

EMER6ENCY VEHICLES 1NINW.braunnw.l:om

58

cperkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment D



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(This page left intentionally blank.) 

59



MEMORANDUM TO COUNCIL

To: Mayor Branson and City Councillfrzbers

From: Aimee Kniaziowski, CityManag~

Thru: Rome Kamai, Fire Chief~
Date: July 25, 2013

Agenda Item: V. g. Authorization of Fire Truck Purchase

SUMMARY: One of the fire pumper trucks used in the Fire Department, a 1986 E-One Cyclone
pumper, was evaluated and identified for replacement in 2011 and was budgeted as a capital purchase in
the FY2012 budget. Staff looked for grant funding, and the City Council identified the pumper as one of
its state legislative priorities during that time, but no funding was available. In October 2012, the fire
pumper was decommissioned due to severe mechanical, pump, and electrical issues that were not cost
effective to fix. The City's budget identifies a replacement fire pumper as a capital purchase in the
amount of $450,000. Based on the City's need and staff s work, staff recommends Council authorize the
purchase of a replacement fire pumper manufactured by the Pierce Manufacturing Company and its
distributor, Hughes Fire Equipment, in the amount of $450,000 FOB Kodiak.

PREVIOUS COUNCIL ACTION: The replacement fire pumper truck was included in the FY2012
budget in the General Capital Projects fund. Staff presented the purchase request to Council at the July
9, 2013, work session.

DISCUSSION: The Fire Department operates three fire trucks in its normal course of business. The
Department sends the fire pumpers as initial response vehicles to all fire calls within the City and upon
request for mutual aid from neighboring fire service districts or the USCG base.

The Public Works shop evaluated the Department's 1986 E-One Cyclone pumper and determined that it
had reached the end of its useful life and recommended its replacement. The replacement was budgeted
in FY2012, and staff tried to find funding assistance to help offset the high cost of the truck. Efforts
were not successful, and now the City must take the necessary steps to replace the truck in this current
fiscal year. The pumper was decommissioned last fall due to severe mechanical, pump, and electrical
problems. The Public Works maintenance shop supervisor recommended that the pumper truck be
replaced as soon as possible. The City's Vehicle and Equipment Replacement Policy identifies a review
and replacement schedule for fire trucks at 20 years, and the National Fire Protection Agency standards
recommend a 20-year service life for fire pumpers as well.

Since the 1986 pumper has been taken out of commission, the Fire Department operates one fire pumper
(12-year service life) and one ladder truck (13-year service life) to respond to fire calls. When either one

JULY 25,2013
Agenda Item V. g. Memo, Page 1 of 3

60



of those vehicles are out of service for repair or maintenance, the Department is down to one vehicle for
fire response. This poses several issues of concern. First, there are several residential areas, including
Cope Street and Natalia that the ladder truck cannot access due to its length and intended design use.
Second, the lack of a second pumper reduces the total water fire flow capability of the Department with
regard to Insurance Service Organization (ISO) ratings and general firefighting capability for large and
complex structures. Third, when the Fire Department is down to one fire vehicle, they cannot respond to
mutual aid requests from other fire service districts or the USCG base because the City's jurisdiction
would not be protected.

The Fire Department's fleet of firefighting vehicles are made by the Pierce Manufacturing Company.
The ability to standardize the vehicle make allows the Public Works maintenance shop mechanics to
receive factory training from the manufacturer, thus streamlining the repair or diagnostic process.
Standardization of compartments, fire pumps, and components also benefit the Department. Kodiak City
Code Title 3.12.070, exceptions to bidding requirements, allows the City to maintain a sole source fire
vehicle manufacturer, which is what staff is recommending in this case.

ALTERNATIVES:
1. Approve the purchase of a new fire pumper truck manufactured by Pierce Manufacturing

Company in the amount of $450,000, which is staffs recommendation as it allows the Fire
Department to replace its decommissioned fire pumper with a new one that will meet the
community's fire response needs.

2. Do not authorize this purchase. This alternative is not recommended, because it would impact the
level of service the Fire Department currently provides.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: The fire engine has an approved capital budget of $450,000, with
$450,000 funding coming from a transfer from the General Fund. The project is in the General Fund,
General Capital Projects Fund and has a balance of $450,000. After the fire engine is put into service,
the General Fund, Fire Department will be charged an annual vehicle replacement cost of $30,247 for 20
years. This is based on the useful life of 20 years and a 3% inflation factor to accumulate replacement
costs by the end of the useful life of the fire engine. The replacement funding will be placed in the
Vehicle Fund Replacement Capital Project Fund.

LEGAL: N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends Council authorize the purchase of a new pumper
truck for the Fire Department manufactured by the Pierce Manufacturing Company in the amount of
$450,000, with funds coming from the FY2014 General Capital Project fund.

CITY MANAGER'S COMMENTS: This is a very expensive piece of equipment, but it is also a
critical piece of equipment as outlined by Fire Chief Rome Kamai. We tried to find funding through

JULY 25,2013
Agenda Item V. g. Memo, Page 2 of3

61



grants and the legislative appropriations process over a two-year period and were not successful. I
support his recommendation to purchase this Pierce pumper truck and agree with the benefits of having
this equipment sole sourced as allowed in KCC 3.12.070. Therefore, I recommend Council approve this
purchase in the amount of $450,000.

ATTACHMENTS:
Attachment A:
Attachment B:
Attachment C:
Attachment D:

Vehicle replacement nomination memo
CIP vehicle replacement nomination form
Public Works fire pumper evaluation
Email quote

PROPOSED MOTION:
Move to authorize purchase of a replacement fire pumper manufactured by the Pierce
Manufacturing Company through its distributor, Hughes Fire Equipment, in the amount of
$450,000 with funds coming from the General Capital Project Fund, Fire Department Engine
Account.

JULY 25, 2013
Agenda Item V. g. Memo, Page 3 of 3

62



Kodiak Fire
Department

Memo
To: Aimee Kniaziowski, City Manager

Fran: Rome Kamai, Fire Chief

cc:
Date: 7/2/2013

Re: Vehide replacement nomination - Fire Engine

Aimee:

This memo serves as the cover for a Vehide replacement nomination to replace a fire engine that was
decommissioned in January 2013 due to multiple system, chassis, and component problems. That unit
at the time was designated as Engine- 3 (1F9BAA88G1037754).

Engine- 3 original replacement dates were at or around 2006. Due to attempts to find alternative
funding sources e.g. federal or state grants, which were declined, its replacement has been
deferred. At the present, the City is protected by one fire engine (Engine- 1), and one aerial truck
(Truck- 1). Both units are currently at 10 to 11 years in service respectively, and are also on a 20
year replacement schedule. As mentioned in previous correspondence, the ability to provide the
accepted level of service is reduced dramatically when either Engine - 1 or Truck - 1 are out of
service for repair or maintenance for any amount of time.

The current need to have adequate firefighting capability for a City this size warrants that it be
replaced in FY2014 with funds coming from the General Fund in the amount of $450,000

Attached you will find the following:

• Vehicle replacement nomination form signed by Myself, Mark Kozak, and Bill Juhlin for
Gerald Pherson

• Engine - 3 decommission and re-sale document

• Capital Outlay Request to replace Engine- 3 in FY2012 & FY2013 by Public Works Shop
Supervisor Gerald Pherson

• Request for quote was made to Hughes Fire Equipment who is the distributor of Pierce
Manufacturing. This is an attempt to standardize the maker of fire apparatus used by the
department to minimize the need for Public Works Shop mechanics having to learn
different maker's equipment and operating systems.

Thank you.

63

cperkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment A



CITY OF KODIAK
FIVE-YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

VEHICLE I EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT NOMINATION
1 of 2 pages

Costs are estimated at (check one)
less than $10,000

XX Greater than $10,000

The Following Signatures are r qui

Vehicle Maint. Supervi ;Ar-r"""r-'-=-'=~-';"';:~"-=~......a.c:~~~.~
Department Head: -+=p.~::::::::....--------+-./-(...-t--
City Manger: _

This purchase is requested to be funded in Fiscal Year

Prepared by: Rome Kamai, Fire Chief

Department: Fire

Nomination Name: Engine replacement

Fiscal Year: FY2014

Date: March 11, 2013

REQUEST NEW UNIT DESCRIPTION (ATTACH PRICE QUOTES, DESCRIPTIONS, AND PHOTOS FROM THREE
VENDORS

Unit 10 Number

Year- Make - Model

Engine Size - Fuel Type

Current Mileage

Body Condition

License Plate No.

VIN or Serial Number

Engine ~ 3

1986 E- One Cyclone Pumper

Diesel Turbo V-8

Vehicle decommissioned

Vehicle decommissioned

IF9BBAA88GI037754

- - - .. - - ---- - . - _. -- - -- - -

FUNCTION: WRITE A BRIEF SUMMARY OF HOW THIS UNIT HAS BEEN USED AND HOW OFTEN.

The replacement engine will serve as the first responding engine to all fire calls in the City and upon request for
Mutual Aid from other districts In the Kodiak Island Borough to Include the USCG Base I Kodiak. The department
responds to 200 fire responses per fiscal year.

---------- ------------------- - -
JUSTIFICATION: WRITE A BRIEF SUMMARY OF WHY THIS UNTIIS BEING REPLACED. INCLUDE ITEMS SUCH

~~.~~!"!~_RY, C~~~ITI~~_ASSESSMENT, ~~S~, US~~, ~UBUC.~~~KS EY~lUAl.:!~~ ~~PO~r.!.._ET~. __ ._._
This engine was due for replacement in 2006. Two attempts were made to find alternative funding for the
replacement cost by submitting for Assistance to Firefighter grants In 2009 and 2011; both attempts were
unsuccessful In being funded. Engine 3 was decommissioned In the early part of 2013 due to mechanical, fire pump,
electrical, and chassis Issues that did not meet current or previous National Fire Protection Standards for fire engines.

It has been recommended for replacement by the PW Maint. SUpervisor on Public Works Evaluation Report number
FY 2011, FY 2012, FY 2013, and FY2014.

64

cperkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment B



CITY OF KODIAK
FIVE-YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

VEHICLE I EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT NOMINATION
2 of2 pages

Proposed Dispositions of Replaced Unit as Determined by Vehicle Maintenance Division (check one):

D To General Fleet

D To Surplus Sale

- - - - _. - _0 _ _ _ _ __ 0 __ _ _ _ _

REQUEST NEW UNIT DESCRIPTION (ATTACH PRICE QUOTES, DESCRIPTIONS, AND PHOTOS FROM THREE
VENDORS

Year - Make - Model

Engine Size - Fuel Type

Number of Doors

2013 Pierce Saber 1500 gpm pump.

450 hp Cummins Diesel

dosed cab with seating for 4 total.

4 personsSeating Capacity

Specialty Items

Color, Police Package, Tires, Transmission, Etc. Red, with white striping and emergency lighting package.

Basic Equipment Costs

Specialty Equipment Cost

Shipping Costs

Total Costs

REQUESTED NEW UNIT COSTS

$450,000

$

$ FBO - Kodiak

$450,000

OPERATIONAL COSTS:
Attach a detailed spreadsheet describing the last five years' annual costs to operate this unit, including
fuel consumption, maintenance materials, AND maintenance labor.

65



Department:
Division:
Priority:
Request:
Estimated Cost:
Trade-In

Capital Outlay Request
City of Kodiak

Public Works Maintenance Shop, Gerald Pherson ~.
Kodiak Fire Department ~

October 2012
1986 E-One Pumper truck Vin # lF9BAA88Gl037754

Kodiak Fire Department Engine #3
Justification and/or
Comments

As of October 2012 Engine #3 has approximately 6,200 hours showing on the
hour meter and 30,000 miles on the speedometer. I believe this engine has been in
Kodiak since it was new in 1986. The age of Engine #3 and environment it has been
subjected to have taken their toll.

There were some noted concerns during this year's evaluation. The engine has
high hours on it and has excessive amounts ofblow-by. The engine blow-by is causing
oil leaks in several places but mainly from the draft tubes. The engine is getting harder to
start, which is typically due to lower compression or worn piston rings. The frame and
suspension of Engine 3 have scaling rust that is more than surface rust. The frame and
suspension also seem to creak and pop while cornering. The rear suspension has brackets
and the leaf springs that have rotted due to rust. Electrical components and wiring are
aging and becoming worn.

The reliability of Engine 3 in an emergency situation could be unpredictable. It is
my opinion the age, condition and function of this vehicle have made it unsafe and not
reasonable to remain in the Kodiak Fire Department fleet. I recommend Engine #3 be
replaced in the 2013 fiscal year.

66

cperkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment C



K
am

ai
,

R
o

m
e

F
ro

m
:

S
e

n
t:

T
o:

S
u

b
je

ct
:

A
tt

a
ch

m
e

n
ts

:

H
i

R
om

e,

A
nd

y
K

le
in

[a
kl

ei
n@

hu
gh

es
fir

e.
co

m
]

T
hu

rs
da

y,
M

ar
ch

21
,

20
13

9:
34

A
M

K
am

ai
,

R
om

e
pr

ic
e

es
tim

at
e

an
d

co
m

po
ne

nt
lis

t
P

:ie
rc

e
pu

m
pe

r
K

od
ia

k
C

om
po

ne
nt

Li
st

3
-2

1-
13

P
um

pe
r.

pd
f

P
le

as
e

fin
d

a
tt

a
ch

e
d

a
co

m
p

o
n

e
n

t
lis

tw
it

h
a

b
o

d
y

si
m

ila
rt

o
yo

u
r

la
st

p
u

m
p

e
r

b
u

t
on

a
P

ie
rc

e
S

ab
er

ch
as

si
s.

T
he

S
ab

er
ch

as
si

s
is

sm
al

le
r

th
an

yo
u

r
Q

u
a

n
tu

m
ch

as
si

s
an

d
it

w
o

u
ld

ha
ve

a
4

5
0

H
P

C
um

m
in

s
en

gi
ne

.
T

hi
s

w
ill

be
cl

os
er

to
yo

u
r

de
si

re
d

pr
ic

e
ra

ng
e.

T
hi

s
ha

s
a

15
00

G
P

M
w

a
te

r
p

u
m

p
to

b
e

tt
e

r
m

at
ch

th
e

en
gi

ne
.

If
w

e
ne

ed
ed

to
p

o
w

e
r

th
e

20
00

G
P

M
p

u
m

p
w

e
w

o
u

ld
ne

ed
a

ch
as

si
s

w
it

h
a

bi
g

bl
oc

k
m

o
to

r
w

h
ic

h
w

o
u

ld
ad

d
a

b
o

u
t

$1
00

,0
00

.

A
go

od
ba

ll
pa

rk
pr

ic
e

fo
r

th
is

tr
u

ck
in

to
da

yJ
s

do
lla

rs
w

o
u

ld
be

a
b

o
u

t
$5

10
,0

00
de

liv
er

ed
.

If
yo

u
ch

os
e

to
pa

y
fo

r
th

e
tr

u
ck

up
fr

o
n

tt
h

e
co

st
w

o
u

ld
be

re
du

ce
d

to
a

b
o

u
t$

48
6,

00
0.

Iw
o

u
ld

pl
an

fo
r

a
4%

pr
ic

e
in

cr
ea

se
by

n
e

xt
ye

ar
.

T
he

re
ar

e
so

m
e

ar
ea

s
to

co
ns

id
er

th
a

t
w

o
u

ld
ta

ke
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

co
st

o
u

t
o

ft
h

e
tr

u
ck

an
d

b
e

tt
e

r
ut

ili
ze

m
o

d
e

rn
te

ch
no

lo
gy

.

P
le

as
e

co
ns

id
er

th
a

t
th

e
m

o
d

e
rn

LE
D

sc
en

e
lig

ht
s

ar
e

so
p

o
w

e
rf

u
ly

ou
co

ul
d

e
lim

in
a

te
th

e
lig

h
tt

o
w

e
r

an
d

re
du

ce
th

e
pr

ic
e

by
ar

ou
nd

$7
,0

00
.

T
he

n
e

w
H

ur
st

eD
ra

ul
ic

re
sc

ue
to

o
ls

ha
ve

be
en

w
o

rk
in

g
ve

ry
w

el
l

an
d

ru
n

o
ff

a
b

a
tt

e
ry

an
d

n
o

t
hy

dr
au

lic
s.

T
hi

s
w

o
u

ld
e

lim
in

a
te

th
e

ne
ed

fo
r

th
e

hy
dr

au
lic

g
e

n
e

ra
to

r,
co

rd
re

el
s

an
d

hy
dr

au
lic

re
el

s.
T

hi
s

w
o

u
ld

re
du

ce
th

e
pr

ic
e

by
a

p
p

ro
xi

m
a

te
ly

$2
7,

00
0.

P
le

as
e

ca
ll

if
yo

u
ha

ve
an

y
qu

es
tio

ns
.

K
in

d
R

eg
ar

ds
,

A
nd

y
K

le
in

36
0-

45
0-

72
64

1

67

cperkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment D



MEMORANDUM TO COUNCIL

To: Mayor Branson and City Councilili~ers

From: Aimee Knia~wski, CityManag~

Thru: Glenn Melvin, ~y Engineer

Date: July 25, 2013

Agenda Item: V. h. Authorization of Bid Awards for Furniture, Fixtures, and Equipment for
the New Library, Project No. 6012/12-02

SUMMARY: This memo is to recommend the authorization of awards of two contracts for furniture,
fixtures, and equipment (FF&E) for the new library facility. The first is the authorization to award a
procurement bid contract to Capital Office Systems in the amount of $251,554.97, and the second is to
authorize a sole source procurement contract for the custom fabrication of the circulation desk to Demco
Interiors in the amount of $48,348.90. In order to meet the library's completion schedule, staff is
recommending Council authorize both contracts.

PREVIOUS COUNCIL ACTION: This is the first Council action regarding procurement ofFF&E for
the library project.

DISCUSSION: The FF&E procurement package was publicly bid on July 8, 2013, and two bidders
responded. The bid for Capital Office Systems came in at $251,554.97, and Think Office LLC in the
amount of $269,925.13. MRV Architects' estimate for the bid package was $280,000. The bids were
reviewed by project manager, Roe Sturgulewski, and MRV Architects. Capital Office System's bid was
found to be "responsive and responsible." The attached memo from Roe Sturgulewski points out that
Attachment II Bidder Acknowledgment was not signed by the bidder. In follow up the bidder was
contacted and has confirmed this was an administrative error, and they agree to all of the requirements.
Rise Alaska recommends that this irregularity be waived in accordance with Article 3.12.050(b)
(Processing of Bids) of the City code. Rise Alaska also confirmed Capital Office System's bid was
based on the plans and specifications with no substitutions.

The FFE Procurement contract for the circulation desk was negotiated with Demco Interiors as the "sole
source" provider. Demco is the only manufacturer of this product and this recommendation is made in
accordance with KCC 3.12.070 (d), exceptions to the bidding requirements. Negotiations were held with
the vendor to maximize the contract items to best serve the interests of the City. Attachment B from Rise
Alaska provides additional details regarding this procurement.

Although not ready yet, there will be two more procurements, one for IT equipment and one for
miscellaneous furnishings.

JULY 25, 2013
Agenda Item V. h. Memo, Page 1 of 2

68



ALTERNATIVES:
1. Award both procurement contracts for FF&E. The combined procurement contracts are within

budget and staff believes this alternative will keep the project on schedule and on track for
opening this September.

2. Do not award the procurement contracts. This alternative is not recommended because it would
create project complications and impact completion of the project.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: The Council approved funding and project budget is $12,448,372.
The estimated project budget for FF&E of $350,000 is included in the budget and is sufficient for these
awards.

LEGAL: A legal review of the Capital Office System's bid was performed by the' City Attorney and it
was determined that the City is not required to deem Capital's bid nonresponsive for the omission of this
signature, but instead may waive this irregularity as authorized by Kodiak City Code 3.12.050(b). City
Code 3.12.070 (d) also allows the City to use a sole source vendor in cases where there is only one
source which applies to the Demco proposal for the circulation desk.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff, the project manager, and the architectural firm recommend
award of the bid procurement contract for Library FF&E to Capital Office Systems in the amount of
$251,554.97 and FF&E Procurement - Circulation Desk to Demco Interiors for quoted price of
$48,348.90 with funds coming from the Building Improvement Fund, New Library, Project No.
6012/12-02.

CITY MANAGER'S COMMENTS: These bid awards are some of the last of the major purchases
needed to equip the new library. It is exciting and satisfying to be at this point in the project given the
years of planning that have gone into providing a new state-of-the art public library for the community
of Kodiak. I support the project team's recommendation and ask Council to award these two FF&E bids.

ATTACHMENTS:
Attachment A: Rise Alaska memorandum, dated July 12,2013, Recommendation for Award to

Capital Office Systems
Attachment B: Rise Alaska Memorandum, dated July 12,2013, Recommendation for Award to

Demco Interiors

PROPOSED MOTION:
Move to authorize award of the bid procurement contract for furniture, fixtures, and equipment
to Capital Office Systems in the amount of $251,554.97, and a separate procurement contract to
Demco Interiors for the circulation desk for the quoted price of $48,348.90, with funds coming
from the Building Improvement Fund, New Library, Project No. 6012/12-02 and authorize the
City Manager to execute the contracts on behalf of the City.

JULY 25,2013
Agenda Item V. h. Memo, Page 2 of 2

69



DI
an ARCADIS company

Memorandum

Attachment A

TO: Aimee Kniaziowski

FROM: Roe Sturgulewski

DATE: July 16,2013

RE: Kodiak Public Library - Capital Office Systems
Project # 12-02 New Library BuildinglFurniture, Fixture and Equipment Procurement Bid
Recommendation for Award

This memo is to recommend award of the Fixtures, Furniture and Equipment (FFE) Procurement Bid
contract to Capital Office Systems in the amount of$251,664.97. We have reviewed their bid and find
it to be responsive and responsible.

The Capital Office Systems bid did contain a minor irregularity. Attachment II was a Bidder
Acknowledgment. The document was completed but was not signed. The City Attorney has reviewed
this omission and found the bid to be responsive. The bidder is bound by the requirements by
submittal of their bid. We recommend that this irregularity be waived in accordance with Article
3.12.050(b) (Processing of Bids) of the City Code.

We have confirmed Capital Office System's bid was based on the plans and specifications with no
substitutions.

MRV Architects worked with the library staff to define FF&E requirements for the new facility.
About two-thirds of the new elements are included in this bid package. Attachment A presents the bid
schedule and plan showing elements provided in this package.

The MRV estimate for this bid package was $280,000. Bids were received from one other Bidder,
Think Office LLC, in the amount of$269,925.13.

The FF&E is scheduled to be installed between 10/15/13 and 10/25/13.

There are three other categories ofFF&E elements that will be procured:
1. The Circulation Desk
2. IT Equipment
3. Other Miscellaneous Furnishings

Please contact me at (907) 343-3013 if you have any questions.

1

70



!!II
iI

M
U

lT
I-

P
U

R
P

O
S

E
09

$
'.
~
~
~

~
W
~

~LO
B

B
Y

02

us e w

IJ
@

13

~ G
1.1

.

o
G

@ o
o

u
:u

:o
:

5.
5;

C
H

IL
D

R
E

N
20

1.
20 eIII

@

~
~

04
0

.

.
sO

s1
1

I
.
.

11
.2

C
E

N
TR

A
L

H
A

LL
10

o
@

1
3

'2
1

4
.
.I

;l
'3

.
1

4
1.

12
I

:I
I,

'
.I)

!
1

,1
:

.1
)

'
~
3

~
1{

gj
fi1

l2
(!

@
IS

@
@

§
l

;l;
i;;

. ST
AC

KS
26

@
§J

fi
I

S
M

A
lL

C
O

N
F

.
24

~
~

l
J
J
I
~

~

ST
U

D
Y

29

,
1
'
-
.
,
.
~

1d
I

,;?
o-

1.
$.

M
R

V
A

rc
hi

te
ct

s
K

od
ia

k
P

ub
lic

Li
br

ar
y

FF
&

E
Bi

d
S

ch
ed

ul
e

-l
ib

ra
ry

Fu
rn

itu
re

P
la

n
Ju

ne
4,

20
13

Pa
ge

4
o

f4
6

IA
tt

ac
hm

en
tA

I

71



M
O

D
E

L
N

o.
IT

E
M

D
E

S
C

R
:IP

TI
O

N

S
ea

ti
ng

-
G

en
er

al
1.

1a
Lo

un
ge

C
ha

ir
In

te
gr

a
1

R
E

E
-1

-M
T

1(
4)

-H
G

F
4-

B
H

S
oi

re
e

-
U

ph
ol

st
er

ed
R

ol
le

d
A

rm
C

ha
ir.

39
.5

W
x3

2D
x3

3.
5H

.
S

te
el

in
n

e
rc

on
st

ru
ct

io
n,

w
IT

ab
le

t
so

lid
ha

rd
w

oo
d

fe
et

,
Li

fe
tim

e
w

ar
ra

nt
y.

O
pt

io
ns

:
S

ta
nd

ar
d

M
ap

le
T

ab
le

tA
rm

(3
00

Ib
(r

ig
ht

)
ca

pa
ci

ty
)

w
ith

na
tu

ra
lf

in
is

h
on

ri
gh

t
as

se
at

ed
.

H
id

e
&

G
o

M
ob

ili
ty

,
R

ec
es

se
d

P
ul

lH
an

dl
e.

1.
1b

L
o

u
n

g
e

C
h

a
ir

In
te

gr
a

1
R

E
E

-1
-M

T
1

(5
)-

H
G

F
4-

B
H

S
oi

re
e

-
U

ph
ol

st
er

ed
R

ol
le

d
A

rm
C

ha
ir.

39
.5

W
x3

2D
x3

3.
5H

.
S

te
el

in
n

e
rc

on
st

ru
ct

io
n,

w
IT

ab
le

t(
le

ft
)

so
lid

ha
rd

w
oo

d
fe

et
,

Li
fe

tim
e

w
ar

ra
nt

y.
O

pt
io

ns
:

S
ta

nd
ar

d
M

ap
le

T
ab

le
tA

rm
(3

00
Ib

ca
pa

ci
ty

)
w

ith
na

tu
ra

lf
in

is
h

on
le

ft
as

se
at

ed
.

H
id

e
&

G
o

M
ob

ili
ty

,
R

ec
es

se
d

P
ul

lH
an

dl
e.

1.
1c

Lo
un

ge
C

h
a

ir
In

te
gr

a
2

R
E

E
-1

-H
G

F
4-

B
H

S
o

ir
e

e
-

U
ph

ol
st

er
ed

R
ol

le
d

A
rm

C
ha

ir.
39

.5
W

x3
2D

x3
3.

5H
.

S
te

el
in

n
e

r
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n,
so

lid
ha

rd
w

oo
d

fe
et

,
Li

fe
tim

e
w

ar
ra

nt
y.

O
pt

io
ns

:
H

id
e

&
G

o
M

ob
ili

ty
,

R
ec

es
se

d
P

ul
l

H
an

dl
e.

1
.2

a
Lo

un
ge

C
ha

ir,
In

te
gr

a
1

R
E

E
O

-1
-M

T
1(

4)
-H

G
F

4-
B

H
S

oi
re

e
-

U
ph

ol
st

er
ed

R
ol

le
d

A
rm

C
ha

ir.
44

.5
W

x3
2D

x3
3.

5H
.

S
te

el
in

n
e

r
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n.
O

ve
rs

iz
e

w
I

so
lid

ha
rd

w
oo

d
fe

et
,

Li
fe

tim
e

w
ar

ra
nt

y.
O

pt
io

ns
:

S
ta

nd
ar

d
M

ap
le

T
ab

le
tA

rm
(3

00
Ib

T
a

b
le

t(
rig

ht
)

ca
pa

ci
ty

)
w

ith
na

tu
ra

lf
in

is
h

on
rig

ht
as

se
at

ed
,

H
id

e
&

G
o

M
ob

ili
ty

,
R

ec
es

se
d

P
ul

lH
an

dl
e.

1.
2b

Lo
un

ge
C

ha
ir,

In
te

gr
a

1
R

E
E

O
-1

-M
T

1
(5

)-
H

G
F

4-
B

H
S

oi
re

e
-

U
ph

ol
st

er
ed

R
ol

le
d

A
rm

C
ha

ir.
44

.5
W

x3
2D

x3
3.

5H
.

S
te

el
in

ne
r

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n,

O
ve

rs
iz

e
w

i
so

lid
ha

rd
w

oo
d

fe
et

.
Li

fe
tim

e
w

ar
ra

nt
y.

O
pt

io
ns

:
S

ta
nd

ar
d

M
a

p
le

T
ab

le
tA

rm
(3

00
Ib

T
ab

le
t(

le
ft)

ca
pa

ci
ty

)
w

ith
na

tu
ra

lf
in

is
h

on
le

ft
as

se
at

ed
,

H
id

e
&

G
o

M
ob

ili
ty

,
R

ec
es

se
d

P
ul

lH
an

dl
e.

1.
2c

Lo
un

ge
C

ha
ir,

In
te

gr
a

1
R

E
E

O
-1

-H
G

F
4-

B
H

S
o

ir
e

e
-

U
ph

ol
st

er
ed

R
ol

le
d

A
rm

C
ha

ir.
44

.5
W

x3
2D

x3
3.

5H
.

S
te

el
in

n
e

r
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n,
O

ve
rs

iz
e

so
lid

ha
rd

w
oo

d
fe

et
,

Li
fe

tim
e

w
ar

ra
nt

y.
O

pt
io

ns
:

H
id

e
&

G
o

M
ob

ili
ty

,
R

ec
es

se
d

P
ul

l
H

an
dl

e.

1.
3a

Lo
un

ge
C

h
a

ir
In

te
gr

a
4

R
W

-1
-M

T
1

(4
)-

H
G

F
4

-H
B

-B
H

-
R

en
de

zv
ou

s
-

U
ph

ol
st

er
ed

H
ar

d
M

ap
le

W
oo

d
C

ap
A

rm
C

ha
ir.

33
W

x3
2D

x3
2H

.
S

te
el

w
IT

a
b

le
ta

nd
E

B
4

in
n

e
r

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n,

so
lid

ha
rd

w
oo

d
fe

et
.

Li
fe

tim
e

w
ar

ra
nt

y.
O

pt
io

ns
:

S
ta

nd
ar

d
M

ap
le

P
o

w
e

r(
ri

gh
t)

T
ab

le
tA

rm
(3

00
Ib

ca
pa

ci
ty

)
w

ith
na

tu
ra

lf
in

is
h

o
n

ri
gh

ta
s

se
at

ed
.

H
id

e
&

G
o

M
ob

ili
ty

,
H

ig
h

e
r

B
ac

k,
R

ec
es

se
d

P
ul

l
H

an
dl

e,
E

le
ct

ri
c

P
o

w
e

r
P

or
to

n
ri

gh
ta

s
se

at
ed

.

1.
3b

Lo
un

ge
C

h
a

ir
In

te
gr

a
2

R
W

-1
-M

T
1

(5
)-

H
G

R
4-

H
B

-B
H

-
R

en
de

zv
ou

s
-

U
ph

ol
st

er
ed

H
ar

d
M

ap
le

W
oo

d
C

ap
A

rm
C

ha
ir.

33
W

x3
2D

x3
2H

.
S

te
el

w
IT

a
b

le
ta

nd
E

B
5

In
ne

rc
on

st
ru

ct
io

n,
so

lid
ha

rd
w

oo
d

fe
et

,
Li

fe
tim

e
w

ar
ra

nt
y.

O
pt

io
ns

:
S

ta
nd

ar
d

M
ap

le
P

o
w

e
r

(l
ef

t)
T

ab
le

tA
rm

(3
0

0
Ib

ca
pa

ci
ty

)
w

ith
na

tu
ra

lf
in

is
h

on
le

ft
as

se
at

ed
,

H
id

e
&

G
o

M
ob

ili
ty

,
H

ig
h

e
r

B
ac

k,
R

ec
es

se
d

P
ul

l
H

an
dl

e,
E

le
ct

ri
c

P
o

w
e

r
P

or
to

n
le

ft
as

se
at

ed
.

M
R

V
A

rc
hi

te
ct

s
K

od
ia

k
Pu

bl
ic

U
br

ar
y

FF
E

Bi
d

Sc
he

du
le

Ju
ne

4
,2

0
1

3
Pa

ge
5

o
f4

6

72



1
.3

c
L

o
u

n
g

e
C

h
a

ir
In

te
g

ra
2

R
W

-1
-M

T
1

(4
)-

H
G

F
4

-H
B

-B
H

R
e

n
d

e
zv

o
u

s
-

U
p

h
o

ls
te

re
d

H
a

rd
M

a
p

le
W

o
o

d
C

a
p

A
rm

C
h

a
ir

.
3

3
W

x3
2

D
x3

2
H

.
S

te
e

l
w

IT
a

b
le

t
in

n
e

r
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

,
so

lid
h

a
rd

w
o

o
d

fe
et

,
L

ife
tim

e
w

a
rr

a
n

ty
.

O
p

tio
n

s:
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
M

a
p

le
(r

ig
ht

)
T

a
b

le
tA

rm
(3

0
0

Ib
ca

p
a

ci
ty

)
w

it
h

na
tu

ra
lf

in
is

h
on

ri
g

h
ta

s
se

a
te

d
,

H
id

e
&

G
o

M
ob

ili
ty

,
H

ig
h

e
r

B
ac

k,
R

e
ce

ss
e

d
P

ul
l

H
a

n
d

le
.

1.
3d

L
o

u
n

g
e

C
h

a
ir

In
te

g
ra

1
R

W
-1

-M
T

1
(5

)-
H

G
F

4
-H

B
-B

H
R

e
n

d
e

zv
o

u
s

-
U

p
h

o
ls

te
re

d
H

a
rd

M
a

p
le

W
o

o
d

C
ap

A
rm

C
ha

ir
.

3
3

W
x3

2
D

x3
2

H
.

S
te

e
l

w
IT

a
b

le
t

(l
e

ft
)

in
n

e
r

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
,

so
lid

h
a

rd
w

o
o

d
fe

et
,

L
ife

tim
e

w
a

rr
a

n
ty

.
O

p
tio

n
s:

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

M
a

p
le

T
a

b
le

tA
rm

(3
0

0
Ib

ca
p

a
ci

ty
)

w
ith

na
tu

ra
lf

in
is

h
on

le
ft

a
s

se
a

te
d

,
H

id
e

&
G

o
M

ob
ili

ty
,

H
ig

h
e

r
B

ac
k,

R
e

ce
ss

e
d

P
ul

l
H

a
n

d
le

.

1
.3

e
L

o
u

n
g

e
C

h
a

ir
In

te
g

ra
2

R
W

-1
-H

G
F

4
-H

B
-B

H
R

e
n

d
e

zv
o

u
s

-
U

p
h

o
ls

te
re

d
H

a
rd

M
a

p
le

W
o

o
d

C
ap

A
rm

C
ha

ir
.

3
3

W
x3

2
D

x3
2

H
.

S
te

e
l

in
n

e
r

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
,

so
lid

h
a

rd
w

o
o

d
fe

et
,

L
ife

tim
e

w
a

rr
a

n
ty

.
O

p
tio

n
s:

H
id

e
&

G
o

M
ob

ili
ty

,
H

ig
h

e
r

B
ac

k,
R

e
ce

ss
e

d
P

ul
l

H
a

n
d

le
.

1
.4

a
L

o
u

n
g

e
C

ha
ir

,
In

te
g

ra
2

R
W

O
-1

-M
T

1
(4

)-
H

G
R

4
-B

H
-

R
e

n
d

e
zv

o
u

s
O

ve
rs

iz
e

-
U

p
h

o
ls

te
re

d
H

a
rd

M
a

p
le

W
o

o
d

C
a

p
A

rm
C

ha
ir.

3
8

W
x3

2
D

x3
4

H
.

O
ve

rs
iz

e
d

w
I

E
B

4
S

te
e

l
in

n
e

r
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

,
so

lid
h

a
rd

w
o

o
d

fe
et

,
L

ife
tim

e
w

a
rr

a
n

ty
.

O
pt

io
ns

:
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
M

a
p

le
T

a
b

le
t

an
d

T
a

b
le

tA
rm

(3
0

0
Ib

ca
p

a
ci

ty
)

w
ith

na
tu

ra
lf

in
is

h
on

le
ft

a
s

se
at

ed
,

H
id

e
&

G
o

M
ob

ili
ty

,
P

o
w

e
r

(l
ef

t)
R

e
ce

ss
e

d
P

ul
l

H
an

dl
e,

E
le

ct
ri

c
P

o
w

e
r

P
o

rt
o

n
le

ft
as

se
a

te
d

.

1
.4

b
L

o
u

n
g

e
C

ha
ir

,
In

te
gr

a
1

R
W

O
-1

-M
T

1
(4

}-
H

G
R

4
-B

H
R

e
n

d
e

zv
o

u
s

O
ve

rs
iz

e
-

U
p

h
o

ls
te

re
d

H
ar

d
M

a
p

le
W

o
o

d
C

a
p

A
rm

C
ha

ir.
3

8
W

x3
2

D
x3

4
H

.
O

ve
rs

iz
e

d
w

I
S

te
e

l
in

n
e

r
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n,
so

lid
h

a
rd

w
o

o
d

fe
et

,
L

ife
tim

e
w

a
rr

a
n

ty
.

O
pt

io
ns

:
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
M

a
p

le
T

a
b

le
t(

le
ft

)
T

a
b

le
tA

rm
(3

0
0

Ib
ca

p
a

ci
ty

)
w

ith
na

tu
ra

lf
in

is
h

o
n

le
ft

a
s

se
a

te
d

,
H

id
e

&
G

o
M

ob
ili

ty
,

R
e

ce
ss

e
d

P
ul

l
H

a
n

d
le

.

1
.4

c
L

o
u

n
g

e
C

ha
ir

,
In

te
gr

a
5

R
W

O
-1

-H
G

R
4

-B
H

R
e

n
d

e
zv

o
u

s
O

ve
rs

iz
e

-
U

p
h

o
ls

te
re

d
H

ar
d

M
a

p
le

W
o

o
d

C
a

p
A

rm
C

ha
ir

.
3

8
W

x3
2

D
x3

4
H

.
O

ve
rs

iz
e

d
S

te
el

in
n

e
r

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
,

so
lid

h
a

rd
w

o
o

d
fe

et
,

L
ife

tim
e

w
a

rr
a

n
ty

.
O

pt
io

ns
:

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

M
a

p
le

T
a

b
le

tA
rm

(3
0

0
Ib

ca
p

a
ci

ty
)

w
ith

na
tu

ra
lf

in
is

h
o

n
le

ft
a

s
se

a
te

d
,

H
id

e
&

G
o

M
ob

ili
ty

,
R

e
ce

ss
e

d
P

ul
l

H
a

n
d

le
.

1.
5

O
ve

rs
iz

e
d

In
te

gr
a

1
R

W
O

-2
-H

G
R

4
•

B
H

R
e

n
d

e
zv

o
u

s
O

ve
rs

iz
e

d
S

e
tt

e
e

-
U

p
h

o
ls

te
re

d
H

ar
d

M
a

p
le

W
o

o
d

C
a

p
S

et
te

e.
S

e
tt

e
e

6
4

W
x3

2
D

x3
4

H
.

S
te

el
in

n
e

r
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

,
so

lid
h

a
rd

w
o

o
d

fe
et

,
L

ife
tim

e
w

a
rr

a
n

ty
.

O
p

tio
n

s:
H

id
e

&
G

o
M

ob
ili

ty
,

R
e

ce
ss

e
d

P
ul

l
H

a
n

d
le

.

1.
6

M
o

d
u

la
r

A
g

a
ti

4
G

E
E

-S
T

G
-2

0
0

1
-W

P
S

,
O

P
T

-
G

e
e

L
u

n
g

e
C

h
a

ir
w

ith
u

p
h

o
ls

te
re

d
ar

m
es

,
cu

sh
io

n
e

d
se

a
ta

n
d

ba
ck

,
m

et
al

le
gs

,
h

a
rd

-
L

o
u

n
g

e
C

h
a

ir
U

P
H

-2
0

,
T

A
B

-0
1

,
ca

st
e

rs
flo

o
r-

ca
st

e
rs

,
a

n
d

w
o

o
d

ve
n

e
e

r
sc

re
en

,
1

0
-y

e
a

rw
a

rr
a

n
ty

.
3

1
W

x2
9

D
x4

8
H

.
T

w
o

-t
o

n
e

w
IT

a
b

le
t

fa
b

ri
c

a
n

d
ta

b
le

t
ar

m
(m

o
u

n
te

d
on

le
ft

a
s

se
at

ed
).

1.
7

M
o

d
u

la
r

A
ga

ti
4

G
E

E
-5

T
G

-2
0

0
1

-W
P

S
,

O
P

T
-

G
e

e
L

u
n

g
e

C
h

a
ir

w
ith

u
p

h
o

ls
te

re
d

ar
m

es
,

cu
sh

io
n

e
d

se
a

ta
n

d
ba

ck
,

m
et

al
le

gs
,

h
a

rd
-

L
o

u
n

g
e

C
h

a
ir

U
P

H
-2

0
,

ca
st

e
rs

flo
o

r-
ca

st
e

rs
,

a
n

d
w

o
o

d
ve

n
e

e
r

sc
re

en
,

1
0

-y
e

a
rw

a
rr

a
n

ty
.

3
1

W
x2

9
D

x4
8

H
.

T
w

o
-t

o
n

e
fa

br
ic

.

1
.8

N
e

st
in

g
K

I
3

4
S

N
C

A
U

-C
H

-P
S

A
-S

S
tr

iv
e

w
ith

A
rm

s
-

U
p

h
o

ls
te

re
d

n
e

st
in

g
ca

n
til

e
ve

r
a

rm
ch

a
ir

.
2

3
W

x2
2

.7
5

D
x3

3
.7

5H
.

C
a

n
til

e
ve

r
In

je
ct

io
n

-m
o

ld
e

d
p

o
ly

p
ro

p
yl

e
n

e
re

in
fo

rc
e

d
w

it
h

st
ee

l,
1"

1
3

-g
u

a
g

e
fr

am
e,

1
"

fo
am

se
at

,
A

rm
ch

a
ir

ha
rd

flo
o

r
ca

st
e

rs
.

1.
8a

N
e

st
in

g
K

I
3

S
N

C
A

U
-C

H
-P

S
A

-C
S

tr
iv

e
w

ith
A

rm
s

-
U

p
h

o
ls

te
re

d
n

e
st

in
g

ca
n

til
e

ve
r

a
rm

ch
a

ir
.

2
3

W
x2

2
.7

5
D

x3
3

.7
5

H
.

C
a

n
til

e
ve

r
In

je
ct

io
n

-m
o

ld
e

d
p

o
ly

p
ro

p
yl

e
n

e
re

in
fo

rc
e

d
w

ith
st

ee
l,

1"
1

3
-g

u
a

g
e

fr
am

e,
1"

fo
am

se
at

.
A

rm
ch

a
ir

ha
rd

flo
o

r
ca

st
e

rs
.

M
RV

A
rc

hi
te

ct
s

K
od

ia
k

Pu
bl

ic
lib

ra
ry

FF
E

B
id

S
ch

ed
ul

e
Ju

ne
4

,2
0

1
3

Pa
ge

6
o

f4
6

73



1.
9

W
ir

e
R

od
H

ig
h

K
I

30
S

W
N

A
U

-C
H

-P
S

A
-N

S
S

tr
iv

e
W

ir
e

R
od

H
ig

h
D

en
si

ty
S

ta
ck

in
g

C
h

a
ir

-
U

ph
ol

st
er

ed
se

a
ta

rm
le

ss
st

ac
ki

ng
ch

ai
r.

D
en

si
ty

19
.5

W
x2

2.
25

D
x3

2.
5H

.
In

je
ct

io
n-

m
ol

de
d

po
ly

pr
op

yl
en

e
w

ith
in

te
gr

al
st

ee
ls

pr
in

gs
,

7/
16

"
S

ta
ck

in
g

C
h

a
ir

so
lid

st
ee

lr
od

fr
am

e,
n
o
n
~
s
i
d
e

gl
id

es
,

1
"f

oa
m

se
at

.
1.

9a
S

ta
ck

in
g

C
h

a
ir

K
I

2
C

S
D

.B
L

T
ra

ns
po

rt
D

ol
ly

-
B

la
ck

po
w

de
r-

co
at

ed
tr

an
sp

or
t

d
o

lly
fo

r
st

ac
ki

ng
ch

ai
rs

w
ith

5"
ca

st
er

s.
T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
15

up
ho

ls
te

re
d-

eh
ai

r
ca

pa
ci

ty
.

D
ol

ly

1.
10

W
ir

e
R

od
H

ig
h

K
I

12
S

W
N

A
U

-C
H

-T
O

-N
S

S
tr

iv
e

W
ir

e
R

od
H

ig
h

D
en

si
ty

S
ta

ck
in

g
C

ha
ir

-
P

ol
y

se
a

ta
rm

le
ss

st
ac

ki
ng

ch
ai

r.
D

en
si

ty
19

.5
W

x2
2.

25
D

x3
2.

5H
.

In
je

ct
io

n-
m

ol
de

d
po

ly
pr

op
yl

en
e

w
ith

in
te

gr
al

st
ee

ls
pr

in
gs

,
7/

16
"

S
ta

ck
in

g
C

h
a

ir
so

lid
st

ee
lr

od
fr

am
e,

no
n-

si
de

gl
id

es
.

1.
11

T
a

sk
A

rm
ch

a
ir

K
I

1
0

T
A

P
C

A
U

-S
A

-C
T

or
si

on
A

ir
T

a
sk

A
rm

ch
a

ir
-

U
ph

ol
st

er
ed

se
a

to
ve

r
1-

1/
2"

fo
am

on
tw

o-
pi

ec
e

m
ol

de
d

po
ly

pr
op

yl
en

e
lin

er
,

fle
xi

bl
e

up
ho

st
er

ed
b

a
ck

co
nn

ec
te

d
w

ith
to

rs
io

n
m

ec
ha

ni
sm

,
5

bl
ad

e
.b

as
e

w
ith

do
ub

le
hi

gh
-i

m
pa

ct
th

er
m

op
la

st
ic

w
he

el
s,

a
n

n
re

st
su

pp
or

tI
nt

eg
ra

lt
o

ba
ck

re
st

su
pp

or
t.

26
.5

W
x2

6.
5D

x3
8.

5H
.

1.
12

W
oo

d
C

h
a

ir
K

I
26

C
R

C
H

R
1

8
-M

-M
M

A
C

ro
ss

ro
ad

s
W

oo
d

C
h

a
ir

-
W

o
o

d
lib

ra
ry

ch
ai

r.
18

"
hi

gh
se

at
.

M
or

tis
e

an
d

te
no

n
w

ith
sc

re
w

jo
in

er
,

co
rn

er
-b

lo
ck

fr
a

m
e

re
in

fo
rc

in
g,

1O
-y

ea
rw

ar
ra

nt
y.

1.
13

C
af

e
S

to
ol

K
I

12
S

1
5

N
A

L
W

-C
H

-M
M

A
-P

-V
S

B
-

V
er

sa
C

af
e

S
to

ol
-

ca
fe

st
oo

lw
ith

w
o

o
d

ba
ck

.
22

.6
W

x2
2.

4D
x4

3"
H

.
9

-p
ly

ha
rd

m
ap

le
C

06
w

oo
d

se
a

ta
nd

ba
ck

re
st

,
7/

8"
o.

d.
13

-g
au

ge
tu

b
u

la
r

st
ee

lf
ra

m
e,

1
0

-y
e

a
rw

ar
ra

nt
y.

1
.1

4
C

af
e

S
to

ol
,

T
M

C
4

S
F

L
A

1
1

2
2

0
A

F
lic

k
B

a
r

C
h

a
ir

-
ar

c-
ba

ck
m

ol
de

d
pl

yw
oo

d
b

a
r

ch
a

ir
on

7/
16

"
so

lid
st

ee
l

ro
d

fr
am

e.
T

ee
n

W
19

.5
x2

1
D

x4
4H

.
C

ro
ss

-w
av

e
cu

to
ut

.

1
.1

5
S

ta
ck

in
g

T
M

C
7

S
F

L
A

1
1

3
1

8
A

F
lic

k
A

d
u

lt
C

h
a

ir
-

ar
c-

ba
ck

m
ol

de
d

pl
yw

oo
d

st
ac

ki
ng

ch
ai

r
on

7/
16

"
so

lid
st

ee
lr

od
fr

am
e.

C
ha

ir,
T

ee
n

W
19

.5
x2

1D
x3

3.
5H

.
C

ro
ss

-w
av

e
cu

to
ut

.

1
.1

6
G

u
e

st
C

h
a

ir
C

o
ri

a
n

d
e

r
4

2
0

1
2

R
ed

m
on

d
S

id
e

C
h

a
ir

-
U

ph
ol

st
er

ed
sp

lit
se

a
ta

nd
ba

ck
,

m
ap

le
ta

pe
re

d
le

gs
,

fr
am

e
an

d
ar

m
s,

cu
rv

ed
fr

o
n

t
an

d
b

a
ck

st
re

tc
he

r.
23

.5
W

x2
4D

x3
2H

.

1
.1

7
T

a
sk

S
to

ol
K

I
2

K
I7

5/
K

R
72

-N
F

-S
LD

-N
H

-B
L-

S
Im

pr
es

s
U

ltr
a

A
dj

us
ta

bl
e

Lo
op

A
rm

T
a

sk
S

to
ol

-
U

ph
ol

st
er

ed
se

at
ov

er
2-

11
2"

fo
am

on
1/

2"
sa

dd
le

-s
ha

pe
d

pl
yw

oo
d,

po
ly

et
hy

le
ne

m
es

h
ba

ck
,

5
bl

ad
e

ba
se

w
ith

do
ub

le
h
i
g
h
~

im
pa

ct
th

e
n

n
o

p
la

st
ic

w
he

el
s,

ch
ro

m
e-

pl
at

ed
2

0
"

fc
ot

fin
g.

26
W

x5
7H

.

1.
17

a
T

a
sk

S
to

ol
K

I
3

K
I7

5/
K

R
72

-N
F

-S
LD

-N
H

-B
L-

C
Im

pr
es

s
U

ltr
a

A
dj

us
ta

bl
e

Lo
op

A
rm

T
a

sk
S

to
o

l-
U

ph
ol

st
er

ed
se

at
ov

er
2-

1/
2"

fo
am

on
1/

2"
sa

dd
le

-s
ha

pe
d

pl
yw

oo
d,

po
ly

et
hy

le
ne

m
es

h
ba

ck
,

5
bl

ad
e

ba
se

w
ith

do
ub

le
hi

gh
-

im
p

a
ct

th
er

m
op

la
st

ic
w

he
el

s,
ch

ro
m

e-
pl

at
ed

20
"

fc
ot

fin
g.

26
W

x5
7H

.

1.
18

T
a

sk
C

h
a

ir
K

I
6

K
I7

4/
K

R
72

-N
F

-S
LD

-N
H

-B
L-

S
Im

pr
es

s
U

ltr
a

M
id

ba
ck

A
dj

us
ta

bl
e

Lo
op

A
rm

T
a

sk
C

h
a

ir
-

U
ph

ol
st

er
ed

se
a

to
ve

r
2-

1/
2"

fo
am

on
1

/2
"

sa
dd

le
-s

ha
pe

d
pl

yw
oo

d,
po

ly
et

hy
le

ne
m

es
h

ba
ck

,
5

bl
ad

e
ba

se
w

ith
do

ub
le

hi
gh

-i
m

pa
ct

th
er

m
op

la
st

ic
w

he
el

s.
26

W
x4

3H
.

M
R

V
A

rc
hi

te
ct

s
K

od
ia

k
Pu

bl
ic

Li
br

ar
y

FF
E

Bi
d

Sc
he

du
le

Ju
ne

4
,2

0
1

3
P

ag
e

7
o

f4
6

74



1
.1

8
a

T
a

sk
C

h
a

ir
K

I
4

K
I7

41
K

R
72

-N
F

-S
LD

-N
H

-B
L-

C
Im

pr
es

s
U

ltr
a

M
id

ba
ck

A
d

ju
st

a
b

le
Lo

op
A

rm
T

a
sk

C
h

a
ir

-
U

ph
ol

st
er

ed
se

a
to

ve
r2

-1
/2

-
fo

am
o

n
1

/2
-s

ad
dl

e-
sh

ap
ed

pl
yw

oo
d,

po
ly

et
hy

le
ne

m
es

h
ba

ck
,

5
bl

ad
e

ba
se

w
ith

'd
ou

bl
e

h
lg

lr
im

p
a

ct
th

e
n

n
o

p
la

st
ic

w
he

el
s.

26
W

x4
3H

.

1.
19

C
ha

ir,
C

hi
ld

T
M

C
8

S
K

E
C

1
1

3
-1

T
se

a
t

K
es

tr
el

C
hi

ld
C

h
a

ir
-

M
ol

de
d

pl
yw

oo
d

sh
el

lw
ith

so
lid

m
a

p
le

le
g

s
w

ith
a

co
nc

ea
le

d
1

2
-

g
a

u
g

e
st

ee
lt

u
b

e
un

de
rs

tr
uc

tu
re

.
14

.5
W

x1
7D

x3
6H

,w
ith

1
2M

se
a

t
he

ig
ht

.
S

ta
rf

is
h,

S
un

sh
in

e,
B

e
a

ra
nd

D
ra

g
o

n
fly

cu
to

ut
s.

1.
20

C
ha

ir
,

Y
ou

th
T

M
C

1
2

S
K

E
C

1
1

3
-

1
6M

se
a

t
K

es
tr

el
C

hi
ld

C
h

a
ir

-
M

ol
de

d
pl

yw
oo

d
sh

el
lw

ith
so

lid
m

a
p

le
le

gs
w

ith
a

co
nc

ea
le

d
1

2
-

g
a

u
g

e
st

ee
lt

u
b

e
un

de
rs

tr
uc

tu
re

.
1
4
.
5
W
x
1
7
D
x
3
6
H
~

w
ith

1
6M

se
a

th
ei

gh
t.

S
ta

rf
is

h,
S

un
sh

in
e,

B
e

a
r

an
d

D
ra

go
nf

ly
cu

to
ut

s.

Se
at

in
g

-
B

en
ch

es
2.

1
P

an
el

E
nd

A
rc

a
d

ia
2

79
72

-N
S

P
an

el
E

nd
B

en
ch

-
3

up
ho

ls
te

re
d

cu
sh

io
ns

o
ve

rh
ar

dw
oo

d
m

a
p

le
fr

am
e.

7
2

lx
2

0
D

x1
8

H
.

B
e

n
ch

2
.2

H
ig

h
B

ac
ke

d
A

rc
a

d
ia

4
27

61
A

ch
el

la
M

o
d

u
la

rb
en

ch
-

L
o

u
n

g
e

C
ha

ir,
ar

m
le

ss
,

3O
-d

eg
re

e
o

u
ts

id
e

w
ed

ge
,

en
gi

ne
er

ed
B

e
n

ch
h

a
rd

w
o

o
d

fr
am

e.
36

.7
5W

x2
8.

5D
x2

9.
5H

.

2
.3

3O
-B

en
ch

A
rc

a
d

ia
5

2
7

8
5

A
ch

el
la

M
o

d
u

la
r

b
e

n
ch

-
30

-d
eg

re
e

B
en

ch
,

en
gi

ne
er

ed
ha

rd
w

oo
d

fr
am

e.
22

.5
W

x2
6.

75
D

x1
8H

.

2
.4

M
o

d
u

la
r

In
te

gr
a

1
(1

)
C

IC
-1

-9
0,

C
of

fe
e

H
o

u
se

F
re

es
ta

nd
in

g
S

ea
tin

g.
D

ym
en

tr
ol

su
sp

en
si

on
,

w
oo

d
le

gs
,

lif
et

im
e

B
e

n
ch

(2
)

C
S

T
-1

-3
0,

w
ar

ra
nt

y.
O

n
e

(1
)

9O
-D

eg
re

e
In

si
de

C
o

m
e

r:
3

0
W

x3
0

D
x3

4
H

.
T

w
o

(2
)

30
M

S
tr

a
ig

h
t

(2
)

C
S

T
-1

-3
8

B
en

ch
es

:
30

W
x3

0D
x3

4H
,

O
n

e
(1

)
cu

st
om

3
8

M
S

tr
a

ig
h

tB
en

ch
:

38
W

x3
0D

x3
4H

.

2
.5

a
1

5
-O

tt
o

m
a

n
C

o
ri

a
n

d
e

r
6

9
0

1
0

-0
1

5
K

e
n

zi
e

R
ou

nd
O

tt
om

an
-

U
ph

ol
st

er
ed

H
ar

dw
oo

d
F

ra
m

e.
15

D
x1

2H
.

2
.5

b
2

4M
O

tt
o

m
a

n
C

o
ri

a
n

d
e

r
3

9
0

1
0

-0
2

4
K

en
zi

e
R

ou
nd

O
tt

om
an

-
U

ph
ol

st
er

ed
H

a
rd

w
o

o
d

F
ra

m
e.

24
D

x1
5H

.

2
.5

c
3

0
M

O
tt

om
an

C
o

ri
a

n
d

e
r

2
9

0
1

0
-0

3
0

K
e

n
zi

e
R

ou
nd

O
tt

om
an

-
U

ph
ol

st
er

ed
H

ar
dw

oo
d

F
ra

m
e.

3O
D

x1
8H

.

T
ab

le
s

3.
1

S
tu

d
y

T
ab

le
,

S
U

rf
ac

eW
or

ks
7

T
T

Z
F

.R
.3

67
2.

T
4

Z
U

m
e

F
ol

di
ng

T
a

b
le

-
fo

ld
in

g
ta

bl
e

w
ith

ru
b

b
e

r
ca

st
er

s
o

n
o

n
e

le
g

a
n

d
vi

ny
l -

re
d

g
e

F
o

ld
in

g
w

/
ba

nd
in

g.
3

6
W

x7
2

D
.

(2
)

M
ho

P
ow

er
/D

at
a

U
ni

ts
(r

et
ra

ct
ab

le
w

h
e

n
no

ti
n

us
e)

w
ith

co
rd

ed
P

o
w

e
r

co
nn

ec
tio

n,
H

or
iz

on
ta

l
U

ni
ve

rs
al

W
ir

e
R

a
ce

w
a

y
at

ta
ch

ed
to

bo
tt

om
su

rf
ac

e,
V

er
tic

al
U

ni
ve

rs
al

Le
g

W
ir

e
R

a
ce

w
a

y
at

ta
ch

ed
to

ta
b

le
le

g.

3
.2

S
tu

d
y

T
ab

le
,

S
u

rf
a

ce
W

o
rk

s
2

T
T

Z
F

.R
.3

6
7

2
.T

4
Z

U
m

e
F

ol
di

ng
T

a
b

le
-

fo
ld

in
g

ta
bl

e
w

ith
ru

b
b

e
r

ca
st

er
s

o
n

o
n

e
le

g
a

n
d

-r
-e

dg
e

ba
nd

in
g.

F
ol

di
ng

36
W

x7
2D

.

3
.3

3
0

x
72

S
tu

d
y

K
I

4
C

R
T

3
0

7
2

-M
-P

C
R

V
-2

9
-2

P
-

C
ro

ss
ro

ad
s

S
tu

d
y

T
a

b
le

-
1-

1/
4M

th
ic

k
ta

bl
e

w
ith

so
lid

m
a

p
le

ed
gi

ng
,

le
gs

at
ta

ch
ed

w
ith

T
a

b
le

w
/

C
T

R
G

-S
A

-M
M

A
h

e
a

vy
g

a
u

g
e

m
et

al
pl

at
e,

3/
4M

th
ic

k
so

lid
m

ap
le

ap
ro

n
ra

ils
.

30
W

x7
2D

x2
9H

.
W

o
o

d
-

P
o

w
e

r
ro

ut
ed

w
ir

e
w

a
y

in
le

gs
.

(2
)

P
ow

er
-U

p
M

od
ul

es
in

ta
bl

e
to

p.

M
RV

A
rc

hi
te

ds
Ko

di
ak

Pu
bl

iC
Li

br
ar

y
FF

E
Bi

d
Sc

he
du

le
Ju

ne
4

,2
0

1
3

P
ag

e
8

o
f4

6

75



3
.4

36
x

7
2

S
tu

d
y

K
I

2
C

R
T

3
6

7
2

-M
-P

C
R

V
-2

9
-2

P
-

C
ro

ss
ro

ad
s

S
tu

d
y

T
ab

le
-1

-1
/4

"
th

ic
k

ta
bl

e
w

ith
so

lid
m

ap
le

ed
gi

ng
.

le
gs

at
ta

ch
ed

w
ith

T
a

b
le

w
/

C
T

R
G

-5
A

-M
M

A
he

av
y

ga
ug

e
m

et
al

pl
at

e.
3/

4"
th

ic
k

so
lid

m
a

p
le

ap
ro

n
ra

ils
.

36
W

x7
2D

x2
9H

.
W

oo
d-

P
o

w
e

r
ro

ut
ed

w
lr

e
w

a
y

in
le

gs
.

(2
)

P
ow

er
-U

p
M

od
ul

es
in

ta
bl

e
to

p.

3.
5

42
R

ou
nd

K
I

4
C

R
T

42
R

-M
-P

C
R

V
-2

9-
1

P
-

C
ro

ss
ro

ad
s

S
tu

d
y

T
ab

le
-1

-1
1

4
"

th
ic

k
ta

b
le

w
ith

so
lid

m
ap

le
ed

gi
ng

,
le

gs
at

ta
ch

ed
w

ith
S

tu
d

y
T

ab
le

w
i

C
T

R
G

-S
A

-M
M

A
he

av
y

g
a

u
g

e
m

et
al

pl
at

e.
3/

4"
th

ic
k

so
lid

m
a

p
le

ap
ro

n
ra

ils
.

42
"

D
ia

m
et

er
.

W
oo

d-
ro

ut
ed

P
o

w
e

r
w

ir
e

w
a

y
in

le
gs

.
(1

)
P

ow
er

-U
p

M
od

ul
es

in
ta

bl
e

to
p.

3.
6

42
R

ou
nd

K
I

1
C

R
T

4
2

R
-M

-P
C

R
V

-2
9

-M
M

A
C

ro
ss

ro
ad

s
S

tu
d

y
T

ab
le

-
1-

1/
4"

th
ic

k
ta

bl
e

w
ith

so
lid

m
a

p
le

ed
gi

ng
,

le
gs

at
ta

ch
ed

w
ith

S
tu

d
y

T
a

b
le

h
e

a
vy

ga
ug

e
m

et
al

pl
at

e.
3/

4"
th

ic
k

so
lid

m
a

p
le

ap
ro

n
ra

ils
.

4
2

"
D

ia
m

et
er

.

3.
7

G
a

m
in

g
C

a
fe

K
I

1
A

H
4

R
3

0
4

2
C

-3
4

S
-M

M
A

-C
H

A
th

en
s

P
ed

es
ta

lT
ab

le
-

.0
7"

th
ic

k
st

ee
lc

o
ve

r
o

ve
r

1/
4"

th
ic

k
st

ee
lb

a
se

pl
at

e,
4"

T
ab

le
di

am
et

er
,

1
4

-g
a

u
g

e
st

ee
lc

ol
um

n,
1-

1/
8"

th
ic

k
la

m
in

at
e

to
p

w
ith

3/
8"

w
oo

d
ed

ge
ba

nd
.

30
"

di
am

et
er

,
4

2
"

ta
ll.

P
ri

nt
o

fc
he

ss
bo

ar
d

on
la

m
in

at
e

to
p

su
rf

ac
e.

3.
8

C
af

e
T

ab
le

K
I

7
A

H
4

R
3

0
4

2
C

-3
4

S
-M

M
A

-C
H

A
th

en
s

P
ed

es
ta

lT
ab

le
-

.0
7"

th
ic

k
st

ee
lc

o
ve

r
o

ve
r

1/
411

th
ic

k
st

ee
lb

as
e

pl
at

e,
4

"
di

am
et

er
,

1
4

-g
a

u
g

e
st

ee
lc

ol
um

n,
1-

1/
8"

th
ic

k
la

m
in

at
e

to
p

w
ith

3/
8"

w
oo

d
ed

ge
ba

nd
.

30
"

di
am

et
er

,
4

2
"

ta
ll.

3.
9

T
ab

le
,

C
hi

ld
T

M
C

2
P

lo
ve

r
T

ab
le

s
-

C
hi

ld
P

lo
ve

r
T

ab
le

s-
C

hi
ld

-
1.

12
5"

pr
em

iu
m

pa
rt

ic
le

bo
ar

d
co

re
w

ith
la

m
in

at
e

su
rf

ac
e

an
d

ph
en

ol
ic

ba
ck

er
,

so
lid

m
a

p
le

ha
rd

w
oo

d
ed

ge
an

d
be

nt
ha

rd
w

oo
d

m
ap

le
le

gs
.

2
0

"
hi

gh
x

36
"

di
am

et
er

.

3.
10

T
ab

le
,

Y
ou

th
T

M
C

1
P

lo
ve

rT
a

b
le

s
-

Y
o

u
th

P
lo

ve
r

T
a

b
le

s-
C

hi
ld

-
1.

12
5"

pr
em

iu
m

pa
rt

ic
le

bo
ar

d
co

re
w

ith
la

m
in

at
e

su
rf

ac
e

an
d

ph
en

ol
ic

ba
ck

er
,

so
lid

m
ap

le
ha

rd
w

oo
d

ed
ge

an
d

be
nt

ha
rd

w
oo

d
m

ap
le

le
gs

.
2

6
"

hi
gh

x
42

"
di

am
et

er
.

3.
11

T
ab

le
,

Y
o

u
th

T
M

C
1

P
lo

ve
rT

a
b

le
s

-
Y

ou
th

P
lo

ve
r

T
ab

le
s-

C
hi

ld
-

1.
12

5"
pr

em
iu

m
pa

rt
ic

le
bo

ar
d

co
re

w
ith

la
m

in
at

e
su

rf
ac

e
an

d
w

/
G

ro
m

m
e

ts
ph

en
ol

ic
ba

ck
er

,
so

lid
m

a
p

le
ha

rd
w

oo
d

ed
ge

an
d

be
nt

ha
rd

w
oo

d
m

ap
le

le
gs

.
2

6
"

hi
gh

x
42

"
di

am
et

er
.

2
gr

om
m

et
s

in
ta

b
le

to
p

fo
r

p
o

w
e

r
co

rd
s.

3.
12

E
nd

T
ab

le
,

C
o

ri
a

n
d

e
r

6
2

0
9

5
A

sh
la

nd
O

cc
as

io
na

lT
a

b
le

-
si

m
p

le
ge

om
et

ri
c

sh
a

p
e

d
ta

bl
e

w
ith

w
oo

d
si

de
s

an
d

ba
se

C
yl

in
d

e
r

an
d

la
m

in
at

e
to

p
su

rf
ac

e.
2

0
"

di
am

et
er

,
2

0
"

hi
gh

.

3.
13

E
nd

T
a

b
le

C
o

ri
a

n
d

e
r

1
2

0
9

3
A

sh
la

nd
O

cc
as

io
na

lT
ab

le
-

si
m

pl
e

ge
om

et
ri

c
sh

ap
ed

ta
bl

e
w

ith
w

oo
d

si
de

s
an

d
ba

se
an

d
la

m
in

at
e

to
p

su
rf

ac
e.

30
D

x3
0W

x2
0H

W
or

ks
ta

ti
on

s
an

d
D

es
ks

4.
1

S
in

gl
e

K
I

1
K

B
S

P
L

6
6

3
6

B
.H

-L
M

T
-L

K
M

-
A

ri
st

ot
le

S
in

g
le

P
ed

es
ta

lD
e

sk
-

La
m

in
at

ed
1"

to
p

an
d

en
d

pa
ne

ls
,

dr
aw

er
s

w
ith

he
av

y-
P

ed
es

ta
lD

es
k

K
IS

3
-K

A
d

u
ty

fu
ll

ex
te

ns
io

n
ba

ll
be

ar
in

g
sl

id
es

.
66

W
x3

6D
x2

9H
.

"O
pt

io
n

B
":

B
ox

/b
ox

lfi
le

pe
de

st
al

(l
ef

t)
on

le
ft.

4.
2

P
ed

es
ta

l
K

I
1

K
R

R
3

0
2

4
B

.H
-L

M
T

-L
K

M
-K

IS
3

-
A

ri
st

ot
le

P
ed

es
ta

lR
et

ur
n

-
La

m
in

at
ed

1 I
I
to

p
an

d
en

d
pa

ne
ls

,
dr

aw
er

s
w

ith
he

av
y-

du
ty

fu
ll

R
et

ur
n

(r
ig

ht
)

K
A

-O
B

ex
te

ns
io

n
ba

ll
be

ar
in

g
sl

id
es

,
op

en
ba

ck
.

30
W

x2
4D

x2
9H

.
"O

pt
io

n
B

":
B

ox
/b

ox
/f

ile
pe

de
st

al
o

n
rig

ht
.

4.
3

M
o

b
ile

K
I

6
K

M
2

B
F

.H
-L

M
T

-L
K

M
-K

IS
2-

K
A

A
ri

st
ot

le
M

ob
ile

P
ed

es
ta

l -
La

m
in

at
ed

5/
8"

to
p

an
d

1"
si

de
s

an
d

en
d

pa
ne

ls
,

dr
aw

er
s

w
ith

P
ed

es
ta

l
he

av
y-

du
ty

fu
ll

ex
te

ns
io

n
ba

ll
be

ar
in

g
sl

id
es

,
5-

w
he

el
an

ti-
tip

fe
at

ur
e.

15
.5

W
x1

9D
x2

7.
75

H
.

B
o

xl
b

o
x/

fil
e

w
ith

al
ld

ra
w

e
rs

lo
ck

in
g.

M
R

V
A

rc
hi

te
ct

s
K

od
ia

k
Pu

bl
ic

U
br

ar
y

FF
E

Bi
d

Sc
he

du
le

Ju
ne

4
,2

0
1

3
Pa

ge
9

of
4

6

76



M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s
Ite

m
s

5.
1

S
tu

d
y

C
ar

re
l-

K
I

3
C

R
C

0
6

0
3

6
S

-M
-P

C
R

V
-B

S
T

R
-

C
ro

ss
ro

ad
s

D
o

u
b

le
F

a
ce

S
tu

d
y

C
a

rr
e

l-
1

-1
1

4
"

th
ic

k
ta

b
le

w
ith

so
lid

m
a

p
le

ed
gi

ng
.

D
ou

bl
e

F
ac

e
A

H
-2

T
L .

.2
P

-S
A

-M
M

A
30

D
x3

6W
.

C
ur

ve
d

to
p

pa
ne

l,
st

ra
ig

h
t

ba
se

,
2

ta
sk

lig
ht

s
an

d
2

"p
ow

er
-U

p"
po

w
er

/d
at

a
m

od
ul

es
.

5.
2

A
tla

s
S

ta
nd

K
I

1
C

R
A

T
L

A
S

-M
-P

C
R

V
-M

M
A

C
ro

ss
ro

ad
s

A
tla

s
S

ta
nd

.
3

6
W

x2
9

D
x4

5
H

.
C

ur
ve

d
en

d
pa

ne
Js

,
5

sl
id

in
g

sh
el

ve
s.

5.
3

C
re

de
nz

a
K

I
1

K
C

S
S

6
6

.2
0

.H
-L

M
T

-L
K

M
-K

IS
4

A
ri

st
ot

le
C

re
d

e
n

za
-

La
m

in
at

ed
1

"
to

p
an

d
en

d
pa

ne
ls

,
on

e
ad

ju
st

ab
le

sh
el

f.
K

A
66

W
x2

0D
x2

9H
.

5
.4

C
re

de
nz

a
w

/
K

I
1

K
C

S
S

6
6

.2
0

.H
-L

M
T

-L
K

M
-K

lS
4

A
ri

st
ot

le
C

re
de

nz
a

-
La

m
in

at
ed

1"
to

p
an

d
en

d
pa

ne
ls

,
o

n
e

ad
ju

st
ab

le
sh

el
f.

g
ro

m
m

e
ts

K
A

66
W

x2
0D

x2
9H

.
T

w
o

g
ro

m
m

e
ts

in
to

p
(o

n
e

p
e

r
ba

y)
.

tw
o

g
ro

m
m

e
ts

in
re

a
rp

an
el

(o
n

e
p

e
r

ba
y)

.

5
.5

W
in

d
o

w
S

e
a

t
C

o
n

ia
n

d
e

r
1

2
"

fo
a

m
up

ho
ls

te
re

d
cu

sh
io

n
w

ith
pl

yw
oo

d
ba

ck
er

.
1'

-a
"W

x1
8'

-6
"n

om
in

al
.

cu
st

om
sh

ap
ed

C
us

hi
on

to
fi

tw
in

d
o

w
si

ll.
C

us
hi

on
w

ill
b

e
di

vi
de

d
in

to
5

se
gm

en
ts

.
-.

-
-

~
-

S
he

lv
in

g
6.

1
N

e
w

B
o

o
k

6
4

8
"

ta
ll

x
36

"
lo

ng
w

o
o

d
b

o
o

k
sh

el
V

in
g.

O
n

e
si

d
e

1
2

"
de

ep
.

O
n

e
si

de
4

"
de

ep
m

in
im

um
D

is
pl

ay
w

ith
fa

ce
sl

op
in

g
2

"
fr

om
b

a
se

to
to

p
fo

rf
a

ce
-o

u
td

is
pl

ay
.

6
.2

D
o

u
b

le
-s

id
e

d
10

T
w

o
-T

ie
r

W
oo

d
B

ro
w

se
r

B
in

.
M

ob
ile

,
3

B
ro

w
se

r
B

in
s

p
e

rT
Ie

r.
2

5
B

o
o

k
C

ap
ac

ity
.

D
ou

bl
e-

B
ro

w
se

rB
in

s
si

de
d.

6
.3

S
in

g
le

-s
ld

e
d

2
T

w
o

-T
ie

r
W

oo
d

B
ro

w
se

rB
in

,
M

ob
ile

,
3

B
ro

w
se

r
B

in
s

p
e

rT
ie

r,
2

5
B

o
o

k
C

ap
ac

ity
.

S
in

gl
e-

B
ro

w
se

rB
in

s
si

de
d.

M
RV

Ar
ch

ite
cl

s
K

od
ia

k
Pu

bl
ic

Li
br

ar
y

FF
E

Bi
d

Sc
he

du
le

Ju
ne

4
,2

0
1

3
Pa

ge
1

0
o

f4
6

77



Attachment I

CllY OF KODIAK

FF&E PROCUREMENT FOR THE NEW KODIAK PUBLIC LIBRARY

BID FORM

THE PROJECT AND THE PARTIES

1.01 TO:

A. Owner

1. City of Kodiak, 710 Mill Bay Road, Kodiak, Alaska 99615

1.02 FOR:

A. Kodiak Ubrary FF&E Procurement

1.03 DATE: 7-5-2013 (Bidder to enter date)

1.04 SUBMITIED BY: (Bidder to enter name and address)

A. Bidder's Full Name Capital Office Systems

1. Address 1120 E 35th Avenue

2. City, State, Zip Anchorage. AK 99503

1.05 OFFER

A. Having examined the all matters referred to in the Request for Bids and the Kodiak
Public Ubrary Furniture Package for the above mentioned projec~ we, the
undersigned, hereby offer to enter into a Contract to perform the Work for the LUMP
SUM of:

B. $ $251664,97 I in lawful money of the United States of America.

1.06 ACCEPTANCE

A. This offer shall be open to acceptance and is irrevocable for 45 days from the Bid
closing date.

B. If this Bid is accepted by Owner within the time period stated above, we will:
1. Submit required insurance certificates within seven days of receipt of Notice of

Award.

78



1.07 CONTRACT TIME

A. If this Bid is accepted) "Ne will complete the Work by the dates required by the Request
for Bids.

1.08 ADDENDA

A. The 'following Addenda have been received. The modifications to the Bid Documents
noted below have been considered and all costs are included in the Bid Sum.

1. Addendum # Dated _

2. Addendum # Dated '

3. Addendum # Dated-------

1.09 BID FORM SIGNATURE(S)

A.

B.

c. Kimberly Pittman
(Authorized signing officer - print full name)

D. Workplace Consultant
(Authorized signing officer - print title)

Bid Form Ends.

79



Attachment II

CITY OF KODIAK

FF&E PROCUREMENT FOR THE NEW KODIAK PUBLIC LIBRARY

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

I certify that I am duly authorized representative of the firm listed below and that Information and
materials enclosed with this bid accurately represent capabilities of the office listed below for
providing the services indicated. The City of Kodiak is hereby authorized to request any owner
identified in this bid to furnish any pertinent information deemed necessary to verify information
provided or regarding reputation and capabilities of the firm.

Signature: _

Office Address for which this submittal is made:

Name: Kimberly Pittman

Firm: Capital Office Systems

City: Anchorage

Telephone:(9QV-777-1520

Alaska Business License No. 54445

Type of Firm (check one)

Individual

Partnership

--2L Corporation in the State of: Alaska

Title: Workplace Consultant

Address: 1120 E 35th Ayenue

StatelZip: Alaska 99503

FAX: 907-777-1516

Other (specify): _

Form Ends.

80



Attachment III

CITY OF KODIAK

FF&E PROCUREMENT FOR THE NEW KODIAK PUBLIC LIBRARY

KEY PERSONNEL

List in the space provided below or by attachment in the form shown below, the staff proposed
to be used In this project

9.

10.

(1) Proposed key personnel who would have major responsibilities for performance of the
service required. List the staff members. currently employed. who may be available to
provide support (e.g., managerial, supply payroll. logistic, engineering, etc.) to the
proposed project.

Form Ends.

81



iii
an ARCADIS company

Memorandum

Attachment B

TO: Aimee Kniaziowski

FROM: Roe Sturgulewski

DATE: July 16, 2013

RE: Kodiak Public Library - Demco Interiors
FFE Procurement - Circulation Desk
Recommendation for Award

This memo is to recommend award ofthe Fixtures, Furniture and Equipment (FFE) Procurement
contract for the circulation desk for the new Kodiak Public Library to Demco Interiors in the amount
of $48,348.90.

This recommendation is made in accordance with Article 3.12.070 (d), exceptions to the bidding
requirements of the City ofKodiak Code. The circulation desk is a specialized element. After
thorough review, only one vendor was found that could provide the desired desk. The design solution
included straight and curvilinear elements, height adjustment capacity, certain storage and other
requirements. Negotiations were held with the Vendor to maximize the contract items to best serve the
interests of the City. This included modifications to the scope and price of their initial proposal.

The circulation desk is scheduled to be installed by the end of October 2013.

Please contact me at (907) 343-3013 if you have any questions.

82



D
E

M
eo

IN
T

E
R

IO
R

S
'

48
10

F
or

es
t

R
un

R
o

a
d

M
a

d
is

o
n

,W
I5

37
08

-8
54

8
p

h
80

0.
74

77
56

1
ta

x
80

0.
73

0.
80

94

P
R

O
JE

C
T

Q
U

O
T

A
T

IO
N

P
R

O
JE

C
T

ID
:

D
3

0
3

0
0

4
3

Q
U

O
TE

ID
:

T
3

1
6

5
2

4
1

V
e
rs

io
n

02

PA
G

E
:

1

P
R

O
JE

C
T

N
A

M
E:

P
R

O
JE

C
T

C
O

N
T

A
C

T
:

C
O

N
TA

C
T

PH
O

N
E

:
C

O
N

TA
C

T
E

M
A

IL
:

K
o

d
ia

k
P

u
b

li
c

L
ib

ra
ry

-
M

RV
A

rc
h

it
e
c
ts

C
O

R
EY

W
A

LL
9

0
7

-5
8

6
-1

3
7

1
c
o

re
y

@
m

rv
a
rc

h
it

e
c
ts

.c
o

m

D
R

A
W

IN
G

ID
:

TO
D

A
Y

:
Q

U
O

TE
E

X
P

IR
A

T
IO

N
D

A
T

E
:

6
/1

4
/1

3
8

/1
3

/1
3

D
n

n
d

n
g

J.
hl

c
Q

ty
P

ro
du

ct
P

ro
d

u
d
D
l
~
c
r
i
pt

lo
n

C
o
l
o
~

rn
lt

P
rl

cc
F.

xt
.T

ot
ul

1
T

K
L

09
96

2
T

K
A

P
10

10

3
T

K
1

0
9

9
9

4
T

K
A

P
I0

I0

1
T

K
D

W
09

20

1
D

P
C

16
12

1
T

K
C

C
09

23

2
T

K
A

P
09

17

1
T

K
A

P
09

18

2
T

K
1

0
9

9
6

T
E

C
H

C
ir

c
D

e
sk

,
F

ix
e
d

H
t,

7
2

"1
D

es
k

U
n

it
,

S
ta

rt
e
r,

H
PL

T
o

p
1

8
"D

-
m

u
st

b
e

a
tt

a
c
h

e
d

to
fl

o
o

r
d

u
e

to
d

e
p

th

T
E

C
H

C
ir

c
D

es
k

S
to

ra
g

e
,

A
tt

a
c
h

e
d

,
V

e
n

e
e
r,

2
D

o
o

r
M

o
d

if
ie

d
to

1
8

"D

T
E

C
H

C
ir

c
D

e
sk

,
A

d
j

H
t,

7
2

"L
D

es
k

U
n

it
,

S
ta

rt
e
r,

H
P

1
T

o
p

*
m

o
d

if
ie

d
to

w
id

th
s

o
n

d
ra

w
in

g

T
E

C
H

C
ir

c
D

es
k

S
to

ra
g

e
,

A
tt

a
c
h

e
d

,
V

e
n

e
e
r,

2
D

o
o

r
2

m
o

d
if

ie
d

to
f
it

in
to

d
e
sk

T
E

C
H

6
"H

U
n

d
er

m
o

u
n

t
D

ra
w

e
r

C
LC

16
"W

x
2

2
"D

L
o

c
k

in
g

P
ed

w
it

h
3

b
o

x
d

ra
w

e
rs

,
2

4
"H

T
E

C
H

D
e
sk

,
F

ix
e
d

H
t,

9
0

D
e
g

re
e

C
o

rn
e
r

D
es

k
U

n
it

,
A

d
d

e
r,

H
PL

T
o

p
,

E
x

tr
a

A
d

ju
s
ta

b
le

L
eg

T
E

C
H

C
ir

c
D

e
sk

,
B

o
x

/F
il

e
-

fr
e
e

s
ta

n
d

in
g

w
it

h
ra

c
e
w

a
y

a
n

d
H

PL
T

o
p

T
E

C
H

C
ir

c
D

e
sk

,
3

B
o

x
,

F
re

e
S

ta
n

d
in

g
w

it
h

ra
c
e
w

a
y

a
n

d
H

PL
T

o
p

T
E

C
H

C
ir

c
d

e
sk

-
FX

D
H

T
,

7
2

"L
D

es
k

U
n

it
,

S
ta

rt
e
r,

H
PL

T
o

p
*

*
fi

x
e
d

a
t

4
2

"H
&

m
o

d
if

ie
d

to
w

id
th

s
o

n
d

ra
w

in
g

s

O
rd

e
r

S
u

b
to

ta
l

S
h

ip
p

in
g

/P
ro

c
e
s
s
in

g
S

a
le

s
T

ax
G

ra
n

d
T

o
ta

l

3
,5

9
0

.9
0

3
,5

9
0

.9
0

9
7

5
.8

0
1

,9
5

1
.

6
0

4
,1

1
2

.1
0

1
2

,3
3

6
.3

0

7
9

4
.0

0
3

,1
7

6
.0

0

1
4

8
.5

0
1

4
8

.5
0

4
4

2
.4

0
4

4
2

.4
0

7
,5

0
9

.1
0

7
,5

0
9

.1
0

1
,1

0
4

.6
0

2
,2

0
9

.2
0

1
,1

4
8

.5
0

1
,1

4
8

.5
0

2
,5

6
8

.2
0

5
,1

3
6

.4
0

3
7

,6
4

8
.9

0

1
0

,7
0

0
.0

0
E

x
em

p
t

4
8

,3
4

8
.9

0

*
D

e
li

v
e
ry

P
ro

v
is

io
n

s
:

T
h

is
q

u
o

te
h

a
s

b
e
e
n

s
p

e
c
if

ic
a
ll

y
p

re
p

a
re

d
to

d
e
li

v
e
r

w
it

h
:T

a
il

g
a
te

S
e
rv

ic
e
;

*
In

s
ta

ll
a
ta

io
n

P
ro

v
is

io
n

s
:

T
h

is
q

u
o

te
h

a
s

b
e
e
n

s
p

e
c
if

ic
a
ll

y
p

re
p

a
re

d
w

it
h

in
s
ta

ll
a
ti

o
n

s
e
rv

ic
e
s

fo
r

:N
o

In
s
ta

ll
a
ti

o
n

;

*
O

rd
e
r

P
ro

v
is

io
n

s
:

W
e

a
re

s
p

e
c
ia

li
s
ts

in
c
ra

ft
in

g
c
u

st
o

m
s
o

lu
ti

o
n

s
u

n
iq

u
e
ly

s
u

it
e
d

to
e
a
c
h

in
d

iv
id

u
a
l

c
u

st
o

m
e
rs

d
e
s
ir

e
s
.

A
s

su
c
h

,
th

e
d

e
ta

il
s

o
f

u
n

iq
u

e
p

ro
je

c
ts

a
re

c
r
it

ic
a
ll

y
im

p
o

rt
a
n

t
to

th
e

o
v

e
ra

ll
s
u

c
c
e
s
s

o
f

th
e

p
ro

je
c
t.

W
e

w
a
n

t
y

o
u

to
b

e
d

e
li

g
h

te
d

w
it

h
y

o
u

r
e
x

p
e
ri

e
n

c
e

in
w

o
rk

in
g

w
it

h
u

s
.

T
h

e
re

fo
re

w
e

w
a
n

t
to

b
e

fo
rt

h
c
o

m
in

g
a
n

d
tr

a
n

s
p

a
re

n
t

in
a
ll

o
u

r
tr

a
n

s
a
c
ti

o
n

s
a
n

d
a
sk

th
a
t

y
o

u
p

le
a
s
e

n
o

te
th

e
a
tt

a
c
h

e
d

T
er

m
s

&
C

o
n

d
it

io
n

s
fo

r
d

e
ta

il
s

g
o

v
e
rn

in
g

a
ll

o
u

r
o

rd
e
rs

.
T

h
an

k
y

o
u

.

83



D
E

M
eo

IN
T

E
R

IO
R

S
'·

D
n

n
d

n
g

J.
In

c
Q

t,
.

P
ru

d
u

ct

48
10

Fo
re

st
R

un
R

oa
d

M
ad

is
on

,W
I5

37
08

-8
54

8
p

h
80

0.
74

7.
75

61
ta

x
80

0.
73

0.
80

94

P
ru

d
u

d
D
l
~
c
r
i
pt

lU
ll

P
R

O
JE

C
T

Q
U

O
T

A
T

IO
N

C
ol

..
~

rn
it

P
ri

ce
E

xt
.

T
ut

ul

P
R

O
JE

C
T

B
IL

L
T

O
:

M
RV

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
1

4
2

0
G

L
A

C
IE

R
A

V
E

ST
E

1
0

1
JU

N
E

A
U

A
K

9
9

8
0

1
-1

4
6

9

P
R

O
JE

C
T

S
H

IP
T

O
:

P
R

O
JE

C
T

C
O

N
T

A
C

T
:

C
O

R
EY

W
A

LL
M

RV
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

1
4

2
0

G
L

A
C

IE
R

A
V

E
ST

E
1

0
1

JU
N

E
A

U
A

K
9

9
8

0
1

-1
4

6
9

PR
E

PA
R

E
D

B
Y

:

C
o

ry
T

u
rb

e
n

E
m

a
il

:
C

o
ry

T
@

d
em

co
.c

o
m

P
h

o
n

e
:

8
0

0
-7

4
7

-7
5

6
1

F
a
x

:
8

0
0

-7
3

0
-8

0
9

4

SA
L

E
S

R
E

P
:

R
an

d
y

K
o

rt
e

E
m

a
il

:
R

an
d

y
K

@
d

em
co

.c
o

m
P

h
o

n
e
:

5
3

0
-3

4
5

-1
8

7
6

F
a
x

:
5

3
0

-3
4

5
-4

4
6

0

84



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(This page left intentionally blank.) 

85



MEMORANDUM TO COUNCIL

To: Mayor Branson and City 9i~cilmembers

From: Aimee Kniaziowski,City~ and Debra ~mr, City Clerk

Date: July 25, 2013

Agenda Item: V. i. Authorization of Document Production Equipment Lease

SUMMARY: The City's contract with its current vendor for document production equipment (copy
machines) for City Hall, Kodiak Police Department (KPD), Harbor, and Library ended in April 2013,
and the contract has been carried over on a month-to-month basis until a new contract is authorized. A
request for proposals for a new five-year lease was issued in March 2013. Two proposals were received
and were opened and scored in June 2013. One proposal was submitted by Frontier Business Systems,
the City's current vendor, for Konica machines and one proposal was submitted by OfficeTECH for
Xerox machines. Frontier Business Systems received 74 points and OfficeTECH received 84 points.
Staff recommends a five-year lease be authorized with OfficeTECH.

PREVIOUS COUNCIL ACTION: The Council last authorized a five-year lease in June 2008 with
Frontier Business Systems for copy machines for City Hall, KPD, Harbor, and Library.

DISCUSSION: The existing copy machines at City Hall, KPD, Harbor, and Library have reached the
end of the lease period, are performing poorly, and need to be replaced. A request for proposals was
issued in March 2013, and two proposals were received. One proposal was submitted by Frontier
Business Systems, the City's current vendor, for Konica machines and one proposal was submitted by
OfficeTECH for Xerox machines. Staff from City Hall, KPD, Harbor, and Library scored the proposals
and assigned points for the firm's qualifications, equipment/supply requirements, pricing, and quality
assurance and technical support. Frontier Business Systems received 74 points and OfficeTECH
received 84 points. OfficeTECH also has a repair technician in Kodiak, which will expedite response
time for technical issues. Staff recommends a five-year lease be authorized with OfficeTECH for
document production equipment at City Hall, KPD, Harbor, and Library.

ALTERNATIVES:
1. Authorize a five-year lease with OfficeTECHIXerox for office production equipment for

City Hall, KPD, Harbor, and Library, which is the staff recommendation because the
company was the high scorer and the proposed equipment will meet the City's needs.

2. Authorize a five-year lease with Frontier Business Systems, which is not recommended
because the company was not the high scorer.

3. Take no action. This is not recommended because the existing machines are at the end of
their useful lives, and the existing contract is more expensive than the proposed contract.

JULY 25,2013
Agenda Item V. i. Memo, Page 1 of 2

86



FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: Funds are budgeted for the copy machines proposed for City Hall,
KPD, Harbor, and Library. The annual cost of the proposed new sixty-month lease for all four
departments is $2,643 less than the annual cost for the existing lease.

LEGAL:N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends a contract be awarded to OfficeTECH for Xerox
machines at City Hall, KPD, Harbor, and Library.

CITY MANAGER'S COMMENTS: Our various offices rely heavily on copy equipment for daily
business use. The copier at City Hall is unreliable and has impacted productivity. I know other
locations are having similar problems. Staff developed the RFP, evaluated responses, met with the
Xerox representative, and is recommending a five-year lease with Office TECH for the Xerox machines
suitable for each location. I support this recommendation and recommend Council authorize the lease.

ATTACHMENTS:
Attachment A:
Attachment B:

RFP Scoring Sheet
Xerox Corporation Lease Agreement

PROPOSED MOTION:
Move to authorize a sixty-month lease agreement with OfficeTECH/Xerox Corporation for:

• 1 Xerox Colorqube 9303 in the amount of $462.75 monthly, with funds coming from the
General Fund, Non-Departmental, Administration Account;

• 1 Xerox W7855PT with professional finisher in the amount of $229.37 monthly and two
Xerox Colorqube 8700 machines in the amount of $80.50 each monthly, with funds
coming from the General Fund, Police, Police Support Services Account;

• 1 Xerox W7855PT in the amount of $171.23 monthly, with funds coming from the
Enterprise Fund, Boat Harbor, Administration Account; and

• 1 Xerox 5855A in the amount of $195.47 montWy, with funds coming from the General
Fund, Library, Administration Account

and authorize the City Manager to sign the lease on behalf of the City.

JULY 25, 2013
Agenda Item V. i. Memo, Page 2 of 2

87



CITY OF KODIAK, ALASKA

DOCUMENT PRODUCTION EQUIPMENT

March 2013

Request for Proposals

Rating Sheet

Konica Minolta Office Tech
Xerox

Firm Qualifications (1-20
points) 17 16.8

Equipment/Supply
Requirements 20.5 22.3
(1-25 points)

Pricing (1-30 points) 18.5 22

Quality Assurance/Tech. 18.6 23.5
Support (1-25 points)

Total Points 74.6 84.6

88

cperkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment A



I

Lease Agreement

Customer: KODIAK, CITY OF

BiIITo: CITY OF KODIAK
RM216

710 MILL BAY RD

KODIAK, AK 99615-6340

Tax ID#: 999999

Negotiated Contract: 072456400

Install: CITY OF KODIAK
RM216

710 MILL BAY RD

KODIAK, AK 99615-6340

xerox tt~

1. 3CQ9303 (3TIER COlORQUBE 9303)

- 3 Hole Punch - Hvtin
- High Capacity Feeder
- Hv Finish W/book Mkr
-1 Line Fax
- Customer Ed
- Analyst Services

Lease Term:
Purchase Option:

60 months
FMV

- Konica Minolta Bizhub C550
Trade-In to Xerox

7/8/2013

I

- -...----- ... ~ ~ ~ - -~ -- --~ -

Item lease Print Charges Maintenance Plan Features

Minimum Payment Meter Volume Band Per Print Rate

1.3CQ9303 $462.75 1: BW CLR All Prints $0.0061 - Consumable Supplies Included for all prints
2: CLR LVL2 All Prints $0.0278 - Pricing Fixed for Term
3: CLR LVL3 All Prints $0.0553

Total $462.75 Minimum Payments (Excluding Applicable Taxes)

-
Authorized Signature

Customer acknowledges receipt of the terms of this agreement
which consists of 5pages including this face page.

r

Signer: Aimee Kniaziowski

Signature:

Phone: (907)486-8640

Date:

Thank You for your business!
This Agreement is proudly presented by Xerox and

Jason Williams
(907}522·4816

For information on your Xerox Account, go to
www.xerox.com/AccountManagement

,-

WS M22733 07/12/201314:24:22 Confidential- Copyright© 2008 XEROX CORPORATION, All rights reserved Page 1of 5

89

cperkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment B



Lease Agreement xerox • ..#

BillTo: CITY OF KODIAK
RM216

710 MILL BAY RD

KODIAK, AK 99615-6340

Tax ID#: 999999

Negotiated Contract: 072456400

Install: KODIAK POLICE
DEPARTMENT
2160 MILL BAY RD

KODIAK, AK 99615-6633

~

Solution

Agreement Information

7/8/2013

I
R~qUested ~

Install Date

II
Trade Information

- Konica Minolta Bizhub C550
Trade-In to Xerox

60 months
FMV

Lease Term:
Purchase Option:

Product Description
Item

1. W7855PT (W7855PT TANDEM)

- Professional Finishr
- Customer Ed
- Analyst Services

- Consumable Supplies Included for all prints
- Pricing Fixed for Term

Total $229.37 Minimum Payments (Excluding Applicable Taxes)

WS M22733 07/12/201314:24:22 Confidential- Copyright© 2008 XEROX CORPORATION, All rights reserved Page 2of 5

90



Lease Agreement

BillTo: CITY OF KODIAK
RM216

710 MILL BAY RD

KODIAK, AK 99615-6340

Tax ID#: 999999

Negotiated Contract: 072456400

xerox .~

Install: CITY OF KODIAK
HARBORMASTER
403 WMARINE WAY

KODIAK, AK 99615-6304

1. W7855PT (W7855PT TANDEM)

- Customer Ed
- Analyst Services

Lease Term:
Purchase Option:

60 months
FMV

- Konica Minolta Bizhub C353
Trade-In to Xerox

- Consumable Supplies Included for all prints
- Pricing Fixed for Term

7/8/2013

Total $171.23 Minimum Payments (Excluding Applicable Taxes)

WS M22733 07/12/201314:24:22 Confidential- Copyright© 2008 XEROX CORPORATION, All rights reserved Page 3of 5

91



Lease Agreement
~xerox

BiIITo: CITY OF KODIAK
RM 216

710 MILL BAY RD

KODIAK, AK 99615-6340

Install: CITY OF KODIAK
LIBRARY
RD

319 LOWER MILL BAY

KODIAK, AK 99615-6354

Tax ID#: 999999

Negotiated Contract: 072456400

1. 5855APT (5855A PT/COP/4TRAV)

- Offset Catch Tray
- Foreign Interface
- Vend Station WC 5845-710
- Customer Ed
- Analyst Services

Lease Term:
Purchase Option:

60 months
FMV

- Konica Minolta Bizhub 350
Trade-In to Xerox

7/8/2013

Maintenan~-; ~-- - - --an Features

- Consumable Supplies Included for all prints
- Pricing Fixed for Term

'.1 II •

..' .. ,"$195.47

I Minimlease I - p'. --..---------
urn Payment Meter rmt Charges

..
.. , 1-.'...VO,lum.eBand

Per Print Rate

~

Monthly Pricing-

Item

Total

1.5855APT

WS M22733 07/12/201314:24:22 Confidential- Copyright© 2008 XEROX CORPORATION, All rights reserved Page 4of 5

92



Lease Agreement

Terms and Conditions

xerox .~

INTRODUCTION:
1. NEGOTIATED CONTRACT. The Products are sUbject solely to the terms in the
Negotiated Contract identified on the face of this Agreement, and, for any option you
have selected that is not addressed in the Negotiated Contract, the then-current
standard Xerox terms for such option.
PRICING PLAN/OFFERING SELECTED:
2. FIXED PRICING. If "Pricing Fixed for Term" is identified in Maintenance Plan
Features, the maintenance component of the Minimum Payment and Print Charges will
not increase during the initial Term of this Agreement.
3. NON·XEROX PRODUCTS. Vend Station WC 5845-710 were selected by you and
are not sold by Xerox in the normal course of its business ("Non-Xerox Products"). If
you signed a purchase contract for Non-Xerox Products, you assign to Xerox your
rights but none of your obligations under such purchase contract. Xerox is leasing Non
Xerox Products to you "AS IS, WHERE IS" and XEROX MAKES NO EXPRESS OR
IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND REGARDING NON-XEROX PRODUCTS,
INCLUDING ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR
PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NON-INFRINGEMENT. To the extent permitted to do
so, Xerox assigns to you any warranty rights it has to Non-Xerox Products (which rights
shall revert to Xerox if you default under this Agreement). Non-Xerox Products are not
covered by Maintenance Services, and you will maintain throughout the initial Term a
service agreement for Non-Xerox Products with aservice provider acceptable to Xerox.
You will pay all personal property taxes related to Non-Xerox Products. You assign to
Xerox any rights you have to Non-Xerox Products and title will pass or revert to you
(subject to any software licenses relating to Non-Xerox Products) upon expiration of the
in~ialTerm.

GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS:
4. REMOTE SERVICES. Certain models of Equipment are supported and serviced
using data that is automatically collected by Xerox from the Equipment via electronic
transmission from the Equipment to a secure off-site location. Examples of
automatically transmitted data include product registration, meter read, supply level,
Equipment configuration and settings, software version, and problem/fault code data.

All such data shall be transmitted in a secure manner specified by Xerox. The
automatic data transmission capability will not allow Xerox to read, view or download
the content of any Customer documents residing on or passing through the Equipment
or Customer's information management systems.
5. COLORQUBE EQUIPMENT· 9300 Series.

A. ColorQube Equipment which includes "CQ9301 ", "CQ9302" or "CQ9303" in the
description of an "Item" in the "Product Description" portion of the Agreement will have
one of the following billing plans:

a. ATier 2 plan is billed using three meters. The meters identified as "CLR LVL2" and
"CLR LVL3" will have the same Print Charge or Charge per Impression. The meter
identified as "BW CLR" will have a different Print Charge or Charge Per Impression.
The meter identified as "BW CLR" counts (i) black and white impressions and (iQ color
impressions that have up to 286,000 color pixels (also referred to as Useful Color). The
meter identified as "CLR LVL2" counts color impressions with more than 286,000 color
pixels and up to 1AOO,Ooo color pixels (also referred to as Everyday Color). The meter
identified as "CLR LVL3" counts color impressions with more then 1AOO,OOO color
pixels (also referred to as Expressive Color)
b. A Tier 3 plan is billed using three meters, each with a different Print Charge or

Charge per Impression. The meter identified as "BW CLR" counts (i) black and white
impressions and (ii) color impressions that have up to 286,000 color pixels (also
referred to as Useful Color). The meter identified as "CLR LVL2" counts color
impressions with more than 286,000 color pixels and up to 1AOO,OOO color pixels (also
referred to as Everyday Color). The meter identified as "CLR LVL3" counts color
impressions with more than 1AOO,OOO color pixels (also referred to as Expressive
Color).

B. The ColorQube Equipment automatically determines the color pixel count for each
impression and records the impression on the appropriate meter.

WS M22733 071121201314:24:22 Confidential- Copyright© 2008 XEROX CORPORATION, All rights reserved Page 5of 5

93



Lease Agreement

Customer: KODIAK, CITY OF

BillTo: CITY OF KODIAK
RM216

710 MILL BAY RD

KODIAK, AK 99615-6340

Tax ID#: 999999

Install: KODIAK POLICE
DEPARTMENT
2160 MILL BAY RD

KODIAK, AK 99615-6633

xerox _~

1. CQ8700X3 (COlORQUBE 8700·3T1ER)

- Carrier Deliv/instal
- Analyst Services

2. CQ8700X3 (COlORQUBE 8700-3TIER)

- Carrier Deliv/instal
- Analyst Services

Lease Term:
Purchase Option:

Lease Term:
Purchase Option:

60 months
FMV

60 months
FMV

7/11/2013

7/1112013

Item I leas~ -~'-I---' _.- Print ch-arges --.---I--~ ,,---~- Maintenance Plan Features-----~

Minimum Payment Meter Volume Band Per Pnnt Rate

1. CQ8700X3 $80.50 1: BW CLR All Prints $0.0220 - Consumable Supplies Included for all prints
2: CLR LVL2 All Prints $0.0986 - Pricing Fixed for Term
3: CLR LVL3 All Prints $0.1380

2. CQ8700X3 $80.50 1: BWCLR All Prints $0.0220 - Consumable Supplies Included for all prints
2: CLR LVL2 All Prints $0.0986 - Pricing Fixed for Term
3: CLR LVL3 All Prints $0.1380

Total $161.00 Minimum Payments (Excluding Applicable Taxes)

Customer acknOWledges receipt of the terms of this agreement
which consists of 4pages including this face page.

~--

Authorized Signature

[

Signer: Aimee Kniaziowski

Signature:

Phone: (907)486-8640

Date:

Thank You for your business!
This Agreement is proudly presented by Xerox and

Jason Williams
(907)522·4816

For information on your Xerox Account, go to
www.xerox.com/AccountManagement

Il

WS M22733 07/12/201314:24:23 Confidential- Copyright© 2008 XEROX CORPORATION, All rights reserved Page 1of 4

94



Lease Agreement

Terms and Conditions

xerox .~

INTRODUCTION:
1. TOTAL SATISFACTION GUARANTEE. If you are not totally satisfied with any
Xerox-brand Equipment delivered under this Agreement, Xerox will, at your request,
replace it without charge with an identical model or, at Xerox's option, with Xerox
Equipment with comparable features and capabilities. This Guarantee applies only to
Xerox-brand Equipment that has been continuously maintained by Xerox under this
Agreement or a Xerox maintenance agreement. For "Previously Installed" Equipment,
this Guarantee will be effective for 1year after installation. For all other Equipment, this
Guarantee will be effective for 3years after installation unless the Equipment is being
financed under this Agreement for more than 3years, in which event ~ will expire at the
end of the initial Term of this Agreement.
SOLUTION/SERVICES:
2. PRODUCTS. "Products" means the equipment ("Equipment"), Software and
supplies identified in this Agreement. You agree the Products are for your business
use (not resale) in the United States and ~s terr~ories and possessions ("U.S.") and will
not be used for personal, household or family purposes.
3. CONSUMABLE SUPPLIES. If "Consumable Supplies" is identified in Maintenance
Plan features, Maintenance Services will include black toner and/or solid ink and color
toner and/or solid ink, if applicable ("Consumable Supplies"). Highlight color toner, clear
toner, and custom color toner are excluded. Depending on the Equipment model,
Consumable Supplies may also include developer, fuser agent, imaging units, waste
cartridges, transfer rolls, transfer belts, transfer units, belt cleaner, maintenance kits,
print Cartridges, drum Cartridges, waste trays and cleaning kits. Xerox may charge a
shipping and handling fee for Consumable Supplies. Consumable Supplies are Xerox's
property until used by you, and you will use them only with the Equipment for which
"Consumable Supplies" is identified in Maintenance Plan Features. If Consumables
Supplies are furnished with recycling information, Customer will return the used ~em to
Xerox for remanufacturing. Shipping information is available at Xerox.com/GWA. Upon
expiration of this Agreement, Customer will include any unused Consumable Supplies
with the Equipment for return to Xerox at the time of removal. If your use of
Consumable Supplies exceeds Xerox's published yield by more than 10%, Xerox will
notify you of such excess usage. If such excess usage does not cease w~hin 30 days
after such notice, Xerox may charge you for such excess usage. Upon request. you
will provide current meter reads and/or an inventory of Consumable Supplies in your
possession.
4. CARTRIDGES. If Xerox is providing Maintenance Services for Equipment utilizing
cartridges designated by Xerox as customer replaceable units, including copy/print
cartridges and xerographic modules or fuser modules ("Cartridges"), you agree to use
only unmodified Cartridges purchased directly from Xerox or its authorized resellers in
the U.s. Cartridges packed w~h Equipment and replacement Cartridges may be new,
remanufactured or reprocessed. Remanufactured and reprocessed Cartridges meet
Xerox's new Cartridge performance standards and contain new or reprocessed
components. To enhance print qual~, Cartridge(s) for many models of Equipment have
been designed to cease functioning at a predetermined point. In addition, many
Equipment models are designed to function only with Cartridges that are newly
manufactured original Xerox Cartridges orw~ Cartridges intended for use in the U.S.
5. MAINTENANCE SERVICES. Except for Equipment identified as "No Svc.", Xerox
(or adesignated servicer) will keep the Equipment in good working order ("Maintenance
Services"). Maintenance Services will be provided during Xerox's standard working
hours in areas open for repair service for the Equipment. Maintenance Services
excludes repairs due to: (i) misuse, neglect or abuse; (ii) failure of the installation s~e or
the PC or workstation used w~h the Equipment to comply with Xerox's published
specifications; (iii) use of options, accessories or products not serviced by Xerox; (iv)
non-Xerox alterations, relocation, service or supplies; or (v) failure to perform operator
maintenance procedures identified in operator manuals. Replacement parts may be
new, reprocessed or recovered and all replaced parts become Xerox's property. Xerox
will, as your exclusive remedy for Xerox's failure to provide Maintenance Services,
replace the Equipment w~h an identical model or, at Xerox's option, another model w~h
comparable features and capabilities. There will be no additional charge for the
replacement Equipment during the remainder of the initial Term. If the Product
Description includes "OS2", each print made on such Equipment that is larger than 145
square inches (e.g., 11 x 17 =187 square inches) may register as 2 prints on the
meter. If meter reads are a component of your Maintenance Plan, you will provide them
using the method and frequency identified by Xerox. If you do not provide a meter
reading, Xerox may estimate the reading and bill you accordingly.
6. EQUIPMENT STATUS. Unless you are acquiring "Previously Installed" Equipment,

Equipment will be (1) "Newly Manufactured", which may contain some reconditioned
components; (2) "Factory Produced New Model", which is manufactured and newly
serialized at a Xerox factory, adds functions and features to a product previously
disassembled to a Xerox predetermined standard, and contains new and recond~ioned

components; or (3) "Remanufactured", which has been factory produced following
disassembly to a Xerox predetermined standard and contains new and reconditioned
components.
7. SOFTWARE LICENSE. Xerox grants you a non-exclusive, non-transferable license
to use in the U.s.: (a) software and accompanying documentation proVided with Xerox
brand Equipment ("Base Software" ) only with the Xerox-brand Equipment w~h which ~

was delivered; and (b) software and accompanying documentation identified in this
Agreement as "Application Software" only on any single unit of equipment for as long
as you are current in the payment of all applicable software license fees. "Base
Software" and "Application Software" are referred to collectively as "Software". You
have no other rights and may not: (1) distribute, copy, mOdify, create derivatives of,
decompile, or reverse engineer Software; (2) activate Software delivered with the
Equipment in an inactivated state; or (3) allow others to engage in same. Hie to, and
all intellectual property rights in, Software will reside solely with Xerox and/or its
licensors (who will be considered third-party beneficiaries of this Section). Software
may contain code capable of automatically disabling the Equipment. Disabling code
may be activated if: (x) Xerox is denied access to periodically reset such code; (y) you
are notified of a default under this Agreement; or (z) your license is terminated or
expires. The Base Software license will terminate; (i) if you no longer use or possess
the Equipment; (ii) you are a lessor of the Equipment and your first lessee no longer
uses or possesses it; or (iii) upon the expiration or termination of this Agreement,
unless you have exercised your option to purchase the equipment. Neither Xerox nor
its licensors warrant that Software will be free from errors or that its operation will be
uninterrupted. The foregoing terms do not apply to Diagnostic Software or to
software/documentation accompanied by a c1ickwrap or shrinkwrap license agreement
or otherwise made subject to aseparate license agreement.
8. SOFTWARE SUPPORT. Xerox (or a designated servicer) will provide the software
support set forth below ("Software Support"). For Base Software, Software Support will
be provided during the in~ial Term and any renewal period but in no event longer than 5
years after Xerox stops taking customer orders for the subject model of Equipment. For
Application Software, Software Support will be provided as long as you are current in
the payment of all applicable software license and support fees. Xerox will maintain a
web-based or toll-free hotline during Xerox's standard working hours to report Software
problems and answer Software-related questions. Xerox, either directly or with its
vendors, will make reasonable efforts to: (a) assure that Software performs in material
conformity with its user documentation; (b) provide available workarounds or patches to
resolve Software performance problems; and (c) resolve coding errors for (i) the current
Release and (ii) the previous Release for a period of 6 months after the current
Release is made available to you. Xerox will not be reqUired to provide Software
Support if you have modified the Software. New releases of Software that primarily
incorporate compliance updates and coding error fixes are designated as "Maintenance
Releases" or "Updates". Maintenance Releases or Updates that Xerox may make
available will be provided at no charge and must be implemented within six months.
New releases of Software that include new content or functional~ ("Feature Releases")
will be subject to additional license fees at Xerox's then-current pricing. Maintenance
Releases, Updates and Feature Releases are collectively referred to as "Releases".
Each Release will be considered Software governed by the Software License and
Software Support provisions of this Agreement (unless otherwise noted).
Implementation of a Release may require you to procure, at your expense, additional
hardware and/or software from Xerox or another entity. Upon installation of a Release,
you will return or destroy all prior Releases.
9. DIAGNOSTIC SOFTWARE. Software used to evaluate or maintain the Equipment
("Diagnostic Software") is included with the Equipment. Diagnostic Software is a
valuable trade secret of Xerox. Tttle to Diagnostic Software will remain w~h Xerox or its
licensors. Xerox does not grant you any right to use Diagnostic Software, and you will
not access, use, reproduce, distribute or disclose Diagnostic Software for any purpose
(or allow third parties to do so). You will allow Xerox reasonable access to the
EqUipment to remove or disable Diagnostic Software if you are no longer receiving
Maintenance Services from Xerox, provided that anyon-site access to your facility will
be during your normal business hours
PRICING PLAN/OFFERING SELECTED:
10. COMMENCEMENT & TERM. This Agreement is valid when accepted by Xerox.

WS M22733 07/12/201314:24:24 Confidential- Copyright© 2008 XEROX CORPORATION, All rights reserved Page 2of 4

95



Lease Agreement

Terms and Conditions

;:xerox
The Term for each unit of Equipment will commence upon: (i) the delivery of customer
installable Equipment; or (ii) the installation of Xerox-installable Equipment
("Commencement Date") and will continue for the number of full calendar months
shown as "Lease Term" on the face of this Agreement. Any partial month in the Term
will be billed on a pro rata basis, based on a 30 day month. Unless either party
provides notice of termination at least thirty days before the expiration of the initial
Term, it will renew automatically on a month-to·month basis on the same terms and
conditions. During this renewal period, either party may terminate the Equipment upon
at least 30 days notice. Upon termination, you will make the Products available for
removal by Xerox. At the time of removal, the Equipment will be in the same condition
as when delivered (reasonable wear and tear excepted).
11. PAYMENT. Payment must be received by Xerox within 30 days after the invoice
date. Restrictive covenants on payment instruments will not reduce your obligations.
12. OTHER CHARGES. You will pay a one-time documentation fee of $100 for this
Agreement. If a payment is not received by Xerox within 10 days after the due date,
Xerox may charge, and you will pay, a late charge of 5% of the amount due or $25,
whichever is greater
13. FIXED PRICING. If "Pricing Fixed for Term" is identified in Maintenance Plan
Features, the maintenance component of the Minimum Payment and Print Charges will
not increase during the initial Term of this Agreement.
14. DELIVERY, REMOVAL & RELOCATION. Equipment prices include standard
delivery charges and, for Equipment for which Xerox retains ownership, standard
removal charges. Non-standard delivery, removal and Equipment relocation must be
arranged (or approved in advance) by Xerox and will be at your expense.
15. TAXES. You will be responsible for all applicable taxes, fees or charges of any kind
(including interest and penalties) assessed by any governmental entity on this
Agreement or the amounts payable under this Agreement ("Taxes"), which will be
included in Xerox's invoice unless you timely provide proof of your tax exempt status,
Taxes do not include personal property taxes in jurisdictions where Xerox is required to
pay personal property taxes, and taxes on Xerox's income. This Agreement is a lease
for all income tax purposes and you will not claim any credit or deduction for
depreciation of the Equipment, or take any other action inconsistent with your role as
lessee of the Equipment.
16. PURCHASE OPTION. If not in default, you may purchase the Equipment, "AS IS,
WHERE IS" and WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY AS TO CONDITION OR VALUE, at the
end of the initial Term for the "Purchase Option" indicated on the face of this Agreement
(i,e., either a set dollar amount or the fair market value of the Equipment at the
expiration of the initial Term), plus all applicable Taxes.
17. DEFAULT & REMEDIES. You will be in default under this Agreement if (1) Xerox
does not receive any payment within 15 days after the date it is due, or (2) you breach
any other obligation in this or any other agreement with Xerox. If you default, Xerox
may, in addition to its other remedies (including cessation of Maintenance Services),
remove the Equipment at your expense and require immediate payment, as liquidated
damages for loss of bargain and not as a penalty, of: (a) all amounts then due, plus
interest from the due date until paid at the rate of 1.5% per month; (b) the Minimum
Payments (less the Maintenance Services and Consumable Supplies components
thereof, as reflected on Xerox's books and records) remaining in the Term, discounted
at 4% per annum; (c) the applicable Purchase Option; and (d) all applicable Taxes. You
will pay all reasonable costs, including attorneys' fees, incurred by Xerox to enforce this
Agreement. If you make the Equipment available for removal by Xerox within 30 days
after notice of default, in the same condition as when delivered (reasonable wear and
tear excepted), you will receive a credit for the fair market value of the Equipment as
determined by Xerox, less any costs incurred by Xerox.
18. DATA SECURITY. Certain models of Equipment can be configured to include a
variety of data security features. There may be an additional cost associated with
certain data security features. The selection, suitability and use of data security
features are solely Customer's responsibility. Upon request, Xerox will provide
additional information to Customer regarding the security features available for
particular Equipment models.
GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS:
19. NON·CANCELABLE AGREEMENT. THIS AGREEMENT CANNOT BE
CANCELED OR TERMINATED EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY PROVIDED HEREIN.
YOUR OBLIGATION TO MAKE ALL PAYMENTS, AND TO PAY ANY OTHER
AMOUNTS DUE OR TO BECOME DUE, IS ABSOLUTE AND UNCONDITIONAL AND
NOT SUBJECT TO DELAY, REDUCTION, SET-OFF, DEFENSE, COUNTERCLAIM
OR RECOUPMENT FOR ANY REASON WHATSOEVER, IRRESPECTIVE OF

XEROX'S PERFORMANCE OF ITS OBLIGATIONS HEREUNDER. ANY CLAIM
AGAINST XEROX MAY BE ASSERTED IN A SEPARATE ACTION AND SOLELY
AGAINST XEROX.
20. REPRESENTATIONS. The individuals signing this Agreement are duly authorized
to do so and all financial information you provide completely and accurately represents
your financial condition.
21. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. Except for liability under the indemnification
obligations set forth in this Agreement, Xerox will not be liable to you for any direct
damages in excess of $10,000 or the amounts paid hereunder, whichever is greater,
and neither party will be liable to the other for any special, indirect, incidental,
consequential or punitive damages arising out of or relating to this Agreement, whether
the claim alleges tortious conduct (including negligence) or any other legal theory. Any
action you take against Xerox must be commenced within 2years after the event that
caused it.
22. CREDIT REPORTS. You authorize Xerox or its agent to obtain credit reports from
commercial credit reporting agencies.
23. FORCE MAJEURE. Xerox will not be liable to you during any period in which its
performance is delayed or prevented, in whole or in part, by a circumstance beyond its
reasonable control. Xerox will notify you if such acircumstance occurs.
24. PROTECTION OF XEROX'S RIGHTS. You authorize Xerox or its agent to file, by
any permissible means, financing statements necessary to protect Xerox's rights as
lessor of the Equipment. You will promptly notify Xerox of a change in ownership, or if
you relocate your principal place of business or change the name of your business.
25. WARRANTY DISCLAIMER. XEROX DISCLAIMS THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES
OF NON-INFRINGEMENT AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. This
Agreement is a "finance lease" under Article 2A of the Uniform Commercial Code and,
except to the extent expressly provided herein, and as permitted by applicable law, you
waive all of your rights and remedies as a lessee under Article 2A.
26. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY INDEMNITY. Xerox will defend, and pay any
settlement agreed to by Xerox or any final judgment for, any claim that a Xerox-brand
Product infringes athird party's U.S. intellectual property rights. You will promptly notify
Xerox of any alleged infringement and permit Xerox to direct the defense, Xerox is not
responsible for any non-Xerox litigation expenses or settlements unless it pre-approves
them in writing. To avoid infringement, Xerox may modify or substitute an equivalent
Xerox-brand Product, refund the price paid for the Xerox-brand Product (less the
reasonable rental value for the period it was available to you), or obtain any necessary
licenses. Xerox is not liable for any infringement based upon a Xerox-brand Product
being modified to your specifications or being used or sold with products not provided
by Xerox.
27. TITLE & RISK OF LOSS. Until you exercise your Purchase Option: (a) title to
Equipment will remain with Xerox; (b) Equipment will remain personal property; (c) you
will not attach the Equipment as afixture to any real estate; (d) you will not pledge, sub
lease or part with possession of it, or file or permit to be filed any lien against it; and, (e)
you will not make any permanent alterations to it. Risk of loss passes to you upon
delivery and remains with you until Xerox removes the Equipment. You will keep the
Products insured against loss or damage and the policy will name Xerox as a loss
payee.
28. ASSIGNMENT. Except for assignment by Xerox to a parent, subsidiary or affiliate
of Xerox, or to securitize this Agreement as part of a financing transaction ("Permitted
Assignment"), neither party will assign any of its rights or obligations under this
Agreement without the prior written consent of the other party. In the event of a
Permitted Assignment: (a) Xerox may, without your prior written consent, release to the
proposed assignee information it has about you related to this Agreement; (b) the
assignee will have all of the rights but none of the obligations of Xerox hereunder; (c)
you will continue to look to Xerox for performance of Xerox's obligations, including the
provision of Maintenance Services; (d) you waive and release the assignee from any
claim relating to or arising from the performance of Xerox's obligations hereunder; (e)
you shall not assert any defense, counterclaim or setoff you may have against an
assignee; and (I) you will remit payments in accordance with instructions of the
assignee.
29. MISCELLANEOUS. Notices must be in writing and will be deemed given 5 days
after mailing, or 2days after sending by nationally recognized overnight courier. Notices
will be sent to you at the "Bill to" address identified in this Agreement, and to Xerox at
the inquiry address set forth on your most recent invoice, or to such other address as
either party may designate by written notice. You authorize Xerox or its agents to
communicate with you by any electronic means (including cellular phone, email,

WS M22733 07/12/201314:24:24 Confidential- Copyright© 2008 XEROX CORPORATION, All rights reserved Page 3of 4

96



Lease Agreement

Terms and Conditions

,::-xerox
automatic dialing and recorded messages) using any phone number (including cellular)
or electronic address you provide to Xerox. This Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement as to its subject matter, supersedes all prior oral and written agreements,
and will be governed by the laws of the State of New York (without regard to conflict-of
law principles). In any action to enforce this Agreement, the parties agree (a) to the
jurisdiction and venue of the federal and state courts in Monroe County, New York, and
(b) to waive their right to a jury trial. If a court finds any term of this Agreement
unenforceable, the remaining terms will remain in effect. The failure by either party to
exercise any right or remedy will not constitute awaiver of such right or remedy. Each
party may retain a reproduction (e.g., electronic image, photocopy, facsimile) of this
Agreement which will be admissible in any action to enforce it, but only the Agreement
held by Xerox will be considered an original. Xerox may accept this Agreement either
by signature or by commencing performance. Changes to this Agreement must be in
writing and signed by both parties. Any terms on your ordering documents will be of no
force or effect. The following four sentences control over every other part of this
Agreement. Both parties will comply with applicable laws. Xerox will not charge or
collect any amounts in excess of those allowed by applicable law. Any part of this
Agreement that would, but for the last four sentences of this Section, be read under any
circumstances to allow for a charge higher than that allowed under any applicable legal
limit, is modified by this Section to limit the amounts chargeable under this Agreement
to the maximum amount allowed under the legal limit. If, in any circumstances, any
amount in excess of that allowed by law is charged or received, any such charge will be
deemed limited by the amount legally allowed and any amount received by Xerox in
excess of that legally allowed will be applied by Xerox to the payment of amounts
legally owed under this Agreement, or refunded to you.
30. REMOTE SERVICES. Certain models of Equipment are supported and serviced
using data that is automatically collected by Xerox from the Equipment via electronic
transmission from· the Equipment to a secure off-site location. Examples of
automatically transmitted data include product registration, meter read, supply level,
Equipment configuration and settings, software version, and problem/fau~ code data.

All such data shall be transmitted in a secure manner specified by Xerox. The
automatic data transmission capability will not allow Xerox to read, view or download
the content of any Customer documents residing on or passing through the Equipment
or Customer's information management systems.
31. COlORQUBE EQUIPMENT. ColorQube Equipment identified by CQ8700 or
CQ8900 in the Agreement will have one of the following billing plans:
a. ATier 2 plan is billed using three meters. The meters identified as CLR LVL2 and

CLR LVL3 will have the same Print Charge or Charge per Impression. The meter
identified as BW CLR will have a different Print Charge or Charge per Impression.
The meter identified as BW CLR counts (i) black and wMe impressions and (ii) color
impressions that have up to 265,000 color pixels (also referred to as Useful Color). The
meter identified as CLR LVL2 counts color impressions w~h more than 265,000 color
pixels and up to 1,325,000 color pixels (also referred to as Everyday Color). The meter
identified as CLR LVL3 counts color impressions with more than 1,325,000 color
pixels (also referred to as Expressive Color).
b. A Tier 3 plan is billed using three meters, each with a different Print Charge or

Charge per Impression. The meter identified as BW CLR counts (i) black and white
impressions and (ii) color impressions that have up to 265,000 color pixels (also
referred to as Useful Color). The meter identified as CLR LVL2 counts color
impressions with more than 265,000 color pixels and up to 1,325,000 color pixels (also
referred to as Everyday Color). The meter identified as CLR LVL3 counts color
impressions with more than 1,325,000 color pixels (also referred to as Expressive
Color).
c. The ColorQube Equipment automatically determines the color pixel count for each

impression and records the impression on the appropriate meter. The pixel thresholds
for the meters described above, are based on impressions printed in defau~ print mode
on letter size (8 x 11 ) paper. Impressions printed in other print modes or on different
paper sizes will be metered based on the same ratio of coverage (i.e., number of color
pixels printed as a percentage of total possible number of pixels in the available
printable area).

WS M22733 07/12/201314:24:24 Confidential- Copyright© 2008 XEROX CORPORATION, All rights reserved Page 4of 4

97



To:

From:

Thru:

Date:

MEMORANDUM TO COUNCIL

Mayor Branson and City Councilmembers

Aimee Kniaziowski, City ManagelllL-

Mary Munk, Finance Director~

July 25, 2013

Agenda Item: V. j. Authorization of Postage Machine Agreement

SUMMARY: The City Hall postage machine is leased from Pitney Bowes through an ongoing rental
agreement. The agreement was originally entered into under the City Code Chapter 3.12.070 (c) through
the Western States Contracting Alliance (WSCA). Pitney Bowes is the only vendor who supplies
postage machines suitable to meet the City's needs and participates in the WSCA. Pitney Bowes has
offered the City the option of upgrading to a new postage machine, while at the same time lowering the
monthly lease payment from $529.30 to $474.81. The total cost of a five-year rental agreement would
go from $31,758.00 to $28,488.60 for an overall savings of $3,269.40. Staff recommends Council
authorize the replacement agreement with Pitney Bowes for a total of $28,488.60 for the five-year term
from August 2013 until July 2018.

PREVIOUS COUNCIL ACTION: On January 15, 2009, the City Council authorized a five-year
postage machine rental agreement with Pitney Bowes in the amount of $31,758 for the entire term of the
lease.

DISCUSSION: The City's original agreement with Pitney Bowes to lease a postage machine was
approved under City Code Chapter 3.12.070 (c) - Contract, Purchase, and Sale Procedures. Section (c)
states that an exception to the bidding requirements may take place when contracts for property or
services where other units of government, through their formal bidding process, have established the
lowest responsible bidder and where the property or service meets or exceeds the city's specifications,
when the best interests of the City would be served and is in accordance with City and state laws. The
Pitney Bowes rental agreement is part of the WSCA, which was formed in October 1993 by state
purchasing directors from fifteen western states. The primary purpose was to establish the means by
which participating states may join together in cooperative multi-state contracting in order to achieve
cost-effective and efficient acquisition of quality products and services. This new five-year agreement
would also fall under City Code 3.12.070 (c) - Exceptions to bidding requirements, because Pitney
Bowes is the only vendor who supplies postage machines suitable to meet the City's needs and
participates in WSCA.

JULY 25, 2013
Agenda Item v. j. Memo, Page 1 of 3

98



With the authorization of this rental agreement, the city will save $3,269.40 over the five-year rental
agreement. The replacement machine is a Connect+ 2000 Series designed for the mid- to high-capacity
mailroom. It is simple to learn and operate with a touch-screen and other easy-to-use applications. Its
standard process color printing can simultaneously print messages and postage indicia. The Connect+
2000 also enables users to download software updates, send reports, check postage rates, and get
support, right on the machine. It has the capability to print the City's return address and logo on all
envelopes saving on the cost of pre-printed envelopes. The current machine doesn't have this capability.

Staff believes this replacement rental agreement will upgrade the current postage machine to a machine
that will allow the City to take advantage of the newest technology and save the City money. Therefore,
staff recommends the City Council approve the five-year rental agreement from August 1, 2013, through
July 31,2018, for a total of$28,488.60 for the five-year term.

ALTERNATIVES:
1. Authorize the replacement rental agreement, which is staff s recommendation because it

provides the City with an up-to-date postage machine with the latest technology.
2. Do not authorize the purchase, which is not recommended because the City will not be able to

use the latest technology.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: This rental agreement is budgeted in the FY2014 budget in the
Finance - Utility operating budget. The budget detail for this line item is $6,360, and the annual cost for
the replacement rental agreement is $5,697.72. The replacement rental agreement is lower than the
FY2014 budget amount.

LEGAL:N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends Council authorize the five-year replacement rental
agreement in the amount of $28,488.60 for the five-year term of the agreement, with funds coming from
the Finance Department, Utility Division operating budget in the General Fund.

CITY MANAGER'S COMMENTS: The new five-year agreement with Pitney Bowes and the
upgraded machine are good for City operations. The new machine will be user friendly, less expensive,
and more versatile than the one we currently lease. I support the staff recommendation and would like
Council to authorize the lease.

ATTACHMENTS:

Attachment A: Pitney Bowes Agreement

JULY 25, 2013
Agenda Item v. j. Memo, Page 2 of 3

99



PROPOSED MOTION:
Move to approve the five-year postage machine replacement agreement with Pitney Bowes for
the total amount of $28,488.60 for the five-year term beginning August 1,2013, through July 31,
2018, with funds coming from the Finance Department, Utilities operating budget in the General
Fund.

JULY 25,2013
Agenda Item V. j. Memo, Page 3 of 3

100



::bLlYa p.=i'IfirI ItneyBowes
WSCA/NASPO Term Rental Installment Option A Agreement
Account # 60
Your Business Information

CITY OF KODIAK

Agreement Number

FuD Leae' NBmtI of eu-acmer

POBOX 1397
BilinllAddl1lls: Street

eQ6ng Contact Name

710 MILL BAY RD
lI1stlillation Aadress (" dIfferent from br/lrng addlvss): Streel

lnlldillon Conlact Na""

Fisc:aI Penod (fmm • to)

OBA Name or Customer rl)(IO. (FEIH1TIN)

KODIAK AK
City SlAlle

15405845874
Billing Conlac:l Phone 11 Billing CAN ,

KODIAK AK
Ctty St...

50153280206
Inslallalion Contact~. Installeflon CAN •

Cuslomer PO • Cehvety CAN •

99615-1397

99515~340

Zip."

EJedrorua ICClMS to ~al Cllnftnullan ~
RICtlYe an __ JDr po.llge.ClIInIlClIldallld tNl/Wlo

and -.1Il1nCIId managel1lllnt~ .,bmabDr'

-

[) Soft,.GUI~5ublcnptJon (Included wIth your mete, rentalt
Provides postal and camer updates

r'X1 IntetllUnkGD SUbacrtpUonIMeter Rental
~ PfDvideS simpbfied b111t1lQ and tndude$ ( )resets per yell'

( ) CanflnlllUan Servlc.

( ) PureII.... ,_re

Check Item8 to be Included In customer's payment

o EquIpment Maintenance (1at ,or Inc:ludtdt
ProwcItJI MJVice COVIIr8ge lIICludlng certain pans and labor

o Software MaIntenance (1lt yelr Included)
PIDYGS ffIYlSIOn updates Itttd tec;"mcaI8$SlSfIltJO&

----- -- -

Qty Business Solution Description
Mall Strum Solution • 1

1 Connect+ 2000 Series

Connect+ Series Matar

180/115 LPM Feature

15 Ib Interfaced Weighing
oj 300 Dept Accounting - INVIEW TMR required
~ Color Graphics Printing

1 15 in. Display - High Res Apps Center

1 Connect+ 2000 Color Printer

1 Connect+ Power Stacker

1 IntelllLlnk Subscription

Additional Items on following page

Your Business Needs

Your Payment Plan

Number or Months

First 50

Monthly Amount •

$474.81

( ) Required advance check 01 $
Tax Exemp"
( ) Tax Exempt Certificate Attached
( ) Tax Exempt Certificate Not Required

recetVed
Stale Tax (lIspphcsble)

Your Signature Below
By Ilgnlng below, you agree to be bound by this renn Rental Installment Option A Ag....ment (thl. "Rlngl"). This Rental 't made and entered Into
pu..u.nt to your Slate'liEntityta PartlcrpaUng Addendum, which III mede In connecUon with ttle WSCAINASPO Contract "II AOSP011-G0OOO411·7
(..AII'.......,ta..), 1111 of which Int available at www.pb.eomIstat... The tenne and candlOo". or the Agreementll gOYIm thIs transaction, Ind In the
event of any 'ncon.I••ncy with ttlis Rental, the Agreements will supersede thll Rental. This Rental will be binding on PBGFS only aller PBOFS hll
completed Ibt credit Ind documentatIon approval proce.. and In authorized PSGFS employee 81gna below.

WN2012MAILOOO4

CuSCamer SignllLire Dale Slal.·lle..ity'. P8l1iapaUng Addendum ,

PnnlName Title

Sales Information

Curtis W Lynn II 021
Account Rep Name DiStnct Office PBGFS Acceptance

{C01748ll1 2 ) PAQ<' 1

MeA / NASPO Tlrm Rent.lln...llm.'" aptian A Agr-,mlnt (Vinlion 3113)
e20U .-ltnaV ._. Inc. All rights ....rnd. Pitney Bo... SoftoGuaTd, InhlllUllk 1M P~rchlllPowlr Ir. r...et«ld tnd,,,,"rb ownld by Pitney Bowe.lnc.

101

cperkins
Typewritten Text
Attachment A



_ PitneyBowes
WSCA/NASPO Term Rental Installment Option A Agreement
Account' 60
Your Business Information

CllY OF KODIAK

Agreement Number

Fun Leg" Hame of CUllom...

PO BOX 1397
B~DngAdd",". Slreet

BRling Conl8ct Neme

710 Mill BAY RD
Instanallon Addnlu (If d/ffsreflt from biDing address). SIIMl

Fiscal Penod (from - to)

Your BusIness Needs
1 151b Scale Platform/Stand
1 INVIEW TMR with Web Accounting

1 INVIEW TMR Connect+ - Single Meter

1 INVIEW Subscription

1 JNVIEW Training

DBA MIme of Customer

KODIAK
City

BIlling Contact Phone .,

KODIAK
City

InstanaUon Contact Phone'

Cultamer PO ,

TIbIO • (FEINJTIN)

AK

15405845874
BUIlrIgCAN1I

AK
Slate

50153280206

DeIM!lY CAN •

99815-1397

99615-6340

(COn....u) S.. www.pluomlll...aforaddlUon.ltlrm. Ind oondltlonl

WSCA J NA8PO Tlrm RwlCallnlblllment Optlon A AgrMm.nt IVenlon 3113)
0201:1 Pitney SOWN Ina. All rtahtll r...rnd. P"nl)' Bow.. Soft-Gultd,lnlllliUnk Ind Pun:h••• Pow., .,. IIlIlltlrld It,dlm,rIta ownld by Pitney Bowel Ino.

102


	Agenda
	Approval of Minutes of the July 11, 2013, Regular Council Meeting
	New Business
	a.	First Reading, Ordinance No. 1310, Amending Kodiak City Code 3.08.025, Allocation of Tax Proceeds, to Eliminate the December 31, 2013, Sunset Date for a Portion of the City Sales Tax
	Attachment A

	b.	Resolution No. 2013–23, Authorizing Payment of Fiscal Year 2014 Nonprofit Organization Grants
	Attachment A
	Attachment B
	Attachment C
	Attachment D

	c.	Resolution No. 2013–24, Requesting the Governor and Legislature to Develop a Long-Term Solution to Ensure Full and Uninterrupted Ferry Service to Kodiak
	Attachment A

	d.	Authorization of Change Order No. 2 to Aleutian Homes Water and Sewer Phase V, Segment A, Project No. 7026/10-03
	Attachment A

	e.	Authorization of Vehicle Purchase for Kodiak Police Department
	Attachment A

	f.	Authorization of Ambulance Purchase
	Attachment A
	Attachment B
	Attachment C
	Attachment D

	g.	Authorization of Fire Truck Purchase
	Attachment A
	Attachment B
	Attachment C
	Attachment D

	h.	Authorization of Bid Award for Furniture, Fixtures, and Equipment for the New Library, Project No. 6012/12-02
	Attachment A
	Attachment B

	i.	Authorization of Document Production Equipment Lease
	Attachment A
	Attachment B

	j.	Authorization of Postage Machine Agreement
	Attachment A





